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12 31 12 31
2020 2019
2023 2022 2021 ®) ®
145,735 151,865 153,366 142,798 132,989
(3,171,194)  (3,304,582)  (3,337,244)  (3,107,284)  (2,893,841)
41,076 45,040 43,639 37,928 37,450
(893,814) (980,070) (949,585) (825,313) (814,912)
40,792 44,807 43,407 37,835 37,359
(887,634) (975,000) (944,536) (823,290) (812,932)
554,785 510,013 484,366 455,040 386,073
(12,072,122)  (11,097,883)  (10,539,804)  (9,901,670)  (8,400,948)
552,391 507,883 482,489 453,470 384,992
(12,020,028)  (11,051,534)  (10,498,961)  (9,867,507)  (8,377,426)
59,086 54,032 54,0832 54,082 52,489
(1,285,711)  (1,175,736)  (1,175,736)  (1,175,736)  (1,142,161)
6,772,796 6,300,510 5,902,069 5,368,163 4,733,490
(147,376,041)  (137,099,008)  (128,429,021) (116,811,227)  (103,000,742)
7.57 7.46 6.99 6.45 6.10
)

(165) (162) (152) (140) (133)
0.62 0.74 0.71 0.68 0.68
(13) (16) (15) (15) (15)
0.61 0.67 0.65 0.61 0.62

@
(13) (15) 14 (13) (13)
-3,614 -56,398 -112,242 117,169 65,100
(-78,641)  (-1,227,220)  (-2,442,386)  (2,549,597)  (1,416,576)
-205,825 ~103,094 -93,410 -173,562 -74,423
(-4,478,752)  (-2,243,325)  (-2,032,602)  (-3,776,709)  (-1,619,444)
196,019 70,566 286,039 86,748 -61,453
(4,265,373)  (1,535,516)  (6,224,209)  (1,887,636)  (-1,337,217)
123,902 136,664 222,583 145,076 117,499
(2,696,108)  (2,973,809) (4,843,406) (3,156,854) (2,556,778)
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(ROAA)

8.38 10.27 10.64 10.72 11.77

(RoAE) P
Tier 9.18 8.72 8.91 9.02 9.20
Tier 11.36 11.01 11.41 11.75 11.08
13.50 12.95 13.37 13.90 13.47
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2021

31/435

oOoOooodn



2013
06818

2007

2015

2015

2015

2016
2017
2017

2018
2019
2019
2019
2020
2023
2023

1997

12 20

11

11

12

11

14

15

17
22

29
25
15

18

2010

1992

SAMR

18

30

18

20,000

200

PBOC

100

350

32/435

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn
1992
1992 29 PBOC
1,500
SH 601818
HK
70.88%
CSRC 2015 19
4.2 1.61



49

33/435

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

78,134,503,680 4718 @
€))
63.16
5,900 90
5,000 100
1,000 60
2,600 100
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19
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6,772.796
7.50 3,786,954 214,678
4,094.528
4.53
4.04 145,735
2.83
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2.96
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2023 2022 /
107,480 113,655 (6,175)
23,698 26,744 (3,046)
3,233 2,470 763
44 49 )
8,926 6,416 2,510
(555) 858 (1,413)
/
1,125 484 641
1,784 1,189 595
43,909 45,227 (1,318)
52,075 50,600 1,475
30 9 21
36 (63) 99
49,757 55,966 (6,209)
8,681 10,926 (2,245)
41,076 45,040 (3,964)
40,792 44,807 (4,015)
145,735 6,130 4.04
73.75 1.09
16.26 1.35

2023 2022

73.75 74.84

16.26 17.61

9.99 7.55

100.00 100.00
107,480 6,175 5.43

1.68 25
1.74 27
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) Q)
3,688,794 175,189 4.75 3,470,892 172,825 4.98
107,440 5,503 5.12 109,329 6,084 5.56
1,731,458 57,568 3.32 1,533,559 53,358 3.48
312,062 4,667 1.50 319,628 4,619 1.45
325,391 7,882 2.42 229,349 4,423 1.93
6,165,145 250,809 4.07 5,662,757 241,309 4.26
250,809 241,309
3,999,130 92,898 2.32 3,759,684 86,392 2.30
1,031,086 25,391 2.46 846,774 18,142 2.14
965,251 25,040 2.59 881,759 23,120 2.62
5,995,467 143,329 2.39 5,488,217 127,654 2.33
143,329 127,654
107,480 113,655
1.68 1.93
1.74 2.01
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10,850 (8,486) 2,364
(105) (476) (581)
6,886 (2,676) 4,210
(109) 157 48
1,852 1,607 3,459
19,374 (9,874) 9,500
5,502 1,004 6,506
3,949 3,300 7,249
2,189 (269) 1,920
11,640 4,035 15,675
7,734 (13,909) (6,175)
250,809 9,500 3.94
)
2,364 1.37
175,189
2023 2022
) )
2,071,033 86,788 4.19 1,874,288 81,033 4.32
1,519,007 86,838 5.72 1,479,464 89,442 6.05
98,754 1,563 1.58 117,140 2,350 2.01
3,688,794 175,189 4.75 3,470,892 172,825 4.98
)
4,210 7.89 57,568
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7,882 3,459 78.20
143,329 15,675 12.28
)
92,898 6,506
7.53
2023 2022
*) )
2,839,223 65,372 2.30 2,836,706 64,098 2.26
975,830 13,076 1.34 845,312 8,824 1.04
1,863,393 52,296 2.81 1,991,394 55,274 2.78
1,159,907 27,526 2.37 922,978 22,294 2.42
241,548 868 0.36 234,195 968 0.41
918,359 26,658 2.90 688,783 21,326 3.10
3,999,130 92,898 2.32 3,759,684 86,392 2.30
)
25,391 7,249 39.96
)
25,040 1,920

8.30
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23,698 3,046 11.39
1,852 14.17
2023 2022
26,724 30,077
11,215 13,067
4,141 4,677
3,782 4,271
2,809 3,149
2,057 2,058
1,454 1,486
1,241 1,335
25 34
(3,026) (3,333)
23,698 26,744
14,557 3,001
2023 2022
3,233 2,470
44 49
8,926 6,416
(555) 858
/
1,125 484
1,784 1,189
14,557 11,466
43,909 1,318 2.91

28.95 0.33

55/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2023 2022
21,716 22,237
7,638 7,327
1,716 1,766
12,839 13,897
43,909 45,227
52,105 1,496 2.96
2023 2022
45,155 47,668
45,241 47,366
(86) 302
134 500
5,732 2,062
597 815
487 (436)
52,105 50,609
8,681 2,245 20.55
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®
472,286 (7.50 6,772,796
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
% %
3,786,954 3,572,276
11,342 10,255
(85,371) (83,180)
3,712,925 54.83 3,499,351 55.55
99,158 1.46 108,012 1.71
39,942 0.59 32,073 0.51
349,184 5.16 356,426 5.66
2,254,786 33.29 2,062,342 32.73
6,916 0.10 7,187 0.11
209,742 3.10 130,007 2.06
204 0.00 165 0.00
25,838 0.38 26,174 0.42
10,408 0.15 10,281 0.16
1,281 0.02 1,281 0.02
33,974 0.50 32,703 0.52
28,438 0.42 34,508 0.55
6,772,796 100.00 6,300,510 100.00
()
3,786,954 214,678
6.01 55.91 0.79
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Q) Q)
2,165,840 57.19 1,931,450 54.07
1,512,616 39.94 1,519,119 42.53
108,498 2.87 121,707 3.40
3,786,954 100.00 3,572,276 100.00
()
2,254,786
192,444 33.29

0.56
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
%) )
432,896 19.20 403,617 19.57
13,324 0.59 15,730 0.76
561,047 24.88 449,596 21.81
1,246,387 55.28 1,192,273 57.81
1,132 0.05 1,126 0.05
2,254,786 100.00 2,062,342 100.00
673,082 4,999
66.84
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
%) )
58,750 8.73 100,233 14.78
449,905 66.84 416,943 61.49
164,427 24.43 160,905 23.73

673,082 100.00 678,081 100.00
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) 10
21,870 4.04 2027 10 -
19,290 4.24 2027 24 -
18,150 3.05 2026 25 -
14,930 4.39 2027 -
13,420 3.18 2026 -
12,480 3.86 2029 20 -
12,340 4.04 2028 -
12,140 4.65 2028 11 -
11,550 4.73 2025 -

10 10,370 3.63 2026 19 -
)
6,019
4,738 1,281
)
6,218,011 427,514
7.38
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
%) (%)
99,633 1.60 63,386 1.09
4,094,528 65.85 3,917,168 67.65
552,326 8.88 540,668 9.34
194,205 3.12 188,601 3.26
- - 27 0.00
13,946 0.22 14,261 0.25
73,115 1.18 92,980 1.61
20,064 0.32 19,006 0.33
7,304 0.12 11,141 0.19
10,349 0.17 10,151 0.17
1,099,326 17.68 875,971 15.13
53,215 0.86 57,137 0.98
6,218,011 100.00 5,790,497 100.00

4,094,528 177,360
4.53

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) (%)
2,417,109 59.03 2,375,469 60.64
965,167 23.57 823,302 21.02
1,451,942 35.46 1,552,167 39.62
1,194,615 29.17 1,061,369 27.09
249,402 6.09 254,332 6.49
945,213 23.08 807,037 20.60
412,129 10.06 409,978 10.47
405,955 9.91 404,888 10.34
6,174 0.15 5,090 0.13
1,019 0.03 1,078 0.03
69,656 1.71 69,274 1.77
4,094,528 100.00 3,917,168 100.00

554,785 44,772
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
59,086 54,032
104,899 109,062
74,473 58,434
2,245 (590)
26,245 26,245
86,161 81,401
199,282 179,299
552,391 507,883
2,394 2,130
554,785 510,013
1,338,181 41,243
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
379,310 367,128
669,058 724,330
128,239 116,297
161,394 171,484
180 185
1,338,181 1,379,424
C))
3,614
261,807
193,606
205,825
1,059,289
1,322,568
196,019
1,259,529

1,020,256
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(10)

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

Q) ()
444,913 20.55 379,002 19.62
337,316 15.57 320,176 16.58
335,235 15.48 268,954 13.92
177,439 8.19 160,716 8.32
165,745 7.65 178,649 9.25
165,227 7.63 151,748 7.86
136,270 6.29 110,579 5.73
105,414 4.87 85,008 4.40
84,276 3.89 72,531 3.76
59,157 2.73 65,622 3.40
154,848 7.15 138,465 7.16
2,165,840 100.00 1,931,450 100.00

1,512,616 1,519,119

108,498 121,707

3,786,954 3,572,276

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

) ()
903,353 23.86 841,441 23.56
650,965 17.19 610,286 17.08
574,249 15.16 511,900 14.33
475,934 12.57 446,599 12.50
516,609 13.64 465,674 13.04
105,734 2.79 106,440 2.98
434,359 11.47 473,669 13.26
125,751 3.32 116,267 3.25
3,786,954 100.00 3,572,276 100.00
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2023 12 31 202 12 31
(%) (%)
1,313,169 34.68 1,192,422 33.38
937,383 24.75 845,036 23.66
1,210,545 31.97 1,188,728 33.28
325,857 8.60 346,090 9.68
3,786,954 100.00 3,572,276 100.00
10
2023 12 31
(@) (@)
14,647 0.38 2.24
8,700 0.23 1.33
7,788 0.21 1.20
7,395 0.20 1.14
6,177 0.16 0.95
5,577 0.15 0.86
5,000 0.13 0.77
4,999 0.13 0.77
4,189 0.11 0.64
10 3,999 0.11 0.61
68,471 1.81 10.51
CBIRC

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Q) (%)
3,669,687 96.91 3,461,714 96.91
69,791 1.84 65,888 1.84
23,335 0.62 25,037 0.70
15,258 0.40 13,427 0.38
8,883 0.23 6,210 0.17
3,786,954 100.00 3,572,276 100.00
3,739,478 98.75 3,527,602 98.75
47,476 1.25 44,674 1.25
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2022
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2023 2021 12 31
2.49 2.05 +0.44 2.22
26.41 27.78  -1.37 49.40
72.10 80.68 -8.58 76.00
58.51 51.43  +7.08 74.64
)
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) )
6,551 0.17 4,404 0.12
90 1,267 0.03 19 0.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
%) %)
31,861 43.23 32,182 46.04
26,245 35.60 24,223 34.65
12,044 16.34 11,519 16.48
3,564 4.83 1,979 2.83
73,714 100.00 69,903 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
%) %)
26,849 56.55 28,099 62.90
20,627 43.45 16,575 37.10
47,476 100.00 44,674 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
%) )
8,431 17.76 9,326 20.88
6,062 12.76 4,724 10.57
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6,001 12.64 6,099 13.65
4,921 10.37 4,428 9.91
4,206 8.86 5,078 11.37
3,818 8.04 4,186 9.37
9,923 20.90 7,483 16.75
4,114 8.67 3,350 7.50
47,476 100.00 44,674 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

) )

8,833 18.60 6,952 15.56
4,696 9.88 8,578 19.20
3,998 8.41 4,216 9.44
1,840 3.88 1,858 4.16
1,655 3.49 603 1.35
1,309 2.76 1,053 2.36
1,062 2.24 1,582 3.54
590 1.24 147 0.33
403 0.85 573 1.28
179 0.38 362 0.81
2,284 4.82 2,175 4.87
26,849 56.55 28,099 62.90
20,627 43.45 16,575 37.10
47,476 100.00 44,674 100.00
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Q) ()]
15,970 33.63 12,625 28.26
7,836 16.51 9,241 20.69
20,452 43.08 19,978 4472
3,218 6.78 2,830 6.33
47,476 100.00 44,674 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
314 440
314 440
(167) (202)
147 238
PD
LGD
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) 83,180 76,889
) 45,241 47,366
9,437 7,505
) (961) (758)
(51,573) (47,828)
47 6
(@D) 85,371 83,180
L/C
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LGFV
53,714 4,678
33,128 7,448
415 12,723
30,356
(11)
2023 2022

25,697 17,139 28,355 14,987
25,622 10,149 27,202 12,488
24,748 7,887 26,434 11,693
20,304 1,378 21,625 4,644
17,997 5,178 18,587 7,811

5,634 178 5,889 (1,279)
22,797 7,128 20,771 5,161

2,936 720 3,002 461
145,735 49,757 151,865 55,966

2023 2022

53,948 23,999 57,619 25,844
64,956 6,741 65,998 6,358
27,872 20,133 28,051 23,776
(1,041) (1,116) 197 12)
145,735 49,757 151,865 55,966
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12)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
67,500 28 240,971.43
99,633 63,386 57.18
7,304 11,141 (34.44)
2,245 (590) N/A
2023 2022
3,233 2,470 30.89
8,926 6,416 39.12
(555) 858 N/A
1,125 484 132.44
1,784 1,189 50.04
()
42,880 233,712 229,247 47,345
()
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3 101 (98)
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)
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
8,955 18,045 (9.,090)
)
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
908 816 92
(13)
FPA
3,671 6.37 53,948 37.01
FPA 5.09 244,816 5.06
980,300 16,400  1.70
2,823,064 42,707
1.54 87,602 3.62
2,165,840 234,390 12.14
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MSE
MSE
MSE
SRDI REIT
SRDI
MSE
MSE
24.18
0.85
481,418
27,383
12,724
2.0
NTFS
11,631 2,594
1,479
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MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
73,816
429,700
3.97
818
37
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1,042 1.58
64,956 44.57
2.67 48,762 45.37
16,194 12.47
42.33
AUM
(
) 152,237,300
500,000 8.86 CEB
306,486,000
19.89 MAU 68,784,900 17.77 AUM
2,725,090 12.42

Xin Yue Tong

CEB

1,200,789 134,330
12.60
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1,079,069
2.24
AUM
31.31
Data
Companion
A
AUM 100
420,000
1.45 43.56
1.47
CEB
125,600 28.83
2,444
AUM 6.51 296,880
63,502 6,976

AUM 637,808 69,623
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MSE
23,679
7,420
43.66
Scene
70.56 67,200
12
20
6,912
84.19
34.92 166,056
12.34
12.25



21
CEB

16,240
9.69
832,138
9.8
13.63
4.0

27,872
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40 8.0
15,461,700 10.63
50,926,900 3,280,300
2,374,581 434,719
43,060
CEB
1,749 12.07
815 72
12.07 2,879 23.05
80
218,004
30.25 390,845
11.0
Jiao Fei Bao
CEB
61,915,700 27,128,500 17.81
195 27.45
26,194,700 22.38
GMV
179 0.64 19.13
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1,364,530
20.20 57.52
GMV
4,000
552,326
REIT
SRDI
1,312,263 NAV 1,279,386
97.49 2.67
33,533

1,698
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20

22
1,312 39 115
1,158
438
150
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€3]

2023 12 31
@ (€H)
59,085,551,061
650,000,000 &
46,406,815,561 12,678,735,500
200,000,000 100,000,000
350,000,000
2023 12 31
1.00 59,085,551,061
100 650,000,000
5.30 3.90
4.80
2020 25 2021 11
4.45 4.01
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(¢Y) Tier

5.125

(2) Tier

CSRC

NFRA

10

A A A A
N " S\

@

@
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Tier
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(©)) 2023 12 31

2018 12 31 -| 39,810,529,854 - 39,810,529,854
866,277

2019 35,594  39,810,565,448 35,594 39,810,565,448
30 0.77 866,278

2019 22,153  39,810,587,601 22,153 39,810,587,601
12 31 0.48 866,278

2020 9,564| 39,810,597,165 9,564 39,810,597,165
30 0.21 866,279

2020 1,542,576,314D|  41,353,173,479| 1,542,576,314 41,353,173,479
12 31 33,566 899,845

2021 5,841| 41,353,179,320 5,841 41,353,179,320
30 0.13 899,845

2021 3,375| 41,353,182,695 3,375 41,353,182,695
12 31 0.07 899,845

2022 3,393| 41,353,186,088 3,393 41,353,186,088
30 0.07 899,845

2022 58,503 | 41,353,244,591 58,503 41,353,244,591
12 31 1.27 899,847

2023 125,956 41,353,370,547 125,956 41,353,370,547
28 2.74 899,849

T 109,963 1,009,812

2023 12 31 -| 46,406,815,561 - 46,406,815,561

1,009,812
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2018 12 31 12,678,735,500 12,678,735,500
275,889

2019 12 31 12,678,735,500 12,678,735,500
275,889

2020 12 31 12,678,735,500 12,678,735,500
275,889

2021 12 31 12,678,735,500 12,678,735,500
275,889

2022 12 31 12,678,735,500 12,678,735,500
275,889

2023 12 31 12,678,735,500 12,678,735,500
275,889

2018 12 31 - 300,000,000 -

2019 15 350,000,000 650,000,000 -

2019 12 31 - 650,000,000 -

2020 12 31 - 650,000,000 -

2021 12 31 - 650,000,000 -

2022 12 31 - 650,000,000 -

2023 12 31 - 650,000,000 -

Tier
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*
2023 12 31
194,906 826
®)
2023 12 31 10
()
24,227,813,441 41.00
China Everbright Group Limited 1,782,965,000 3.02
5,238,339,290 8.87
Hong Kong Securities Clearing
Company Nominees Limited
1,605,286,000 2.72
Ocean Fortune Investment
Limited
4,200,000,000 7.11
Overseas Chinese Town Holdings
Company
4,184,682,388 7.08
China Huarong Asset Management
Co., Ltd.
1,572,735,868 2.66
China Everbright Limited
1,530,397,000 2.59
China Life Reinsurance
Company Limited
989,377,094 1.67
China Securities Finance
Corporation Limited
413,094,619 0.70
China Reinsurance (Group)
Corporation 376,393,000 0.64
766,002,403 1.30
Shenergy (Group) Co. Ltd.
759,105,055 1.28

Hong Kong Securities Clearing
Company Ltd.

5,238,339,290
1,605,286,000 282,684,000
172,965,000 3,177,404,290
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759,105,055
10
10
10
2023 12 31 10
2023 12 31 22
()
32,400,000 16.20
Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd.
24,800,000 12.40
Everbright Securities Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.
15,500,000 7.75
BOCOM Schroders Asset Management Co., Ltd.
15,500,000 7.75
Bosera Asset Management Co., Limited
15,410,000 7.71
BOC International (China) Co., Ltd.
11,640,000 5.82
Jiangsu International Trust Corporation Limited
10,000,000 5.00
Ping An Life Insurance Company of China, Ltd.
10,000,000 5.00
Ping An Property & Casualty Insurance Company of
China, Ltd.
8,149,140 4.07
China Resources SZITIC Trust Co., Ltd.
7,786,000 3.89
China Merchants Wealth Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.
10
2023 12 31 22
()
16,470,000 16.47

AVIC Trust Co., Ltd.
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China Resources SZITIC Trust Co., Ltd.

China Everbright Group Ltd.

China Life Insurance Company Limited

Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd.

BOCOM Schroders Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Bosera Asset Management Co., Limited

Everbright Securities Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.

BOC International (China) Co., Ltd.

CITIC Wealth Management Corporation Limited

15,290,000

10,000,000

8,180,000

7,150,000

6,640,000

5,210,000

4,830,000

4,570,000

4,310,000

15.

10.

29

00

.18

.15

.64

.21

.83

.57

.31
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2023 12 31 26
()
84,110,000 24.03
Ping An Life Insurance Company of China, Ltd.
47,720,000 13.63
China Life Insurance Company Limited
27,270,000 7.79
New China Life Insurance Company Ltd.
27,270,000 7.79
BOCOM Schroders Asset Management Co., Ltd.
20,810,000 5.95
CCB Trust Co., Ltd.
18,180,000 5.19
Ping An Property & Casualty Insurance Company of
China, Ltd.
15,540,000 4.44
Everbright Securities Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.
15,000,000 4.29
CITIC-Prudential Life [Insurance Company
Limited
13,630,000 3.89
Postal Savings Bank of China Co., Ltd.
10,720,000 3.06

CITIC Securities Co., Ltd.

10
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2022-2024
20
2023
2023 40,792
37,287
190,480 2023
2,971 1,840 35,981
32,476
2022-2024 2023
@ 26,245 50
(2) MOF
1.5
4,397
(3) 10 1.73 2024 27
59,086 10,222
25.06 28.41
@
®)
100
2023 2022 2021
102.22 112.26 108.60
25.06 25.05 25.02
28.41 28.07 28.13
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()

2023 21
42,955,356,333

2023 12 27
38,752,885,980

)

2022

CEB

2022

13
2023

2023

41

85

CEB
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72.7003

65.5878

NFRA



(

(

(

)

2024

)

)

27

80

27

11

11 10

NFRA

49
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)
1/2 7/9 4/4 - - 1/1 - - -
2/2 8/8 3/3 - 4/4 - - - 5/5
2/2 9/9 - - - - - - 5/5
0/2 9/9 - 4/6 - - - - 5/5
1/1 4/4 2/2 3/3 - - - - -
0/2 9/9 - - 4/5 - 1/1 4/4 -
2/2 9/9 - 6/6 5/5 - 2/2 6/6 -
172 9/9 4/4 - - 3/3 2/2 6/6 -
1/2 8/9 - 6/6 - 3/3 2/2 6/6 -
2/2 9/9 4/4 6/6 - 3/3 - 6/6 -
0/1 3/3 - 171 171 - 2/2 1/1
0/1 2/6 2/2 - - 2/2 - - -
- 3/3 - - 2/2 - - - -
1/1 A - - 4/4 - - - 4/4
0/1 6/6 - 5/5 4/4 - 1/1 4/4 -
| | 2/2 9/9 - - - 3/3 2/2 6/6 5/5
2023 CBIRC NFRA
)
NFRA
)
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2023
31
73 56
)
2023
2023 2022 2022-2024
2023
2022
2024 27
)
12 13
2022
2023 2023
2022
2023
2023 12
2024

2023
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2024 27
)
ANL
24 11
ANL
2024 27
)
2024 27
)
2022
2022 2022
2022
2024 27

)
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16
2022 12
75
2024 27
ESG ESG ESG
ESG
ESG ESG
23
SME
PBOC NFRA
2024 27
2023 11 2023 11 17
2024 29 2023
13
)

3.13
3.13
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)
6/6 - 4/5
6/6 3/3 -
6/6 3/3 5/5
6/6 3/3 5/5
6/6 3/3 5/5
6/6 - 5/5
6/6 - 5/5
6/6 3/3 -
5/5 2/2 -
)
16
D
2022
2022
2023
2022 2023
2022 2022
2024 27

2)
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2024
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2024
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27
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(

(

)
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023
)

2023 12 31
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@
20 13
2020 0
WU Lijun 2024
59
CSRC IT
CSRC
2024 0
CUI Yong
54
I1CBC
1CBC
1CBC ICBC
I1CBC
2018 2020 0
QU Liang 2021
57
SO0A
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2020 2020 0
Ql Ye
54
1992

2020 2020 0
YANG Bingbing 2021 10
53

2005

2021 0
YAO Wei
48

DNMC
CGN
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2023 0
ZHU Wenhui
46

CITIC Australia Pty. Ltd.
CITIC Resources Australia Pty. Ltd.

MBA
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2021 0
LI Wei
53

)
2019 0
SHAO Ruiqging
66
13

2019 0
HONG Yongmiao
60

TWAS
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2020 0
LI Yinquan
68

LIZHI INC.

2022 0
LIU Shiping
61

loT

XBRL
NGIU
1BM
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2023 11 0
HUANG Zhiling
64

1991
1995 1998
1999
2006
2006
2011
2013 2020
2023
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2009 11 0
WU Junhao
58
2021 12 0
LI Yinzhong
59
2016 11 0
WANG Zhe
63
PBOC
2019 0
QIAO Zhimin
71
PBOC
CBRC
2022 0
CHEN Qing
63
MBA 2018
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2019 0
SHANG Wencheng)
48 )
2000
2022 0
YANG Wenhua)
55 )
2006
2022 0
LU Jian)
52 ) 2000

105/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

( )
0
Qu Liang
57
0
QI Ye
54
0
YANG Bingbing
53
2024 0
LIU Yan
50 1999
2022 2022 0

ZHANG Xuyang
51
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2006

)
)

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP
Ernst & Young

2016

107/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

)
2022 2023
2023 2022
13.55 19.90 12.66 2.96
4.70 0.86 3.72 0.59
18.25 20.76 16.38 3.55
)
)
2023
2.24
18.03
0.49
20.76
)
*

®
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59

328

193

100

4.5959

2023 12 31
IFRS
21.76 2024
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12 31
2023 2022
¢ ) ¢ ) ( ) ¢ )
250,809 5,457,604 241,309 5,250,884
(143,329) (3.118,839) (127,654) 2,777,751)
1 107,480 2,338,765 113,655 2,473,133
26,724 581,514 30,077 654,476
(3,026) (65,846) (3,333) (72,526)
2 23,698 515,668 26,744 581,949
3 3,233 70,350 2,470 53,747
44 957 49 1,066
4 8,926 194,230 6,416 139,612
Y. (555) (12,077) 858 18,670
1,125 24,480 484 10,532
1,784 38,820 1,189 25,873
145,735 3,171,194 151,865 3,304,582
5 (43,909) (955,460) (45,227) (984,140)
8 (52,075) (1,133,152) (50, 600) (1,101,056)
(30) (653) ©) (196)
49,721 1,081,929 56,029 1,219,191
/C ) 36 783 (63) (1,371)
49,757 1,082,712 55,966 1,217,820
9 (8,681) (188,899) (10,926) (237,750)
41,076 893,814 45,040 980,070
40,792 887,634 44,807 975,000
284 6,180 233 5,070
41,076 893,814 45,040 980,070
( ) ) ¢ ) (@)
10 0.62 13.00 0.74 16.00
10 0.61 13.00 0.67 15.00
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12 31
2023 2022
( ) ( ) ) ¢ )
41,076 893,814 45,040 980,070
(192) (4,178) (135) (2,938)
6 131 - -
@ (44) - -
(188) (4,091) (135) (2,938)
3,824 83,210 (5,046) (109,801)
12) (261) 834 18,148
146 3,177 774) (16,842)
(987) (21,477) 1,201 26,134
4 87 - _
49 1,066 180 3,917
3,024 65,802 (3,605) (78,445)
2,836 61,711 (3,740) (81,382)
43,912 955,525 41,300 898,688
43,627 949,324 41,065 893,574
285 6,202 235 5,114
43,912 955,525 41,300 898,688
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12 31
2023 2022
) ( ) ) ( )
11 349,184 7,598,244 356,426 7,755,830
12 39,942 869,138 32,073 697,908
6,916 150,492 7,187 156,389
13 142,242 3,095,186 129,979 2,828,343
14 13,324 289,930 15,730 342,285
15 67,500 1,468,800 28 609
16 3,712,925 80,793,248 3,499,351 76,145,878
17 99,158 2,157,678 108,012 2,350,341
18 2,241,462 48,774,213 2,046,612 44,534,277
432,896 9,419,817 403,617 8,782,706
561,047 12,208,383 449,596 9,783,209
1,132 24,632 1,126 24,502
1,246,387 27,121,381 1,192,273 25,943,860
19 204 4,439 165 3,590
20 25,838 562,235 26,174 569,546
21 10,408 226,478 10,281 223,715
22 1,281 27,875 1,281 27,875
23 33,974 739,274 32,703 711,617
24 28,438 618,811 34,508 750,894
6,772,796 147,376,041 6,300,510 137,099,098
26 99,633 2,168,014 63,386 1,379,279
27 552,326 12,018,614 540,668 11,764,936
28 194,205 4,225,901 188,601 4,103,958
29 - - 27 588
14 13,946 303,465 14,261 310,319
30 73,115 1,590,982 92,980 2,023,245
31 4,094,528 89,096,929 3,917,168 85,237,576
32 20,064 436,593 19,006 413,571
33 7,304 158,935 11,141 242,428
34 10,349 225,194 10,151 220,886
35 1,099,326 23,921,334 875,971 19,061,129
36 53,215 1,157,958 57,137 1,243,301
6,218,011 135,303,919 5,790,497 126,001,215
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37 59,086 1,285,711 54,032 1,175,736

38 104,899 2,282,602 109,062 2,373,189

64,906 1,412,355 64,906 1,412,355

39,993 870,248 39,993 870,248

39 74,473 1,620,532 58,434 1,271,524
40 2,245 48,851 (590) (12,838)

Vi 26,245 571,091 26,245 571,091

M 86,161 1,874,863 81,401 1,771,286

199,282 4,336,376 179,299 3,901,546

552,391 12,020,028 507,883 11,051,534

2,394 52,093 2,130 46,349

554,785 12,072,122 510,013 11,097,883

6,772,796 147,376,041 6,300,510 137,099,098

2024 27
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54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 (590) 26,245 81,401 179,299 507,883 2,130 510,013
_ - - - - - - - 40,792 40,792 284 41,076
_ - - - - 2,835 - - - 2,835 1 2,836
5,054 - - (4,163) 16,039 - - - - 16,930 - 16,930
- - - - - - - 4,760 (4,760) - - -

_ - - - - - - - (11,238)  (11,238) (1)  (11,259)

_ - - - - - - - (4,811) (4,811) - (4,811)
59,086 64,906 39,993 - 74,473 2,245 26,245 86,161 199,282 552,391 2,394 554,785
54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 3,152 26,245 75,596 155,968 482,489 1,877 484,366
_ - - - - - - - 44,807 44,807 233 45,040

- - - - - (3,742) - - - (3,742) 2 (3,740)
_ - - - - - - - - - 38 38
_ _ - - - - - 5,805 (5,805) - - -

_ - - - - - - - (10,860)  (10,860) (20)  (10,880)

_ - - - - - - - (4,811) (4,811) - (4,811)
54,032 64,906 39,993 4,163 58,434 (590) 26,245 81,401 179,299 507,883 2,130 510,013
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1,175,736 1,412,355 870,248 90,587 1,271,524  (12,838) 571,091 1,771,286 3,901,546 11,051,534 46,349 11,097,883
_ - - - - - - - 887,634 887,634 6,180 893,814
- - - - - 61,690 - - - 61,690 22 61,711
109,975 - - (90,587) 349,009 - - - - 368,397 - 368,397
_ _ - - - - - 103,578 (103,578) - - -

_ - - - - - - - (244,539)  (244,539) (457) (244,996)

R _ - - - - - - (104,687)  (104,687) - (104,687)
1,285,711 1,412,355 870,248 - 1,620,532 48,851 571,001 1,874,863 4,336,376 12,020,028 52,093 12,072,122
1,175,736 1,412,355 870,248 90,587 1,271,524 68,588 571,001 1,644,969 3,393,864 10,498,961 40,844 10,539,804
_ - - - - - - - 975,000 975,000 5,070 980,070

_ _ - - - (81,426) - - - (81,426) 44 (81,382)
_ _ - - - - - - - - 827 827
- - - - - - - 126,317  (126,317) - - -

_ _ - - - - - - (236,314)  (236,314) (435) (236,749)

_ _ - - - - - - (104,687)  (104,687) - (104,687)
1,175,736 1,412,355 870,248 90,587 1,271,524  (12,838) 571,091 1,771,286 3,901,546 11,051,534 46,349 11,097,883
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12 31

2023 2022
( ) ) ) )

49,757 1,082,712 55,966 1,217,820

52,075 1,133,152 50,600 1,101,056

30 653 9 196

6,730 146,445 6,358 138,350

(1,905) (41,453) (758) (16,494)

(44) (957) (49) (1,066)

/C ) 1,874 40,778 (644) (14,013)

(65,608) (1,427,630) (61,804) (1,344,855)

) 555 12,077 (858) (18,670)

) (36) (783) 63 1,371

(3,164) (68,849) (1,979) (43,063)

C ¥ (1,135) (24,698) 1,656 36,035

25,040 544,870 23,120 503,091

397 8,639 428 9,313

21 457 32 696

64,587 1,405,413 72,140 1,569,766

7 ) 2,385 51,898 (980) (21,325)

(28,084) (611,108) (35,276) (767,606)

72,860 1,585,434 (56,455) (1,228,461)

(265,835) (5,784,570) (313,242) (6,816,146)

(67,427) (1,467,212) 31,138 677,563

24,294 528,637 20,108 437,550

(261,807) (5,696,920) (354,707) (7,718,424)

11,329 246,519 15,266 332,188

5,585 121,530 8,796 191,401

(19,935) (433,786) 12,275 267,104

/C ) 35,410 770,522 (37,001) (805,142)

176,978 3,851,041 227,572 4,951,967

(14,149) (307,882) (18,110) (394,074)

Y (1,612) (35,077) 17,371 377,993

193,606 4,212,867 226,169 4,921,437

(3,614) (78,641) (56,398) (1,227,220)
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1,059,289 23,050,129 733,672 15,964,703
62,565 1,361,414 60,941 1,326,076
43 936 16 348
(1,322,568) (28,779,080) (893,056) (19,432,899)
(5.154) (112,151) (4,667) (101,554)
(205,825) (4,478,752) (103,094) (2,243,325)
- - 38 827
1,259,529 27,407,351 930,514 20,247,985
(1,020,256) (22,200,771) (818,471) (17,809,929)
(24,028) (522,849) (22,724) (494,474)
(16,070) (349,683) (15,690) (341,414)
(3,156) (68,675) (3,101) (67,478)
196,019 4,265,373 70,566 1,535,516
658 14,318 3,007 65,432
46(a) (12,762) (277,701) (85,919) (1,869,597)
136,664 2,973,809 222,583 4,843,406
46(b) 123,902 2,696,108 136,664 2,973,809
192,339 4,185,297 186,631 4,061,091
(116,483) (2,534,670) (92,068) (2,003,400)
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1.1 2023
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IFRS 17

IAS IFRS
1AS

IAS 12

IAS 12 -

IFRS 17
IFRS 17 IFRS IFRS 17

IFRS 17

IFRS 17 (

VFA) (
PPA)

1AS

IFRS

IAS

IAS 12 IAS 12

( )
1AS 12 2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1AS 12 - (OECD)
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1.2 2023
IFRS 16 2024
IAS 2024
1AS IFRS 2024
IAS 21 2025

IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 16
2020 2022 10 IASB 1AS 69 76
12
IAS IFRS
IAS 21
IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 10 IAS 28
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30 35 2.8 3.2
19.0 32.3
10 9.5 19.4
8.2
25 15
8.3

9.1
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V21
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2023 2022
4,667 4,619
257 75
5,295 3,433
@

86,788 81,033
86,838 89,442
1,563 2,350
5,503 6,084
2,330 915
57,568 53,358
250,809 241,309
2,471 2,218
11,846 10,106
7,642 4,422
65,372 64,098
27,526 22,294
3,432 1,396
25,040 23,120
143,329 127,654
107,480 113,655

1,905 2022 758
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2023 2022
11,215 13,067
4,141 4,677
3,782 4,271
2,809 3,149
2,057 2,058
1,454 1,486
1,241 1,335
25 34
26,724 30,077
1,796 1,735
801 1,135
89 153
57 68
7 4
4 21
272 217
3,026 3,333
23,698 26,744
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2023 2022
368 191

2,825 2,155

3,193 2,346

40 124

3,233 2,470

2023 2022

9,072 5,642

(833) 17

541 1,531
/C ) 146 774)
8,926 6,416
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2023 2022

14,432 15,249

2,480 2,382

1,228 1,166

851 714

369 334

2,356 2,392

21,716 22,237

2,830 2,760

2,506 2,412

1,053 850

511 541

397 428

341 336

7,638 7,327

1,716 1,766

@) 12,839 13,897
43,909 45,227

(@) 2023 12 31 9.90 2022 9.90
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2023

0 - 338 253 - 591 47 152 790
- 1,084 325 - 1,409 134 152 1,695

0 - 1,059 317 - 1,376 134 152 1,662
0 - 1,059 317 - 1,376 134 152 1,662
() - - - - - - - -
() : . . - . . : -
() : . . - . . : -
430 - - - 430 - - 430

430 - - - 430 - - 430

430 - - - 430 - - 430

420 - - - 420 - - 420

430 - - - 430 - - 430

() - - - - - - - -
330 - - - 330 - - 330

340 - - - 340 - - 340

- 771 1,449 - 2,220 131 152 2,503

- 780 1,384 - 2,164 134 152 2,450

- 745 1,165 - 1,910 116 152 2,178

() - - - - - - - -
() : . : - . . : -
() - - - - - - - -
() 350 - - - 350 - - 350
() - 939 282 - 1,221 112 126 1,459

2022
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- 1,537 551 - 2,088 141 139 2,368
420 - - - 420 - - 420
430 - - - 430 - - 430
430 - - - 430 - - 430
430 - - - 430 - - 430
420 - - - 420 - - 420
394 - - - 394 - - 394
- 1,569 583 - 2,152 141 139 2,432
330 - - - 330 - - 330
340 - - - 340 - - 340
- 717 1,090 - 1,807 138 139 2,084

- 242 420 - 662 47 49 758

- 233 322 - 555 34 49 638

- 292 219 - 511 41 127 679
36 - - - 36 - - 36
- 463 735 - 1,198 99 103 1,400

- 559 803 - 1,362 103 102 1,567

() 2023 13 CBIRC
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2024 2024
() 2023 11 17 11
2024 29 CBIRC
2024 2024
2024 15

2023 31 CBIRC
2023 11 CBIRC
2023 11 17

2023 31

2023 11 20

2023 11 13

() 2023 12 31
2023 12 31

2023 12 31
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1 -
4 5
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2023 2022
45,241 47,366
(86) 302
134 500
5,732 2,062
597 815
457 (445)
52,075 50,600
2023 2022
11,113 22,286
23(b) (2,260) (11,607)
9(b) 172) 247
8,681 10,926
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2023 2022
49,757 55,966
25 25
12,439 13,992
®) @
3,89 2,725
(i) (7.,477) (6,036)
8,853 10,679
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2023 2022
40,792 44,807
4,811 4,811
35,981 39,996
57,822 54,032
0.62 0.74

2023 2022
54,032 54,032
3,790 -
57,822 54,032

2023 2022
35,981 39,996
212 794
36,253 40,790
57,822 54,032
1,484 6,817
59,306 60,849
0.61 0.67
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
4,361 4,022
©) 276,799 281,357
O 64,428 67,141
© 740 243
2,717 3,522
349,045 356,285
139 141
349,184 356,426
PBOC
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
7.00 7.50
4.00 6.00
PBOC
PBOC
PBOC 2023 12
20 2022 12 31 20
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
28,412 17,532
709 1,022
11,192 13,935
40,313 32,489
64 19
40,377 32,508
(435) (435)
39,942 32,073
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
8,243 6,068
111,172 85,049
22,782 38,727
142,197 129,844
371 379
142,568 130,223
(326) (244)
142,242 129,979
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@

2023 12 31
911,287 4,856 (4,713)
97 - ©))
4,484 58 (49)
931,148 8,383 (9,157)
2,443 27 (25)
1,849,459 13,324 (13,946)

2022 12 31
1,037,901 4,768 (4,518)
308 1 -
22,844 540 (348)
659,026 10,130 (9,379)
9,519 291 (16)
160 - -
1,729,758 15,730 (14,261)
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2019
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@
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2023
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2022
12 31
475 1,390
1,418 2,652
2,309 4,443
4,202 8,485
CCR
2023 12 31
12,617
345
123 2022
2023 12 31
2022 12
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€Y
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
2,317 -
65,138 -
- 28
67,455 28
51 -
67,506 28
(©) -
67,500 28
(b)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
6,433 -
61,022 28
67,455 28
51 -
67,506 28
(©) -
67,500 28
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
2,068,722 1,838,407
636 497
584,099 589,758
299,291 257,190
195,679 208,442
433,547 463,729
1,512,616 1,519,119
97,118 93,043
107,862 121,210
204,980 214,253
3,786,954 3,572,276
11,342 10,255
3,798,296 3,582,531
(85,371) (83,180)
3,712,925 3,499,351
(690) (776)
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(b)
2023 12 31
444,913 11.74% 82,297
337,316 8.91% 112,731
335,235 8.85% 68,882
177,439 4.69% 36,271
165,745 4.38% 108,194
165,227 4.36% 42,950
136,270 3.60% 41,333
105,414 2.78% 7,663
84,276 2.23% 15,973
59,157 1.56% 14,789
154,848 4.09% 29,297
2,165,840 57.19% 560,380
1,512,616 39.94% 868,717
108,498 2.87% 107,305
3,786,954 100.00% 1,536,402
11,342
3,798,296
(85,371)
3,712,925
(690)
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2022 12 31
379,002 10.59 78,769
320,176 8.96 120,441
268,954 7.53 65,021
178,649 5.00 117,234
160,716 4.50 41,166
151,748 4.25 47,185
110,579 3.10 38,971

85,008 2.38 8,739
72,531 2.03 14,816
65,622 1.84 19,029
138,465 3.88 32,387

1,931,450 54.06 583,758

1,519,119 42.53 832,781
121,707 3.41 118,279

3,572,276 100.00 1,534,818

10,255

3,582,531
(83,180)

3,499,351

(776)
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2023 12 31
ECL ECL
12 ECL
( (
) )
8,564 (2,564) (1,099) (2,932) 2,061 4,030
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
1,313,169 1,192,422
937,383 845,036
1,210,545 1,188,728
325,857 346,090
3,786,954 3,572,276
11,342 10,255
3,798,296 3,582,531
(85,371) (83,180)
3,712,925 3,499,351
(690) (776)
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(D
2023 12 31
903,353 23.86% 323,157
650,965 17.19% 317,662
574,249 15.16% 319,019
516,609 13.64% 256,554
475,934 12.57% 223,808
125,751 3.32% 20,962
105,734 2.79% 74,441
434,359 11.47% 799
3,786,954 100.00% 1,536,402
2022 12 31
841,441 23.56 332,851
610,286 17.08 319,605
511,900 14.33 303,254
465,674 13.04 251,536
446,599 12.50 222,310
116,267 3.25 21,940
106,440 2.98 74,881
473,669 13.26 8,441
3,572,276 100.00 1,534,818

158/435
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OooooOodd
10
2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
( ) ( )
8,431 (4,373) (3,857) (5,253)
6,062 (7,075) (1,956) (3.674)
6,001 (3,541) (3,413) (2,989)
4,921 (3,211) (1,943) (3,408)
3,818 (3,265) (4,010) (2,055)
29,233 (21,465) (15,179) (17,379)
2022 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
( ) ( )
9,326 (6,261) (3,008) (5,213)
6,099 (5,900) (3,496) (3,444)
4,724 (10,567) (2,246) (3,570)
4,428 (3,252) (1,830) (3,270)
4,186 (4,734) (3,499) (2,398)
28,763 (30,714) (14,079) (17,895)

49(b)

159/435
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©)
2023 12 31
20,408 13,380 1,607 928 36,323
3,874 2,569 2,576 594 9,613
7,395 7,908 7,847 2,014 25,164
184 2,388 14 28 2,614
31,861 26,245 12,044 3,564 73,714
83 - - - 83
31,944 26,245 12,044 3,564 73,797
0.84% 0.69% 0.32% 0.09% 1.94%
2022 12 31

18,061 10,778 1,456 295 30,590
2,881 5,094 1,975 357 10,307
11,121 7,382 7,540 1,289 27,332
119 969 548 38 1,674
32,182 24,223 11,519 1,979 69,903
108 - - - 108
32,290 24,223 11,519 1,979 70,011

0.90 0.68 0.32 0.06 1.96

160/435
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EDINETOOOO
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2023 12 31
ECL ECL
12 ECL
) )
3,600,805 137,271 48,878 3,786,954 1.29%
8,001 3,054 287 11,342
3,608,806 140,325 49,165 3,798,296
(30,599) (23,766) (31,006) (85,371)
3,578,207 116,559 18,159 3,712,925
2022 12 31
ECL ECL
12 ECL
) )
3,418,026 106,860 47,390 3,572,276 1.33
8,441 1,530 284 10,255
3,426,467 108,390 47,674 3,582,531
(36,726) (17,680) (28,774) (83,180)
3,389,741 90,710 18,900 3,499,351

161/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2023
12 ECL ECL ECL
) )
(36,726) (17,680) (28,774) (83,180)
(2,610) 2,371 239 -
2,153 (2,495) 342 -
389 2,286 (2,675) -
6,216 (8,247) (43,210) (45,241)
- - 51,573 51,573
- - (9,437) (9,437)
- - 961 961
@1 (€)) (25) (%))
(30,599) (23,766) (31,006) (85,371)
2022
12 ECL ECL ECL
) )
(31,363) (19,935) (25,591) (76,889)
(2,847) 2,511 336 -
1,180 (1,377) 197 -
427 3,348 (3,775) -
(4,117) (2,227) (41,022) (47,366)
- - 47,828 47,828
- - (7,505) (7,505)
- - 758 758
®) - - ®)
(36,726) (17,680) (28,774) (83,180)




2023 12 31
690

Q)

90

2022

12 31 776

2023
12 31

EDINETOOOO
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2022
12 31

6,551

1,267

4,404

19

163/435
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18

164/435

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2023 2022
12 31 12 31
115,776 126,223
(12,943) (14,945)
102,833 111,278
837 1,122
(4,512) (4,388)
99,158 108,012
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
40,820 39,200
31,071 31,903
19,730 24,686
10,156 14,703
3,940 7,428
10,059 8,303
115,776 126,223
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
) 432,896 403,617
() 561,047 449,596
©) 1,132 1,126
() 1,246,387 1,192,273
2,241,462 2,046,612
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OoOoOoOoOodno
@)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
() 106,408 109,640
() 326,488 293,977
432,896 403,617
()
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
28,605 9,407
45,887 79,658
[6)) 29,734 19,479
1,176 256
510 372
496 468
®) 106,408 109,640
©) 21,052 1,542
2,270 670
85,356 108,098
106,408 109,640
(€D
@
25(a)
A

165/435
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(b)
)

€Y

)
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
296,565 214,031
4,341 5,059
25,582 74,887
326,488 293,977
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
278,638 196,287
H) 143,306 143,053
) 88,524 65,207
1,911 4,437
21,121 17,852
19,520 16,078
553,020 442,914
8,027 6,682
®3) 561,047 449,596
) 68,540 55,718
25,199 33,248
484,480 387,196
553,020 442,914
8,027 6,682
561,047 449,596

166/435



)

®

*

)

2023

2023 12 31

2022

2022 12 31

EDINETOOOO
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25(a)
2023
12 ECL ECL ECL
( ) )
470) (158) (590) (1,218)
6 6) - -
52 92 (144) -
(39) (40) (55) (134)
18 5 36 59
(433) (107) (753) (1,293)
2022
12 ECL ECL ECL
( ) )
(410) (104) 173) (687)
10 (30) 20 -
31 104 (135) -
(95) (103) (302) (500)
® (25) - (1)
(470) (158) (590) (1,218)

167/435
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©)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
() 30 24
1,102 1,102
1,132 1,126
)
)
2023 12 31 1,132 (2022 12 31 1,126
) 2023 12 31
a4 2022 60
(d)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
() 1,199,678 1,105,621
) 43,327 79,789
1,243,005 1,185,410
18,679 17,745
1,261,684 1,203,155
(15,297) (10,882)
1,246,387 1,192,273
() 205,136 217,335
25,104 29,541
1,022,572 957,193
1,227,708 1,174,528
18,679 17,745
1,246,387 1,192,273

168/435
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(

(

)

)
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31

488,028 405,772

408,738 385,852

@ 236,545 242,040
13,987 29,524

41,167 31,001

11,213 11,342

1,199,678 1,105,621

18,637 17,330

©) 1,218,315 1,122,951
(4,241) 4,217)

1,214,074 1,118,734

1,241,475 1,135,161

25(a)

169/435
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2023

2023 12 31

2022

2022 12 31

EDINETOOOO
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2023
" - ECL ECL

) ( )
(1,325) (56) (9,501) (10,882)
(19 19 - -
22 (22) - -
751 @71 (6,412) (5,732)
- - 513 513
- - 944 944
(140) - - (140)
(711) (130) (14,456) (15,297)

2022
" oL ECL ECL

) ( )
(1,361) (1,315) (7,649) (10,325)
36 (36) - }
162 1,314 (1,476) -
(88) 19) (1,955) (2,062)
} - 1,579 1,579
) - - )
(1,325) (56) (9,501) (10,882)

170/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31

4,680 4,680

2,267 2,267

105 105

70 70

156 156

105 105

5,000 5,000

600 600

12,983 12,983

/

5,900 90 90
2,267 100 100
150 70 70
100 70 70
156 100 100
150 70 70
5,000 100 100
1,000 60 60

171/435



(b)

12 31

20

2023

2023 12 31

2023

2023 12 31

2023

2023 12 31

2023 12 31
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2023 2022

165 256
- C)
/C ) 36 (63)
3 19
204 165

() )

(

14,278 11,057 2,832 9,968 4,971 43,106
58 267 923 648 185 2,081
2,138 - (2.152) - - 14)
4) - - (390) (155) (569)
- 186 - - - 186
16,450 11,510 1,603 10,226 5,001 44,790
(5,337) (1,370) - (6,269) (3,793) (16,769)
(495) (414) - (1,304) (293) (2,506)
- - - 365 144 509
- (23) - - - (23)
(5.832) (1,807) - (7.208) (3,942) (18,789)
(163) - - - - (163)
(163) - - - - (163)
10,455 9,703 1,603 3,018 1,059 25,838

172/435



2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

() 2023 12 31

() 2023 12 31

9,703
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) )
(

13,529 10,134 2,656 9,151 4,818 40,288

59 1 930 1,373 351 2,714
690 - (754) - - (64)
- - - (556) (198) (754)

- 922 - - - 922

14,278 11,057 2,832 9,968 4,971 43,106
(4,895) (882) - (5,582) (3,611) (14,970)
(442) (394) - (1,212) (364) (2,412)

- - - 525 182 707
- (€D - - - 94
(5.337) (1,370) - (6,269) (3.793) (16,769)
(163) - - - - (163)
(163) - - - - (163)

8,778 9,687 2,832 3,699 1,178 26,174

2,278 2022 12 31 35
2022 12 31 9,687
25(a)

173/435



21

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

12 31

12 31

12 31

10-50

10

EDINETOOOO
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
9,846 8,173
609 605
10,455 8,778
(

18,193 53 18,246
3,574 9 3,583
(2.854) (26) (2,880)

13 - 13
18,926 36 18,962
(7,939) (26) (7,965)
(2,820) (10) (2,830)

2,232 17 2,249
® - ®
(8,535) (19) (8,554)

10,391 17 10,408

174/435



2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

12 31

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

17,302 61 17,363
2,250 8 2,258
(1,406) (16) (1,422)

47 - 47
18,193 53 18,246
(6,381) (29) (6,410)
(2,749) 11) (2,760)

1,205 14 1,219
(14) - (14)
(7,939) (26) (7,965)

10,254 27 10,281

175/435
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22

23

29

CDB

137

176/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
6,019 6,019
(4,738) (4,738)
1,281 1,281
PBOC 1999 18
CDB CiB
1999 18
eell]
10 2022 11
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
36,153 34,855
(2,179) (2,152)
33,974 32,703
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(@

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

/ /

(

2,856 697 3,456 864
118,220 29,550 113,780 28,445
23,623 5,906 22,183 5,546
144,699 36,153 139,419 34,855
(2,787) (697) (32) ®)
(5,927) (1,482) (8,576) (2,1429)
(8,714) (2,179) (8,608) (2,152)

177/435
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OooooOodd
(b)
/
)
()
(
2023 28,445 856 3,402 32,703
1,108 130 1,022 2,260
®) (986) - (989)
2023 12 31 29,550 - 4,424 33,974
/
)
()
(
2022 17,847 (953) 3,001 19,895
10,827 379 401 11,607
(229) 1,430 - 1,201
2022 12 31 28,445 856 3,402 32,703
)
)

178/435
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24
2023 2022
12 31 12 31

8,331 6,539

a) 8,047 17,229

4,297 3,475

2,042 1,334

1,641 1,542

916 927

147 238

71 77

®) 2,946 3,147

28,438 34,508
@
()

25
@)
2023 12 31
1,954.65 2022 12 31 1,838.53
()
2023 12 31
2023
12 31 2022
12 31 2023 12 31

2022 12 31

179/435



26

27

180/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
98,552 63,142
1,081 244
99,633 63,386
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
153,897 160,959
396,375 376,763
798 2,019
551,070 539,741
1,256 927
552,326 540,668
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28

29

181/435

2023 2022
12 31 12 31
111,593 115,365
5,495 6,605
76,212 65,745
193,300 187,715
905 886
194,205 188,601
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
- 27

27
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30
@
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
51,038 74,624
- 74
21,616 17,947
274 215
72,928 92,860
187 120
73,115 92,980
(b)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )

71,916 89,892
1,012 2,968
72,928 92,860
187 120
73,115 92,980

182/435
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31

32

Ogoooood
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )

965,167 823,302
249,402 254,332
1,214,569 1,077,634
1,451,942 1,552,167
945,213 807,037
2,397,155 2,359,204
412,129 409,978
1,019 1,078
4,024,872 3,847,894
69,656 69,274
4,094,528 3,917,168

2023 2022

12 31 12 31

( )
16,051 15,528
@) 313 319
() 3,700 3,159
20,064 19,006
@
(®) SRB

SRB
SRB

183/435



(

(

(

)

)

12 31

)

SRB

SRB

184/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(
3,700 3,159
2023 2022
(
3,159 2,712
267 239
102 95
192 135
(20) 22)
3,700 3,159
V40
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
3.00% 3.25
6.00% 6.00
25.17 25.18




(

)

@

(b)

185/435
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2023 12 31
(1,097) 1,209
1,186 (832)
2022 12 31
(927) 1,021
1,003 (704)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
4,334 7,542
2,554 3,068
416 531

7,304 11,141
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
2,601 2,723
2,288 2,171
1,914 1,724
2,602 2,539
2,080 2,282
11,575 11,439
10,349 10,151
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(
@) 233,363 130,346
Tier O) 61,593 46,596
©) - 24,082
) 733,507 604,319
(©) 35,705 46,798
(f) 30,792 20,476
1,094,960 872,617
4,366 3,354
1,099,326 875,971

186/435




@

2024
2024
2024
2025
2025
2025
2025
2025
2025 10
2026
2026
2026
2026
2026 11

2026 11

)

)

)

)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

)

2021

2021

2022

2022

2023

2023

2023

2023

2022

22
3.45
18
BBSW 68bp
11 11 1.75
BBSW 103bp
17
2.73
24
BBSW 93bp
15
BBSW 100bp
19
BBSW 90bp
BBSW 92bp
10 18

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(
() 39,998 39,993
1,453 1,415
() 969 944
39,999 39,998
436 -
() 799 -
() 547 -
() 291 -
) 47,997 47,996
() 19,999 -
(xi) 484 -
(xii) 19,999 -
x ) 29,999 -
x ) 27,999 -
xv) 2,394 -
233,363 130,346
400.0
3.0
2.0
400
90.00
165.00
113.0
60.00
480 2.47

187/435
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OooooOodd
) 2023 16 ( )200.0
2.68
(xi) 2023 1.00
BBSW 105bp
(xii) 2023 19 ( )200.0
2.68
(xiii) 2023 21 ( 11)300.0
2.72
(xiv) 2023 11 ( 111)280.0
2.81
(xv) 2023 11 30.0
2.85
(xvi) 2023 12 31 233,714 2022 12 31 :130,169

188/435



(b) Tier

2030

2032

2033

2037

2038
( ) 2020 16

4.39

( ) 2022 25
( ) 2023 10
( ) 2022 25
( ) 2023 10
( ) 2023 12 31

10

10
2027

10
2028

15
2032

15
2033

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

29

12

29

12

Tier

Tier

2025

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(
) 1,596 1,596
39,998 40,000
() 9,999 -
5,000 5,000
5,000 -
61,593 46,596
16.0
18
400.0 3.10
100.0 3.55
50.0 3.35
50.0 3.64
62,243 2022 12 31 45,113

189/435
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©)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(
2017 - 24,082
V38
(
24,826 5,174 30,000
(64) (13) an
24,762 5,161 29,923
2023 4,767 - 4,767
2023 (5,447) (998) (6,445)
2023 24,082 4,163 28,245
(7,152) (1,251) (8,403)
() (16,930) (2,912) (19,842)
2023 12 31 - - -
i) 2017 17 300 A
2017 17 2023 16
A
105 2023 16 2023
16 ( )
( ) 2023 12 31 22,731 2022 12 31 5,801
6,596,456,061 2022 12 31  1,542,885,001
( )2023 12 31 363 2022 436
(d)
2023 12 31 313
1,067,720 (2022 796,570 ) 2023
935,110 (2022 781,630 ) 2023 12 31
726,139 2022 12 31 596,629

190/435
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OooooOodd
(e)
2023 12 31
®
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
(
2023 () - 4,863
2024 11 () 3,900 3,819
2024 15 () 4,253 4,165
2024 14 () 3,544 3,471
2024 12 () 2,125 2,081
2024 12 15 () 2,123 2,077
2025 12 () 1,498 -
2026 () 2,830 -
2026 12 () 3,538 -
2026 20 () 3,892 -
2026 12 18 (xi) 353 -
2026 12 18 (xii) 354 -
2026 12 18 iii) 995 -
2026 12 19 (xiv) 392 -
2026 12 21 xv) 995 -
30,792 20,476
() 202 700.00
US LIBOR 85bp

() 2021 11 550.00

0.93
() 2021 15 600.00

0.84
() 2021 14 500.00

0.83

() 2021 12 300.00

1.27
() 2021 12 15 300.00

2.00
() 2023 12 15.0
2.95

191/435
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OooooOodd
() 2023 400.00
4.99
() 2023 12 500.00
SOFR 63bp
() 2023 20 550.00
SOFR 63bp
(xi) 2023 12 18 45.00
3.70
(xii) 2023 12 18 50.00
5.00
(xiii) 2023 12 28 10.0
3.00
(xiv) 2023 12 19 50.00
3.66
(xv) 2023 12 29 10.0
3.10
(xvi) 2023 12 31 30,476 2022 12 31
19,574

192/435



36

(@) 2023 12 31

©)

12 31

193/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
@ 24,936 20,718
9,616 13,436
6,510 6,680
(b) 2,068 1,883
729 865
23 23
9,333 13,532
53,215 57,137
10
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
1,845 1,598
133 157
9 128
2,068 1,883
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
1,883 2,213
186 (319)
@ 11)
2,068 1,883
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194/435

37
A
2022 2023
12 31 12 31
(A 41,353 5,054 46,407
H ) 12,679 - 12,679
54,032 5,054 59,086
H A
38
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
@ M © ®©) 64,906 64,906
35(¢c) - 4,163
C (@ (@) 39,993 39,993
104,899 109,062
@)
/) ¢ )
4.45 100 200 20,000
2015 19
4.01 100 100 10,000
2016
4.80 100 350 35,000
2019 15
65,000
94)

64,906
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(b)

Tier

Tier Tier 5.125
Tier 5.125

CBIRC

)
CBIRC

195/435
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ooooooo
©
2023 2023 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
650 64,906 - 650 64,906
2022 2022 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
650 64,906 - 650 64,906
(D
2020 18
400 2020 22
100 4.60
CBIRC
CBIRC

Tier

196/435

Tier
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39

oOoOooodn
©)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
552,391 507,883
447,492 402,984
64,906 64,906
39,993 39,993
2,394 2,130
2,394 2,130
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
74,473 58,434
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2022

2023
31

2023
12 31
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31

20 16
(895) (703)
(875) (687)

3,051 81
1,522 (1,463)

1,529 1,544

4 _

65 16

3,120 97
2,245 (590)

ECL

2,929 939 16 - (164) (568) 3,152
(4,392) 605 - - 180 (135) (3.742)
(1,463) 1,544 16 - 16 (703) (590)

2,985 (15) 4 4 49 (192) 2,835

1,522 1,529 20 4 65 (895) 2,245

198/435
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50
()
2023 12 31
2022 5,805
2023 12 31
2022 4,608
42
(a) 2024 27 2023 12 31
50
4,397
2023 1,680
2023 12 31
( )
() 2023 9 22 1,840
(c) 2023 21 2022 12 31
50
4,608
11,226 10
(d) 2023 24 2022
1,680 4.80
2022

199/435

4,760

4.80

10,222

1.90

4.80
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[2012] 20

1.5

4.80

10 1.73
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(e) 2023
890 4.45 ( )
2022 25 4.45
) 2023
401 4.01 ( )
2022 11 4.01
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
( ) ( )
296,565 296,565 214,031 214,031
8,137 8,137 52,909 52,909
32,313 32,313 73,539 73,539
115,552 115,552 145,276 145,276
452,567 452,567 485,755 485,755
)
2023 12 31
2023 12 31

1,312,263 2022 12 31 1,185,241
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2023
2023 12 31 30,187 2022 3,421
2023 4,141
2022 4,677
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023
2023 12 31
44 2023

©
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IFRS
2023 12
31 29 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
2022 12 31 )
2023 12 31

2023 12 31 1,998 2022 12 31

1,998
2023 12 31 251

2022 12 31 251
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Tier

2013

Tier

Tier

Tier

CBIRC

Tier

2.5

2023

0TC
CVA
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Tier
Tier
2.5
Tier
0.25
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31

Tier 448,686 404,205
59,086 54,032
76,722 62,007
26,245 26,245
86,161 81,401
199,276 179,293
1,196 1,227
Tier (5,586) (4,809)
(1,281) (1,281)
(4,295) (3,475)
(10) (53)
Tier 443,100 399,396
Tier 105,059 105,063
Tier 104,899 104,899
160 164
Tier 548,159 504,459
Tier 103,223 88,759
Tier 59,997 45,000
41,899 42,287
1,327 1,472
651,382 593,218
4,824,278 4,579,772

Tier 9.18% 8.72

Tier 11.36% 11.01

13.50% 12.95

204/435
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@
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
12 31 123,902 136,664
136,664 222,583
(12,762) (85,919)
(b)
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
4,361 4,022
64,428 67,141
36,427 31,084
18,686 34,417
123,902 136,664
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2023

2023 12 31

2022

2022 12 31
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875,971 10,151 23 886,145
215,245 (3.156) (16,070) 196,019
25,040 397 - 25,437
- 2,957 - 2,957
(16,930) - - (16,930)
- - 16,070 16,070
1,099,326 10,349 23 1,109,698
763,532 10,736 22 774,290
89,319 (3,101) (15,690) 70,528
23,120 428 - 23,548
- 2,088 - 2,088
- - 15,691 15,691
875,971 10,151 23 886,145

206/435
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@
Q)
cIc
2007 29 2,000
CIC
cic
2003 12 16
828,209
cIC
V47(b)
)
91100000102063897J
V47(b)

CEL ELITE LIMITED
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China Everbright Limited
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V47(b)

(b)
)
cic

2023 2022

984 730

8,553 5,902
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CIC

210/435

2023 2022

12 31 12 31
4,616 8,143
2,557 6
22,055 23,419
2,697 3,128
10,878 28
20 100
335,428 340,056
103,533 122,064
72,259 51,592
159,636 166,400
740 814
378,991 375,694
104,479 121,788
60,985 64,165
2,959 3,215
- 17,281
88,215 108,483
1,209 1,025
257,847 315,957
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2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

260

1,383

658

982

605

2,365

1,523

211/435
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31
- 451 412 863
- 1,454 16,505 17,959
- - 23 23
- 3,588 15,558 19,146
222 23,169 8,056 31,447
222 23,003 2,243 25,468
- - 2,990 2,990
- 166 2,823 2,989
- 106 1,608 1,714
222 28,768 42,162 71,152
- 15,120 11,888 27,008
- - 18 18
14,304 11,656 5,573 31,533
- 189 1,957 2,146
14,304 26,965 19,436 60,705
31
180 - - 180

212/435
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2022 12 31

2023 12
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- 4,289 407 4,696

105 708 1,136 1,949

- 3,100 2,000 5,100

- - 13 13

- 3,822 9,528 13,350

272 21,462 706 22,440
272 21,356 - 21,628

- 41 77 118

- 65 629 694

- 119 161 280

272 28,503 12,408 41,183

- 20,958 16,648 37,606

- - 20 20
5,164 10,387 22,138 37,689
- 192 2,222 2,414
5,164 31,537 41,028 77,729
180 - - 180

31
2022 12 31 180

213/435

180
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2023 12 31
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2023 2022
21,085 24,427
1,831 1,903
621 587
2023 12 31
(2022 12 31
32 161 11 78
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
4,581 8,199

4,956 8,308

214/435
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2023 2022

12 31 12 31
348,606 356,253
22,823 28,279
6,916 7,187
153,835 137,450
13,324 15,726
56,127 -
3,704,549 3,489,051
2,214,355 2,031,064
449,847 398,106
555,215 443,869
1,127 1,121
1,208,166 1,187,968
19 12,983 12,983
16,066 16,403
10,318 10,122
1,281 1,281
32,562 31,146
25,186 32,121
6,618,931 6,169,066
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
99,488 63,231
554,964 544,410
115,644 105,321
13,943 14,257
52,227 89,959
4,094,098 3,915,781
19,412 18,473
6,518 9,836
10,259 9,993
1,093,182 872,278
19,865 27,151
6,079,600 5,670,690
59,086 54,032
104,899 109,062
64,906 64,906
39,993 39,993
74,473 58,434
2,322 (453)
26,245 26,245
81,826 77,429
190,480 173,627
539,331 498,376
6,618,931 6,169,066
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2023
22,663 59,217 25,600 - 107,480
22,057 (10,455) (11,602) - -
44,720 48,762 13,998 - 107,480
6,913 16,115 670 - 23,698
- - 3,233 - 3,233
- - - 44 44
330 - 9,728 (1,132) 8,926
- - (555) - (555)
270 58 797 - 1,125
1,715 21 1 47 1,784
53,948 64,956 27,872 (1,041) 145,735
(17,347) (24,666) (1,785) (111) (43,909)
(12,578) (33,545) (5,952) - (52,075)
(24) @® @ - (30)
- - - 36 36
23,999 6,741 20,133 (1,116) 49,757
3,024 3,443 263 - 6,730
1,967 2,998 189 - 5,154

2023 12 31

2,637,211 1,676,631 2,418,605 5,094 6,737,541
3,050,710 1,338,226 1,826,215 2,837 6,217,988

218/435
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2022

20,821 67,033 25,801 - 113,655
27,544 (19,537) (8,007) - -
48,365 47,496 17,794 - 113,655
7,522 18,399 823 - 26,744
- - 2,470 - 2,470
- - - 49 49
438 - 5,912 66 6,416
- - 858 - 858
245 48 191 - 484
1,049 55 3 82 1,189
57,619 65,998 28,051 197 151,865
(18,176) (25,006) (1,899) (146) (45,227)
(13,596) (34,630) (2,374) - (50,600)
©) O] @ - ©)
- - - (63) (63)
25,844 6,358 23,776 12) 55,966
2,866 3,226 266 - 6,358
1,819 2,672 176 - 4,667

2022 12 31
2,453,436 1,673,543 2,133,844 5,703 6,266,526
2,977,717 1,176,387 1,632,788 3,582 5,790,474

219/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
6,737,541 6,266,526
22 1,281 1,281
23 33,974 32,703
6,772,796 6,300,510
6,217,988 5,790,474
36 23 23
6,218,011 5,790,497

(b)
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2023 25,697 25,622 22,797 24,748 20,304 17,997 5,634 2,936 145,735
2022 28,355 27,202 20,771 26,434 21,625 18,587 5,889 3,002 151,865
C
2023
12 31 3,618 3,277 12,744 12,970 3,506 3,009 1,138 352 40,614
2022
12 31 3,704 3,408 12,191 12,995 3,241 2,763 1,214 491 40,007
()

221/435
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(CBIRC
2023 )
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PD PD PD
PD

A B CD AAA+  AAA  AAA-  AA+ AA
AA- A+ A A- BBB+ BBB BBB- BB+ BB BB- B+ B B- CCC+ CCC CCC- CC C D 24
D

ECL

ECL
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12 ECL
ECL
ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL

225/435

ECL
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30
IFRS
90
12 ECL
ECL ECL
PD LGD
EAD IFRS

PD LGD EAD
PD 12

PD

Point-in-Time( PIT )PD
LGD
LGD

LGD

EAD 12

226/435



ECL
GDP  CPI
PD LGD
2023
GDP 2024
2.86
ECL
10%
()

53(a)

GDP

227/435

ECL

CPI
4.97

12

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

PD LGD

5.15

ECL



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2023 12 31
344,823 - - - 344,823
39,942 - - - 39,942
142,138 - 104 - 142,242
67,500 - - - 67,500
3,578,207 116,559 18,159 - 3,712,925
92,478 6,164 516 - 99,158
1,792,844 3,028 11,562 118,763 1,926,197
11,625 8,332 - 13,324 33,281
6,069,557 134,083 30,341 132,087 6,366,068

2022 12 31
352,404 - - - 352,404
32,073 - - - 32,073
129,845 - 134 - 129,979
28 - - - 28
3,389,741 90,710 18,900 - 3,499,351
104,043 3,505 464 - 108,012
1,618,886 5,192 17,791 129,863 1,771,732
21,338 6,539 - 15,730 43,607
5,648,358 105,946 37,289 145,593 5,937,186

228/435
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
300 300
(196) (166)

104 134

244,359 158,470

285 900

4,936 2,576

249,580 161,946
249,684 162,080
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2023 2022

12 31 12 31
26,018 27,292
(14,456) (9,501)
11,562 17,791
2,286 5,217
11,146 9,355
31,186 33,794
35,923 26,151
80,541 74,517
1,532,931 1,384,698
226,978 208,649
14,588 15,561
8,559 6,924
51,038 63,592
1,834,094 1,679,424
1,926,197 1,771,732
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2023 12 31
)

.50% 349,184 12,868 336,316 - - -
.65% 39,942 64 36,916 614 2,348 -
.32% 142,242 475 53,598 88,169 - -
.85% 67,500 51 67,449 - - -
.75% 3,712,925 11,342 2,781,823 840,342 76,552 2,866
-12% 99,158 837 19,567 54,075 19,795 4,884
.32% 2,241,462 342,584 95,378 203,955 1,230,409 369,136

N/A 120,383 117,232 1,213 - - 1,938

N/A 6,772,796 485,453 3,392,260 1,187,155 1,329,104 378,824

.63% 99,633 1,081 35,115 63,437 - -

-12% 552,326 1,256 458,150 92,920 - -
.85% 194,205 911 137,193 56,101 - -
-91% 73,115 187 63,150 9,294 484 -
.32% 4,094,528 71,197 2,133,378 832,260 1,057,655 38
.59% 1,099,326 4,366 182,999 654,566 247,396 9,999
N/A 104,878 69,593 21,841 4,380 7,501 1,563
N/A 6,218,011 148,591 3,031,826 1,712,958 1,313,036 11,600
N/A 554,785 336,862 360,434 (525,803) 16,068 367,224
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2022 12 31
)
.45% 356,426 14,922 341,504 - - -
-19% 32,073 19 32,054 - - -
.56% 129,979 513 47,992 70,779 10,695 -
-62% 28 - 28 - - -
.98% 3,499,351 10,255 2,647,346 757,395 82,753 1,602
.56% 108,012 1,122 20,983 60,173 19,863 5,871
.48% 2,046,612 299,498 115,021 243,919 970,807 417,367
N/A 128,029 124,407 1,420 - - 2,202

N/A 6,300,510 450,736 3,206,348 1,132,266 1,084,118 427,042

-93% 63,386 272 68 63,046 - -

-06% 540,668 927 463,639 76,102 - -

.28% 188,601 892 106,837 80,872 - -

-63% 92,980 120 89,764 1,548 1,548 -

.30% 3,917,168 76,352 2,161,300 811,022 868,413 81

.62% 875,971 3,354 261,866 422,153 183,598 5,000

N/A 111,723 80,815 29,523 - 1,358 27

N/A 5,790,497 162,732 3,112,997 1,454,743 1,054,917 5,108

N/A 510,013 288,004 93,351 (322,477) 29,201 421,934
/ /

234/435



)
2,736
100
2022 12 31
13,337
100

2,908

14,041

12

235/435

2023 12 31
2,241

2022 12 31
14,844
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100
2022 12 31
12,553
2,404
2022 12 31
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2023 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
336,903 4,039 8,242 349,184
24,287 12,334 3,321 39,942
123,706 13,713 4,823 142,242
67,500 - - 67,500
3,562,808 76,324 73,793 3,712,925
95,658 3,500 - 99,158
2,104,119 94,282 43,061 2,241,462
99,085 19,163 2,135 120,383
6,414,066 223,355 135,375 6,772,796
99,633 - - 99,633
550,469 1,194 663 552,326
93,855 72,675 27,675 194,205
50,493 12,638 9,984 73,115
3,946,331 110,553 37,644 4,094,528
1,044,469 40,643 14,214 1,099,326
91,055 10,589 3,234 104,878
5,876,305 248,292 93,414 6,218,011
537,761 (24,937) 41,961 554,785
1,294,400 29,802 13,979 1,338,181
16,923 25,298 4,458 46,679

2022 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
344,797 7,628 4,001 356,426
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14,275 10,286 7,512 32,073
99,693 25,085 5,201 129,979
- - 28 28
3,354,625 74,791 69,935 3,499,351
104,687 3,325 - 108,012
1,906,805 105,825 33,982 2,046,612
110,819 15,285 1,925 128,029
5,935,701 242,225 122,584 6,300,510
63,386 - - 63,386
534,696 3,924 2,048 540,668
97,935 58,477 32,189 188,601
74,725 8,343 9,912 92,980
3,731,263 153,797 32,108 3,917,168
816,898 51,913 7,160 875,971
99,343 9,900 2,480 111,723
5,418,246 286,354 85,897 5,790,497
517,455 (44,129) 36,687 510,013
1,331,943 34,169 13,312 1,379,424
(927) 43,772 (8,031) 34,814

237/435
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100

2022 12 31

100

31

238/435
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100
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
0.9079 0.8914
7.0919 6.9509
2023 12 31
100

2022 12 31 31

12
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©

ALMC
ALMC

ALMC
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2023 12 31
/

280,256 68,928 - - - - - 349,184
- 36,037 319 450 614 2,348 174 39,942
104 - 33,883 19,965 88,290 - - 142,242
- - 67,500 - - - - 67,500
39,762 396,811 154,641 248,115 1,060,240 944,464 868,892 3,712,925
162 128 3,263 6,171 25,185 56,191 8,058 99,158
18,447 306,948 43,247 56,486 203,673 1,241,735 370,926 2,241,462
86,094 19,027 1,529 3,211 4,422 3,957 2,143 120,383
424,825 827,879 304,382 334,398 1,382,424 2,248,695 1,250,193 6,772,796
- - - 35,905 63,728 - - 99,633
- 333,243 45,042 80,762 93,279 - - 552,326
- 8 97,753 40,064 56,380 - - 194,205
- - 62,702 568 9,361 484 - 73,115
- 1,470,859 337,149 361,246 803,504 1,121,731 39 4,094,528

240/435
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- - 12,038 159,232 659,110 258,947 9,999 1,099,326
- 49,141 2,366 4,979 21,631 22,697 4,064 104,878
- 1,853,251 557,050 682,756 1,706,993 1,403,859 14,102 6,218,011
424,825 (1,025,372) (252,668) (348,358)  (324,569) 844,836 1,236,091 554,785
- - 214,180 219,449 817,324 592,781 5,725 1,849,459
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2022 12 31
/
285,122 71,304 - - - - - 356,426
- 29,321 269 2,231 80 - 172 32,073
134 - 37,301 10,778 70,999 10,767 - 129,979
- - 28 - - - - 28

50,072 435,712 165,707 218,479 935,429 834,213 859,739 3,499,351

33 46 4,371 5,486 23,607 67,841 6,628 108,012
25,405 216,233 35,753 53,166 268,783 1,013,567 433,705 2,046,612
81,666 28,432 2,098 4,564 5,309 3,492 2,468 128,029

442,432 781,048 245,527 294,704 1,304,207 1,929,880 1,302,712 6,300,510

- - 25 71 63,290 - - 63,386
- 274,073 57,135 133,346 76,114 - - 540,668
- 6 64,023 43,183 81,389 - - 188,601
- - 82,059 7,820 1,550 1,551 - 92,980
- 1,382,165 318,146 364,756 830,288 1,021,718 95 3,917,168

242/435
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- - 13,069 243,628 426,169 188,105 5,000 875,971
- 59,873 3,013 5,312 8,015 30,022 5,488 111,723
- 1,716,117 537,470 798,116 1,486,815 1,241,396 10,583 5,790,497
442,432 (935,069) (291,943) (503,412) (182,608) 688,484 1,292,129 510,013
- - 235,347 218,141 574,524 699,711 2,035 1,729,758

243/435
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2023 12 31
99,633 101,085 - - 36,043 65,042 - -
552,326 553,439 333,338 45,073 81,039 93,989 - -
194,205 195,946 8 97,976 40,394 57,568 - -
73,115 73,427 - 62,735 572 9,587 533 -
4,094,528 4,170,249 1,470,859 342,224 368,489 829,163 1,159,474 40
1,099,326 1,135,956 - 12,185 162,688 674,799 274,704 11,580
61,496 66,078 19,705 358 1,856 17,638 20,740 5,781

6,174,629 6,296,180 1,823,910 560,551 691,081 1,747,786 1,455,451 17,401

194 - [€h) - 74 3 118

935,633 - 202,641 161,113 559,855 12,024 -
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(766,976) - (94,206) (117,104) (543,869)  (11,797) -

168,657 - 108,435 44,009 15,986 227 -
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2022 12 31

63,386 64,799 - 25 72 64,702 - -
540,668 543,019 274,209 57,357 134,598 76,855 - -
188,601 190,663 6 64,091 43,520 83,046 - -
92,980 93,084 - 82,102 7,863 1,566 1,553 -
3,917,168 3,978,082 1,382,165 324,008 376,136 862,226 1,033,433 114
875,971 904,053 - 13,211 251,786 433,688 199,530 5,838
65,432 70,298 28,111 354 2,711 2,872 28,620 7,630

5,744,206 5,843,998 1,684,491 541,148 816,686 1,524,955 1,263,136 13,582

748 - 13 ) 378 97 262
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681,857 - 213,796 162,785 300,364 4,912 -
(489,327) - (106,413) (128,164)  (249,837) (4,913) -
192,530 - 107,383 34,621 50,527 @ -
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2023 12 31
(
376,524 525 2,261 379,310
914,859 42,911 1,101 958,871
1,291,383 43,436 3,362 1,338,181
2022 12 31
(
365,068 540 1,520 367,128
964,754 46,456 1,086 1,012,296
1,329,822 46,996 2,606 1,379,424
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12 31
2023 2022 2023 2022
1,214,074 1,118,734 1,241,475 1,135,161
1,099,326 875,971 1,088,390 859,788
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2023 12 31

- 8,468 - 8,468

- 4,856 - 4,856

- 204,980 - 204,980

- 106,290 118 106,408
237,057 79,327 10,104 326,488
- 561,027 20 561,047

30 - 1,102 1,132
237,087 964,948 11,344 1,213,379
- 9,231 - 9,231

2 4,713 - 4,715

2 13,944 - 13,946

252/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2022 12 31
- 10,961 - 10,961
1 4,768 - 4,769
- 214,253 - 214,253
1,287 108,098 255 109,640
217,137 69,144 7,696 293,977
56,292 393,240 64 449,596
24 - 1,102 1,126
274,741 800,464 9,117 1,084,322
27 - - 27
- 9,743 - 9,743
- 4,518 - 4,518
27 14,261 - 14,288
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2023 12 31
2023 - 7,951 1,102 64 9,117 - -
- 12 - 20 32 - -
- 1,586 - - 1,586 - -
- 1,045 - - 1,045 - -
- (372) - (64) (436) - -
2023 12 31 - 10,222 1,102 20 11,344 - -
- 1,586 - - 1,586 - -

2022 12 31
2022 1 10,318 1,102 67 11,488 - -
(€H) (1,237) - ®3) (1,241) - -
- 2,964 - - 2,964 - -
- (4,094) - - (4,094) - -
2022 12 31 - 7,951 1,102 64 9,117 - -
€H) (1,237) - ?) (1,241) - _
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2023 12 31
- 1,241,463 12 1,241,475
- 1,088,390 - 1,088,390
2022 12 31
217,623 917,538 - 1,135,161
21,583 838,205 - 859,788

12 31
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2023 2022

12 31 12 31
89,823 92,724
89,823 92,724

2023 2022

12 31 12 31
23,826 16,007
7,908 6,009
347,576 345,112
379,310 367,128
669,058 724,330
128,239 116,297
161,394 171,484
180 185
1,338,181 1,379,424
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2023 2022
12 31 12 31
402,069 418,205
100%
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
2,330 3,939
6,286 5,708
8,616 9,647
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2023 12 31
MOF  PBOC
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
( )
4,022 4,320
©)
2023 12 31
665 2022 12 31 1,688

36
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CHIENA EVERRRIGIT BANK

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 3 Decembser 3028
I_:I';;qxrnn.l m mmlliom of Rernmmbn, enkoid otherae llJInI]

MNote ¥ 2023 2022
[mberest memme 250 809 241,500
Interest expense (143,320 (127654
Met interest income 1 107 480 113655
Fee and commussaon income 26,724 30Ty
Fee and commision expense (3026) (3,335
Met fee and commission income 2 23608 26,744
Met teading guns 3 e B 2470
Dividend income 44 44
MNet gung ansing from myvestment sccuntics 4 £.926 G416
et (bosses) /pains on derecogninon of fimancial
assers measuned at amornsed cost (355) #a8
et Fortign exchange gans 1,125 54
(Cither ner opennng income 1,784 1,189
Operating income 145,735 151,865
Operanng expenses 5 (43,5008 (45,237)
Credit impaimment losse: ] {52,075) (LY
Cither impaiement losses (300 {H
Operating profit B Ly | 56,029
Crns S (losses) on investment of jont venmuees 36 {63
Profit before tax 49757 53,500
[mcome fax 9 (B.681) {10,926
Met profit 41,076 45,040
Met profit attributable o
Eaquity sharcholdes: of the Bank 40,792 4,807
MNon-controllng wiberests 284 233
41,076 454400
Eamings per share
Basic eamings per share (in BAMB/share) 1 62 .74
Dilured camings per share (in BMB /share) ] .61 .67

The notes form an mtegral part of these conselidated financial statements.

T
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income >
For the yesr ended 3 Drecemnbier %122 g
{Exqeriied o milicms of Rersnastn, undess otherwse itatod) E

=
Note V 2023 222 3

MNet profit 41,076 45,0400

Other comprehensive income, net of t:

Irems that will not be seclassafied o profit or loss:

— Remedsurement of supplementary retiement benefits {192 (135)

— Equity mstraments at far value through other

comprehensive moomme

— Met change in fair value & -

— Related income rax effoct 23(h) {2 -
Subtonl {188) {135)
Items that will be reclizsified to profit or loss:

— Diebt mstruments at Gur value through other

omprehensve income

— Net change in fair value 3824 (5,046)

= Chunges m allowance for expected credit Josses {12 34

- Reclazsified o the pmifit or loss upon disposal 146 T4

— Related mcome tax effect 23y {987} 1L,2m
= Cash flow hedpe 4 =
- Exchange differences on tmnslation of financial

SEACTICITS 49 180
Sulvotal 3024 {3.0605)
Other comprehensive income, net of tix 2836 {3,740
Total comprehensive income 43012 41,300
Total comprehensive income anrbutable o)

Equisty shareholde re of the Bank 43,627 41,065

Mon-contalling nterests 285 235

43912 41,300
The notes foem an moegml pam of these consolidated fnancinl starements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
A af 3 Decenvher 3562
Experssed m omlliom of Renmmbs, snken othereae swed)

3 December 31 December

MNote ¥ 2023 20¢2
Assets
Cash and deposies with the centnal bank 11 F 184 356,420
Dreposats wath banks and other financial nsntunons 12 30042 32073
Precious metals 910 7,187
Placements wath banks and other financul
mstuRon: 13 142242 129,979
Denvanve foancm] assets 14 13524 15,730
Finanen] assets held under resale agreements 15 67,5400 28
Loang and advances o customers L 3112935 349351
Fumance lease recewables 17 09158 108,012
Fimancial invesements 18 2241 462 26612
= Financaal assets ar fair value thoough
profic or loss 432,890 403,617
— Dbt instruments ar fasr value through
other comprehensave income 561,047 4449 55K
— Equty mstruments at fair vahue theough
other comprehensive inoome 1,132 1126
= Finanoal investments measured ar amorhised cost 1246387 1,192,273
Tiivestvient i joinl venries 19 204 165
Propesty and equepment 2 25,838 26,174
Righr-nf-use assers 21 10408 10,281
Canndwall .o 1,281 1,281
Dreferred tax asscrs 23 33,974 32,703
Oiher assets 24 2RA38 34,508
Total asseis Lo TT2T00 6,300,510
Liahilities and equity
Liahilities
Ihaee ro the ceneeal bank 206 633 63,386
Dieposies from banks and other financial insnmntons .1} 552326 S 668
Placements from banks and other Anancial
INSHMoNS 2% 194,205 188,601
Financial babalines at fair valee through pofit or loss ) - 7
Drenvanve financaal balulines 14 13,246 14,261
Financial aszets 2old under repurchase agreements a0 73115 02,980
Dreposits from customers 3 4.r 4 528 397,168
Acerued staff costs a3 2 19,006
Taxes payable 33 TA04 15,141
Leaze liabuhines B2 45 ({185
Debe secuntes sssed a5 1,000,326 875971
Crher Babilities 30 53215 57,1537
Total liabilites O,218,011 5. 790497

The rotes form an mtegral paet of these consolidated financial statements.

Ly
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31 December 31 Decembeer 3
Note ¥V 223 2022
Equity
Share capital 37 S9080 34052
Cithier equity instuments k3 103, 850 L0062
of which: Preference shares 4,900 4, K
Pempetual bonds 39,993 39993
Capital rezerve 30 74,473 58,434
Oieher comprehensve moome 40 2,245 (590
Sumplus reserve 41 26,245 26,245
Generl reserve 41 86,161 81,401
Retuned camingss 199,262 179,299
Total ety attnbutalde to equaty shareholders
of the Bank 5523 507,853
Mon-controlling mtcrests 2,394 2,130
Total equity 554,785 510,013
Total liabilivies and equity 6,772,790 6,300,510
Approved and authonsed for imsue by the board of directors on 27 March 2024,
Wu Lijun Wang Zhiheng Lu Jian
iy, President, Cremerad Marager of
MNowg-oaaie Direcor Exventive Direcior Finardal Acooumiing Dapartowent
The notes foem an itegral part of these consobidared Anancal statements,
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Consolidated Statement of Changes mn Equity
For the year ended 3 Decembser 3028
(Expersied m omlliom of Renmmbs, snks othereae swed)

. ] Aesturik s ety g o B Bl
B 1 T Oder Ket-
K She Pefone Pemetald Cppd comprdente Gz Coml  Hetwed ey
¥ ol s bk Oden mex o m ww oowg el mem Tl
e MET e FSE 418 B4 e T O e R 1 e & (DR
-:‘m.;.;:u.’:h'rf:f'_'lrr.: :
Netprs - - - - - - WA B
(Rer cenmpredbemene e # - - - - 1 - - A 1 i
|resment o mdoie of oomem
= {omrethle cospone bonds
o poper S oped d
e e S - - W EW - - - - R - KW
ieperetve of e 1]
- et » s 2w = = e SE o S ol = e =
= {rdend ' ooy
e S - = s oo - umyuze gy
~Doadkad 1 oder gy
o bl .Y |
Bl £ 31 Decosdber B s NG WG - AT el A e IR TR TR
g fede o ety dondils of 8¢ Bl
e oty et et Rie-
how S Focfeme Pespennd Cipntd comprebesive Sumhe  Geaenl  Remod ey
v vapihd shimd ot Ofen  mene B oot mene camog bbbl meed  Tod
Peiwce | hesary 222 L L L IR A2G TREG ISR 4R AT L
Jue £ ogaty B e
Kt prekt - - - - - - - - MET O HET I3 B
Uter compreeners g 4 - - - - - i ] = 5 - [y 1 e
Canta mgrsivn by sovvaomteaieg
dawholler: - E “ = 2 = = E 5 = i i
Arrepen of ol &
= leetis 1 proerd e - - - - - - - hEs BES - - -
= [ 1 ooy
direholders - - - - - - - S L1
- Dbk b oy iy
et heldes - - - - - - - - (4810 Al - A
fnez 7 1 Deoeber 220 M GWG Y 416 SA4M G X6 LML 1M STEG AN S0

The notes form an mregral paer of these consolicated financial staremenes.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement <
Fog the year encled 31 Dreoernber 22 |
{Exqaeriied o milcns of Rersmastn, undess otherwise itaood) E

H
2003 Ny &
Cash flows from operating activities
Poafie before mx 49757 33,560
Adstments for:
Credie impai nment losses 32075 S,
Oither impaimment losses k.13 9
Dieprecinhon and amorhzation 6,730 6,358
Unoanding of diacount {1,905) (T58)
Dradend income (el (49
Umeeabised foregm exchange losses/ (ans) 1,874 (5 2]
Interest income from invesmment secunties and ner gains on disposal (635,608) (G1,80:4)
et losses /(pains) on dereeogminon of Anancial assets measured ar
amormsed cot 555 (858)
(Gains) /losses on nvestments of pont ventuses (36) 63
Net gans on disposal of trading secuntios {3, 104) {1,979)
Revaluaton (guns)losses on fimmaal instnoments ac fur valoe
through profir {1,135) 1650
Interest expense on debt secunties wsaoed 25,040 23,120
Interest expense on lease habilines 397 428
Nt losses on disposal of property and equipment 21 32
b 587 72,140
Changes [ operalfng aseds
et decrease/ (increase) i deposits wath the central bank, banks and
other financial Insatunons 2385 80y
Mot increase in placements with banks and other Anancial instination: (28,084 (35276)
Met decrease/ ncrease) in fnancial assets held for trading T2.860 (36,455)
Netincrease i Joans and wdvances to customens (265,835 (313.242)
et (merease) Sdecrease in financial assers held
under resale agreements (57 +27) 338
Mer deceease i other opemting wsens 24,204 20,008
[261,807) {384, T0T)
Clhampes i aperaling Salilies
et increase m deposits from banks and other financial msntons 11,329 15,266
MNet increase m placements From banks and other
financial insthitions 5,585 8790
Met (decrease) increage in fnancial assers sold under repurchase
IEFCCTICnES (19,935) 12,275
et inceese/ (decrexse) i amounts due vo the ceneral bank 35410 {37,001y
*etincrease i deposits from customers 176,978 237572
Trieomme s pasd (14, 149) (18,1100
et (deceease) /inceease in other operatng labdings (1.612) 17,371
193 00 220,168
Netcash used in operating activitics (a1 (56,298}
The notes form an mtegral pare of these consobdared fnanoal starements.
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Consolidated Cash Plow Statement
For the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllioes of Remmmbs, wnkess othersne stated)

None ¥ 23 22
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal and redempoon of
IV ESATIEN TS 1,050,280 T33,672
Investment income received 62565 654

Proceeds from disposal of property and
equipment and othee long-temm asses 43 16
Paymments on acquisition of mvesmments {1322 568) (893,056
Payments on acquisinen of propery and
cqpprvent, ntangble assers and other
Iorz-tenm issets (3,154 {4667
Met cash used in investing activities {205,825 (105,060
Cash flows from financing activities

Capital inpeeted mto subsidianes by non-conteolling

shaseholders - 38
Peocecds from wmausnce of debes 1,250 5209 030,514
Repayments of debis maoed {1020, 256) (BLB.ATI)
Inrerese paid on debir secunties ssued {24,028) (22,724
Dhwiclends pand (16,0700 Y]
Chher net cash flows from financng acovties {3,156) (3101}
Met cash from financing activities 190,014 TiL500
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and

cash equivalents 658 3007
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalens déla) {12,762 (85.0919)
Cash and cash equivalents as at | Januany 136004 222585
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December H6(b) 123,502 136,600
Imterest recenved 192,339 186,651
[mterest pad (excluding mrerest expense on delst

secunties iszued) (116,483} {92.068)

The nores form an wiregeal part of these consolicated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Vo the yedn encled 31 Dreoernber 222
‘l‘:m[\'l.‘l.l’"' w el of ﬁ.rrlunﬂ'ul undesn otherw e :.l.lrnﬁl

wnday [eRUWY {707

I  BACKGROUND INFORMATION

China Everbnght Bank Company Limated (the “Bank™) commenced 113 opernonz in Begumg, the People’s Republic
of Chana (the “TPRC") on 18 Augnst 1992, The A-Shaces and H-Shiaces of the Bank were bsted on the Shanghi
Stock Exchange m Avgust 2000 and rhe Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in December 2003, respectively.

The Bank iz licensed as a financial msnmton by the China Banking and Insumnce Regularory Commissson
(the “"CBIRCT), fomedy the China Banking Reguilamory Commission, No. BOMOTH1T1000001 and iz ssued
the business licence of legal enterpnse Mo, 9111000010001 T433% by the Stare Admunisrmton of Indusooy and
Cemmence of the PRC, The cemstered address 15 Mo.25, Tapinggiao Ave, Everboghe Center, Nicheng Dhstoct,
Bapng, People’s Republic of China.

The pancipal actomanes of the Bank and it subaidianes (Mote V 19) {collecnvely the “Geoap ™) are the poovison of
cormporate and retail deposies, loans and advances, sertlement, treasury business and other fingncinl seoaces as
approved by the CBIRC. The Group mainly opeetes i Chinese Manland and alse has a number of
oversens branches and subsidianes. For the puspose of these financial statements, Chinese Mainlind refers ro
the PRE, excluding the Hong Kong Special Admunistranve Region of the PRC (*Hong Kong”),the Macau  Special
Admimistrative Region of the PRC (“Macan™) and Tarwean. Overseas mefers mo countnes and regions other
than Chinese Maunland.

These Anancial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2024,
I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 Bagis of Prejrraiion

The cansolidated fnancial statements of the Group have been prepared i accondance with Intemational
Financial Reporing Standards (“TFRS:™) as issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (LASH).
[e ackiinnin, the consoldated financial statements comply with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Conpariies Chriinanee,

Financial assers and financial labilines ar for value through profie or loss (ncleding deavanve financial
mstruments), a5 well as financal assers ar faie vadue thoough other comprehensive income afe measuned
at their fuir values in the conzolidated finanoal statements. Other accountng items are measured ar theie
histoncal costs, Impament 1= recognised aF there 15 objective evidence of impaiment of assers.

The prepamation of fnancial saements o conformity wath IFRSs requires the wse of certain concal
accountng estimates. It also requures management to cxercise its judgement in the procesz of applving
the Group’s accountng policies, The areas mvolving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or arcas
where assumpnons and estmartes are sigmificant o the consolidated Arancial statements, are disclosed i MNote
L.
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Maotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembser 2023
(Espeessed in muillioes of Renmuiba, nless othersnise swied)

II MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES o TIHNUED)

1 Basgis of preparation [continued

As a financil msonmon meomoeated m the PRC and bsted on the Shangha Stock Exchange, the
Group also preparcd it consolidated financial statements for the reportng penod i accondince with
the “Accountng Standarcds for Business Enterpases-Basie Standaed™ ssued by the Ministry of Finance
of the People’s Republic of China (the “MOF™), az well az addinonal specific accounnng standards, the
Application Guide and Intempectanons of Accounting Standards and cther relevant regulanons (collectively
known ag the “PRC GAAP™). There iz no difference i the ner profic fior the vear or mml cquity 4z ar
the ¢nd of the year between the Group's consolidated financial statements prepared wnder IFRSs and
those prepared undee PRC GAADR.

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2023

On 1 January 2023, the Gooup applied the follovang new and revised standards for the fist ome

in 2023,
IFRS 17 and Amendments Ingirance  Cwtracts
Amendments to LAS 1 and [FRS Difsetacere of Accosnting Polifer
Pracice Statement 2

Amendments 1o 1AS 8 Diefimition of Aconntive: Fatmates

Amendments to 1AS 12 Deferved ta rekated o lisers and Liakilities
arising froor o Single Tramsociion

Amendments o 1AS 12 Inrernational Teave Reform = Pillar The
Maded Rickes

IFES 17 Insumance Contracts 15 a comprehensve new accountng standard for msurance contracts
covenng recognition and measurement, presentanon and disclosure. IFRS 17 replaces IFRS 4 Insumnce
Contracts, [FRS 17 applies o all npes of insurnce conrmets (e, life, non-ife, direct imsumance and e-
msuranee), rgandless of the type of entities that issue them as well as to cortwn guarantees and financial
mstrumients with discretionary parbepaton features; a few scope excephons wall apply. The avenll
abjective of IFRS 17 12 to provide a comprehensave accountng model for imsurance contoacts that is
maore useful and consistent for insurers, coverng all relevant accounnng aspects. IFRS 17 1 based on a
generl model, supplemented by a speafic adapranon for conteaces  wath direct parmeipation feanres
(the vanable fee approach), a amplificd appeoach (the premium allocanon approach) mainly for ghor-
duration conteacts. The new standied had no impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Amendments 10 [AS 1 require ennties 0 disclose their matenal accountng policy mfomanon
rather than their siguficant accounang policies. Accountng policy infomuaton 12 matenal if, when
comaide red together with other infomaton incladed in an ennty’s Ginancial statements, it can reazonably
be expected to mAuence decizions thar the pamary users of general puspose financial saarements make
on the basis of those financial statements. Amendmens o TFRS Pracnce Statement 2 Aabive Maverfafy
Judsemrents provide non-mandatory pudanee on bow to apply the concept of matenality 1o accounting
podiey diselosuees. The Group has dizselosed the matenal aceounting poliey informaton in Note 1T o
the Gnancial statements, The amendments did nor have any impact on the measurement, reoogmnen
or presentation of any items i the Geoup's fimancial staremenis.

Amendments to IAS & clanfy the disanchon betaeen changes m accounnng estimates and changes in
sccounhng policies. Accounbng estmates are defined a3 monetary amounts i fnancial statesments that
are subject to measurement uncertuney. The amendments also clanfy how ennnes use measuremient
techniques and inpurs 1o develop accounting estmares. Since the Group’s approach and policy alygn
with the amendments, the amendmentz had no impact on the Group's fnancial statements,
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (coNTINUER
1 Bazis of preparation (conteud

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2023 (conimscd)

Amendments to LAS 12 Defered T related o Asiers awd Liglaliter arfaing from o Stopl Travsacion
narrow the scope of the iminal recogninon exception in LAS 12 so that it no lenger applies to tmnsacoons
that give mge m equal taxable and dedvcnble temporry diffecences, such as leases and
decommussioning obligatons, Therefore, entines are required to recogrise a deferred tax asset (provided
that sufficient taxable profitiz avalable) and a deferced tx labiliey for temporcary differences ansng from
these tranzactionz. The adopron of amendments to IAS 12 did not have any matenal impact on the
basic and dilved eamings pee share arrabueable o ordinary equity holders of the  parent, other
comprehensive income and the consolidated starements of cash Bows for the years ended 31 Decembee
2023 and 2022

Amendments to LAS 12 Intermaional Taoe Reform — Prilar Too Mode! Rades mtroduce a mandatory temponary
excephion from the secopminon and disclosure of defeered taxes ansang from e implementanon of the
Pillar Two model rules published by the Ogamsanon for Economic Co- operation and Development.
The amendments also inteoduce disclosuee requirements for the affected entities o help users of the
financial statements berter understand the ennnes” exposure to Pillar Two meome taxes, mcluding the
disclosure of current tax related o Pillar Two income taxes separately i the penods when Pallar Two
legislatson 13 effective and the dizsclosure of known o easonably esumable infomuation of their exposure
te Pillar Two income taxes in peaeds m which the legislation s enacted ar subsmantively enacted bur
not vet i effect. Base on the assessment, the Gmoup docs not expect 4 matenal exposure m Pillar
Two moome faxes.

1.2 Swmandards and amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early adopred by

the Group in 2023
Effective for annual
periods beginning
om or after
Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Liaiifity i o Sade and Leasebact 1 January 2024
Amendments to 1AS 1 Claiaficatron of Liakrlitees ar Cwrrent or 1 January 2024
MNow-carrent

Amendments 1o [TAS T Snpdier Fimance Arrangements 1 January 2024

and [FRS 7
Amendments to LAS 21 Lavk of Exchompeabifin I January 2025
Amendments o IFRS 100 Sade or Condrrbwtion of ~diseis betmeen an Effectve date has
and [AS 28 Investor and its Assodase ar foins 1 entnre been deferred
indefininely

Amendments to [FRS 16 speafy the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in meazunng the lease habality
ansmg i a sale and leaseback transachon o ensore the seller-lessee does not recopize my amouwnt of
the gan or loss that celates o the nght of use it ehuns.
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MNaotes to the Consolidated Financial Staements
For the year ended 31 Decembar 2023
(Bsgpeessed in mnllioes of Remmmbs, wnkess othersne stared)

I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [ONTINUED)
1 Bazis of preparation [coitinued

1.2 Swandards and amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early adopied by
the Group in 2023 (continued)

In January 2020 and Ocrober 2022, the [ASE issued amendments o pamgeaphs 69 w76 of 1AS
1 to specify the requirements for classifing hiabihities as current or non-cuerent. The amendments clanfy
what a2 meant by a sght 1o defer sertlemint, thar a aght o defee muse exise ar the end of the
reporing penod, thar classificanon s unaffected by the likehhood thar an ennry will cxeecise its
defereal nght, that anly if an embedded deavanve i a convertble habiliny is imelf an equity imstument
would the remms of a Habitity not impact s classificaion In addinon, a requiremient has been
mtroduced m require disclosure when a liabaliny ansing from a loan agreement is classafied as non-
currcnt and the entirv's aghr o defer serlement 18 conningent on compliznce with funiee covenants
within rwelve months. The amendments are not expected o have any significant impact on the
Group's financial starcmenits,

Amendments to TAS 7 and 1FRS 7 clanfy the charactensncs of supplier finance arrangements and
eequire addstonal disclosure of such sreangements. The disclosure requiremeints in the amendments are
intended 1o assst wsees of financial statements in undestanding the effecrs of supplier finance
armngements an an enniy's bababites, cash fows and exposuee to liquidity nsk. Eadier applicanon
of the amendments 15 pemitted. The amendments provide certain tansition relicfs  regandmng
comparatve infomanon, quanttatve mfomanon as ar the beginning of the annual repoming peniod
and intenm disclosures. The amendments are not expected to have any significant mmpact on the
Ciroup's financial statements,

Amendmentz to TAS 21 speafy how an cnaty shall assess whether a curmency i exchangeable into
another currency and how it shall esnmate a spot exchange e at @ measurement dare when
exchangeabiliey 15 lacking. The amendments require disclosures of infomanon that enable users
of financal statements o wndesstand the impact of & currency no1 bang exchangeable. Eadier
application 5 peemitted. When applving the amendments, an entiry cannot resmte comparative
informaton. Ay cumulanve effeer of minally applyving rhe amendments shall be recognised as an
adjusmment w0 the opemng balance of retained profits ar o the cumulative amounr of roanstanon
chfferences accumulated 0 a sepamte component of equity, where appropmare, at the date of ininal
application. The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s - financial
statcments,

Amendments o [FRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an mconsistency. between the requrements m 1FRS
10 and in TAS 28 m dealing wath the zale or contabunon of assets between an mvestor and it associne
of jome venture. The amendments require a full recopninon of 4 pgun or Joss when the sale or
contnbunon berween an investor and its associate of jome venmure consomtes a business. For a
transaciion imvolving assets that do not consnnute a business, a gain or loss resulting From the transacton
i5 recognised in the investor's profic or loss only m the extent of the uneelated investoe's interesr in that
ASSOCILE OF jOINE venmre,
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cosNTINUELRY
> Consolidation

2.1 Subsidiaries

Subsdianes are all entnes (mcluding comporates, duwided pans of assocmtes, and stouctured enbibes
controlled by compomtes) over which the Group has contool, That is the Group contmols an entity when
it 12 exposed, or has nghts, to vanable retums from s mvolvement wath the entty and has the
ability 1o affect those retums through it power over the entity, The existence and effect of potental
votng nghts that are currently exercigable or convernble and nghts anzng from other contrctual
arrangements are conssdered when assezming whethee the Group contmolz another ennty. Subsidianes
are fully consolidated feom the date on which coatrol 18 trnsferred w0 the Gooup. They are de-
consolidated from the dare thar conol ceases. If changes in facts and circumstances result in
changes in elements invalved in the definiton of contol, the Geoup wall ee-evaluare whether it snll
has contml over subaidianes.

The Group uses the acgussinon: method of accouwting 1o account for busaness combmanons. The
consideranon temsferred for the acquissnon of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assers mnsterred,
the labilities incueted and the equiry interears issued by the Group. The considesation reansferred
mncludes the far value of any. asset or labiliry eesultng from a connngent consideeation armngement.
Identifinble assers acquired and habalines and connngent habalities assumed i a business combinanon
are measured mitially ar theie fair values ar the zoquisiton dare. The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-contmiling interest in the acquiree and the acquisiton-dare fair valwe
af any previows equity mneeeest i the aoquiree over the Faie value of the idennfiable et assets requared
15 recoeded as goodwall. 1f this is less than the fur value of the ner assers of the subsidiany acquined in
the case of a bargun purchase, the difference 15 recognised directly in the statement of profic or boss,

If the Group acqures o subsediary theough @ meger of compames wnder common conteol, the
difference berween the book value of the ner assets acquired by the meegng parties and the book value
af the megger consaderanon paid (or the 1otal par value of shares issued) is adjusted to capital sugplus;
if capital sumplus 15 not sufficient o offser the difference, retdned cammgs ane adpusred.

All ntra-group asscts and Lablines, equaty, income, expenses and cash flows relanng o mansactons
between members of the Group ane ehmmated m full on consohdanon, Where necessary, accounbng
pohicies of subsidianies have been changed to ensure consistency wath the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank's staterment of financial positon, mvestments i subsdianes are accounted fore at codt less
umparement. Cost 18 adpested o eeflect changes m considemtion ansng from contingent consaderanon
amendments, but does not include acquimnon-related costs, which are expensed as incurred. The
dividends or profits declared 1o distabure by the invested enmry shall be recopnised bw the Bank as  the
current mvestment ncome of subsicianes.

270/435



CHINNA EVERBRIIT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Saements
For the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnlbos of Remmmbs, wnkess othersne stared)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CoONTINUED)

176

2

Consalidation (continued

2.2 Joint ventures

Jomnt ventures exist where the Growp has o contracoeal armngentent with one or more parties o
undertake cconomuc activines wluch are subject to ot contool.

[nvestments in o ventures ase witally recoprased ar cost and are accounted For vang the equity
method of accountng. The Group's “Investments in assocates and jont ventures™ mcludes poodwall.

Unrealised gans on transacions berween the Group and s poine venmres are climinated to the
extent of the Group's interests inthe joint venmres; uneealised losses are also diminated unless the
rransacnon provides evidence of impaimment of the asser rranzferred, Accountng policies of joint
ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the palicies adopted by the
Gmup.

The Group assesses at each fimancial repornng dare whether there 13 objecaove evidence that invesmments
i joint ventures are tnpaired. Impaiement losses are eecopnised For the amounts by which the
INMVESIMEnEs in jont vennures' carrng amounts excecd their recoverable amounes: The recoverable
amounts are the higher of invesments in agsociares and jome venmres” Fur value less coars o sell and
value in use.

Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equvalents i the statement of financial posinon compnose cash on hand and ar banks,
and shom-term highly lhquid deposats with a mamnty of genemlly within three months thar ane readily
convertble mio known amounts ofF cash, subject o an magmbcant nsk of changes i vadue and held for the
pumase of mectng short-temm cash commatments.

Foe the pumpose of the conzolidated statement of cash fows, cash and cash equivalents compase cash on
hand, non-restacted balances with centml banks, shom-term deposits and placements wath banks and other
financial msamnons as defined above,

Foreign currency translation

When the Geoup receives capatal i foreign currencies from mvestoes, the capital is teanslated to Renmunba ar
the spor exchange rate on the date of recepr. Other forcign cutrency rAnsachons ae, on mninal recognition,
reanslated 1o Renminbi ar the spot exchange rares or the rares thar approxmate the spot exchange rates ar the
dares of transacnons.

Monetary assees and habeines denominated in foreygn currencies ar the nancul reporting date are translated
at the forespn exchange rates suling at that date. Changes i the fair value of monetary secunbes denommated
it Foreyen currency classfied as financial assers ar far value theowgh other comprehensive meome are analysed
between teanslanon differences resulting From changes in the amostised cost of the secunty and other changes
i the cacrying amount of the secunty. Translanon differences relared 10 changes in the amomised cost are
recogrised an the statement of profhie or loss, and other changes in the earmang amounr are recognised in
“Other comprehensive income™. Transtavon differences on all other monetary assers and  liabalives  are
recogmsed in the statement of profit or Ioss,
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (coOsTINUERY
4 Foreign currency translagon (contmmsad

Mon-monetary assets and halahines thar are measured at listoneal cost n foragn currencies are tmnslated
using, the foreipn exchange rates ar the date of the mnzacoon. Non-monctacy assets and labilines that
are measured at fue value in forepn currencies are teanslated using the foreipn exchange rates at the date  the
finr value 12 determuned, Translanon differences on aon-monetary financail azsets clasafied a3 Gnancial assers
at fuie value theowgh other comprehensive mcome are recopmised m “Other comprehensive income™,
Translanon differences on non-monetaey financial azzets and labihnes held an fae value through profic oeloss
are recogrised as “Ner mding guns® i the starement of profit or loss.

Assets and lubilines of foregn operattions are translated to Renminb at the spot exchanpe mtes at the end of
the year, Equaty items, excluding “Retmined Famings”, are trnslated mo Renmndn at the spot exchange rates
at the trmnsacton dates. Income and expenses of foreym operation are translaited o Renmnda at the rates
that approxamate the spot exchange rates at the mansachon dates. The resulting translinon diffeeences are
recognised i other comprehensive meame. The tanslanon differences accumulated m sharcholders” equity
wath respect o a foreign operanon are trmsferred o profit or loss m the vear when the foregm opeeaton 2
disposed,

Financial insruments

N

A financial mstrument 15 any contrace thar gves nse o a fnancial a=set of one enterpose and a financal
liahality or equaty instrument of another enterpase.

5.1 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments

The Group shall recogmse a financial assce or a finanaal liality in s statement of finanaal posinon
when the Group becomies a party o the contractual provisions of the mstnment,

Fimaneml assets (or a part of 2 Anancial asset o group of Anancial assets) are desecogmsed when the
financial assers meet one of the following conditions:

(1) the conemctual aghts w the cash fows from the fnanciad asset expire; or

(2} the contracnul Aghts o the cash flows from the financial asser are transferred, or the Group
undertake the obliganon o pay the cazh flows callected o a thied pary in full and on tme  under
the “pass-thmugh agreement™ and the Group (a) transfers substantiatly all the nsks and rewards
of ownership of the fnancial assets or (b} where substanmally all the osks and rewands  of
omership of & financial asset are neither rermned nor transferred, the contmal over thar asset 12
relnguuzhed,

The Group recognises and de-recognises nancial assers on the reading day when resding financial assers
i a comventonal way. Trading financial asscrs m @ conventional way refers o collecnng or delivenng
financial assets within the nme limir prescobed by lws or common practices in accosdance wirh
contract provisions, The rading day refers ro the dare on which the Group undemakes to buy or sell
financial assets.

Financial habilities ase de-recopnised when they are exongushed — dhat 15, when the obliganon s
iischarged or cancelled, or expires. The difference between the carping amount of the de-recopused
financial labiity and the consademton pad 2 recopused i the statement of profit or loss.
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ronNTINUED)
5 Financial instromenis (continued

5.2 Classification and measurement of inancial assets

The Group classafies fnancial assets as at amortsed cost, fare value though other comprehensive
meome or fur value thmough profit or loss on the basiz of both the Group’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow charactensnes of the financial asser.
Only if when the Group changes the business model for managing fnancial asserz, the Group shall
reclazsify the affected financial aszets,

For financial assets at i valie theough profir or loss, irmsacnon costs are directly recognized inprofic
or loss. For other financial assers, ransacoon costs are recognised in the ininal measusement.

Business models

The Group®s business model refers to how the Group manages its financal assets in onder o generate
cish flows, That 1z, the Group’s business model detenmines whether cash flows wll result from
collecting conteactual cash flows, selling financial assets or both. 1f Anancial azsets are not held within
a business model whose objective 12 w0 hold assets m collect contractual cash flows or within a busimess
masdel whose aljecave is achieved by both collecnng contractual cash flows and selling financial assees,
the busingezs model of the Anancal assets is “other”. The Gooup's assessment of the business model i
perfomed on a financial asser portfolio bass, and determmed on a reasonable expected scenano, takng
mto account: how cash fows were generated i the past, how the pedfommance of the business
maodel and the Anancial assers held wathin that busimess model 2 evaluated and reported 1o the Group’s
key management personnel; how asks are evaluated and managed; and how managess of the business
wee compensated.

The contractual cash flow characteristics

The assezzment af contrcmal cash fow charactenstics 1% w0 determine whether the cazl flovws ane solely
payments of pancpal and interese on the pancipal amount outstanding. Prancipal 18 the faor value of
the fnancial asset at mnal recognition. However, that prneipal amount may change over the life of
the financial azser (for example, of here are repayments of pancipal), Interest congst of consideration
for the time value of money, for the credit nsk associnted wath the pancpal amount outstanding dunng
a pamcular peaod of ome and for other baac lending nsks and costs, as well a8 a profit pagm.

The subsequent measurement of financial assers depends on the dazaficaton:

Financial assefs at amortised cost

A fnancial asset shall be measured at amornsed. cost if both of the followang condinons are met:

*  the fmancial asget @ held within a business model whose objectve 12 to hold financial assets
in order to collect conememal cash Aows; and

= the contrcmual reems of the financial asser gve ase on specificd dares 1© cash fows thar ace
solely payments of pancipal and mierest on the pancipal amownt ousranding.

Intercst income 15 recogrused using the effecnve interest method for such financial assers. The gains or
losses from derecognition, amendments or impaioment on such financial assers ane recogmised in profit
or loss.
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cosTINUERY
5 Finaneial instruomenis (comtinsed

5.2 Classification and measurement of financial asseis contmued)
Debt instruments at fuir value Hrrough other comprelensive income

A fnancil azset shall be measured at fur value through other comprehensive meome if both of the
fallawang conditions are met:

*  the financial azset is held within o business madel whose objective s achieved by both collechng
contescial cash flows and selling fimancinl xeses; and

. the contractual terms of the Anancial asset give nse on specified dates o cash Aows dhat are
solely paymenrs of poncpal and interest on the poncipal amounr ourstanding.

A pam or loss on o fmancal asset measured ae the faor value through other comprehensive mcome
should be reeogmsed m “other comprehensive meome”, except for meerests calewlated vang effectve
mterest method and foreign exchange guns and losses, When the fnancial asset 15 derecognised,
the cumulative gan or Joss previcusly recognized in other comprehensive inconme 15 rechusafied from
ather comprehensave meome o profAt o loss,

Eqguity instruements at foir pafue trongh other comprefensive income

The Geoap has irevocably designared equity instraments thar are norheld for tmading as Gnancial assers
ar Fair value throuph other comprchensive income. Cinly relevant dovidend meome {excluding dividend
mcome exphicidy recoversd a= pan of invesmment cost) 15 recogmised i profic or loss, and subsequent
changes i fair value are mecopnised in other comprehensive income without provison for
impaimment. When financial asscts are de-recognized, the accumulated gams or losses presiously
recogmised i ather comprchensave income shall be reclassificd o retained camings under equity.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A fimancid azset shall be measured at fur value through profie or boss unless if 12 measered ar amomsed
cost or at fur value through ather comprehensive ineome. Such fnancial azsets thar the Group holds
are subeequently measured ar Bur value. Gaing o logses on sech Bnancial assers are recopruzed i profie
or loss unless it s pact of a hedgng relancnship.

Only when an accounnng mismarch can be climinated or significantdy reduced, financial assets can
be designared ar fur value thoough profits or losses at ininal recogninon.

When an entity classificd a financial asset as a2 fnaneil asset designated at far value through profit
or loss, it cannot be reclassified as other financial asser; nor can other Anancial assets be reclassified
ag fimancid assets desigmared ar fur vatue through profit or boss after inital recognition.

I accordance with the above conditions, the fnancial assers desagnared ar fare value theough profit

or lozs held by the Gooup manly include fixed ingerest e personal morgage loans for which the
Group used ingerest rane sops 1o manage the assocated indercse rare ask
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (o TINUELD)

L 80

5

Financial insiroments (codtuiicd

5.3 Classification and measurement of financial liabilites

54

Inadditon b the ssaance of fnancal guacantee contracts and fmancial halshbes ansing from: pon-
comphance wath the condinons for teominasen of reeogmiion of the mansfer of financial assets or
continued mvolvernent i the tanzferred Anancial azserz, the Group clasafies fmancal halalines as
at fur value through profit o Joss and Anancal hablines meazured at amomsed cost. For financial
liababitnes at far value through pofie or loss, mnsacton costs are dacectly recopmised o pofit or
logs. For financial linbthines meazured ar amornsed cost, trnsachon costs are secogrised m the imnal
EASLIEMENT.

Thie subsequent measurement of financial labilines depends on the dassification:

Financial liabilities at fair value treough profit or loss

Financial kalalines at fur value theough proft or boss melude fnancial lalahnes held for rading
{ncluding denvanve financial mstraments) and Gnancial habdnes designated ae Fare value theough profit
or loas ar wutnl recopminon. Fnancial habalines held for madmg (ncluding denvanve financial
mstruments) are subsequently mensuned ar the fur value. A gam or loss on such fnancal bty 15
recognised i proft or loss, unless ot iz part of hedgmg relanonship. Financial labahbes designated
at fair value through profit or loss are subzequently measured at the fur value, A gan or sz on
such financial liabaity 15 recoprised in profic or loss, excepr that the changes n the fur value of
the finaneial labality assang from changes in the Gaoup’s own credie nsk should be recoprized in ather
comprehensive income, If the recognition of the impact ansing, from changes in the Gnancial labilines'
oo credit nsk in other comprehensive moome will create or enbarge the sccounting mismarch in proft
of boss, the Group shall secopnise the ennine gan o loss of the financal labilines (including the mpact
of changes in s own coedit osk) in profit or boss.

Finmangial [iabilities measured at amortised cost

Financial habilines meazured ar amornsed cost are measured vzing the effectve interest method,

Impairment of financial instrumenis

The Group evaluates and confioms relevant mpament allowance for financial assers measured at
pmortised coat, debr nstrument mvestments at B vilue theough othe s comp rehensive income, loan
commitments and financial gouaranree contracts based on BCL (Note. Vo 500)).
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cosNTINUEERY
5 Financial instromenis (contimsed

5.5 Financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that requuee 4 payment o be made by the sssuer to
reimburse the holder for s boss it incurs because the speafied debeor fals o make a payment when due
n aceordance with the teoms of a debr mstmment. Financal guarmntee contracts ane measured at
fair valie af ininal recopminon, For financial guamntee contrcts which are not designated as ar faire
villiee through pmofit or loss subzequently measured an the lagher of the expendituee deteomaned by the
ECL model that 15 required 1o settle any financial obliganon anang ar the financial reporting, date, and
the value minally recogmised lesa the accumulated amornzanon recognised n accordance  wath the
gurdance for revenue recogninon.

Loan commatments an: commatments provided by the Group o the customens o gant loans ander the
estabhzhed contmer terms dunng a certmn penod. The impamment losses of boan commitments are
measured using the BECL madel.

5.6 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uzes denvinve inancial mnstruments, for example, to hedge exchange-rite nsks and mrerest
e nisks theouph Forepn exchange forvand contemcts and intecest eate swaps, which are initially
recogniacd ar fair value on the date a desvanve conreact i entered i and are subscquently remeasured
at thee fr value. All deavanves are carned as assers when the fae value 15 posinve and as habilites
when the fair value = negarive.

Changes in the fur value of these denvatives are recopnised i profit or loss unless it is related o hedge
ACCOUNNG.

In rerms of the hedpe accounnng method, the Group’s hedge 2 classified as

(1) Fair valee hedge, refers 1o a hedge of the exposure 1o changes m fur value of a recognised asser
or lability or an unrecopnised fiom commiment (except the exchange rare nsk);

(2} Cash flow hedge, refers to a hedge of the exposure to vanzhility in cash flows that i= areabuable
o a parnowlar nsk associated with @ recogmused asset or linbility or & haghly probable forecast
tranzacnon, or the exchange mte nsk contamed m an unrecogmsed defminve commiment.

At the begimng of the hedgng selatonship, the Group has formally designated the hedgng
relitionship and prepared a Eoemal watten docwment on the hedgng relasonshup, nsk management
objectives and nsk management steategy. The file specifies the hedgng mstrament, the hedged  paogect,
the mature of the hedged nsk, and the Group’s method for evaluanng the effectivencss of the
hedping. Hedpng effectivencss refers to the degeee to which the faie vilue or cash fow change
of the hedging instoament can offser the far value or cash fow of the hedged item cauzed by the
hedged msk. Such hedging should be contmuously evaluared for compliance wath hedging effectivencss
requirements on the initial desipnared dare and subsequent penods.

The Group discomtinues hedge accounting prospectively when the hedging instrument expires or
15 sold, eommnated or exercized (the replacement or mllover of & hedgng mstrument nto. another
hedping mstrument does not constitute an expitaton or tenmmaton), or the hedgang relanonship ceases
o meet the updated dsk management objecave, o to meet other qualifying catena for  hedging
HECOUIIIG,
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
5 Financial instrumenis (conted

5.6 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (contnued)

[f 2 hedgng relahonship ceases to mect the hedge effectiveness requirement relanng to the hedge rabo
but the nsk management oljecove for thae designated hedgng elanonship emains the same,  the
Geoup adjusts the hedpe ratio of the hedgng relanonship 2o that it meets the qualifying entena agan,

If the conditon of the hedpe accounting method w2 sansfied, 1t showld be eeated as follows:

Fair valie hedge

Ciams or losses ansing from hedging instoements are recogmised in pmfitor loss. The gains or losses of
the hedged irem due o the hedping nsk exposure shall be recognised in profir or loss, and the  book
value of the hedged ftem not be measuned ar fair value shall be adjpsted ar the =ame nme.

For the fr value hedges related to the debt mstument measured at amomized cozt, the adpustment of
the book valuee of the hedged item should be amornsed by the effecave intereat rate method dunng the
remaimng peaod of the hedge and recogmsed n profitor loss. The amortzanon m aceordance with the
effectve mrerest rate method may commence immediately afrer the adjusment of book  value and
ahall ot be later than the teomananon of the aduzmiwent of the hedged itemy based on the change
im Fir value caused by the hedging ask. 1f the hedged irem s a debr insteument ar fie value throwgh
other camprehensive income, the acewmulated recognised hedpe gaing or losses are amormzed i the
sarme way and recopiised n profie or losg, but the book vilue of fnmeial assets iz not adjusted. 1f
the hedged tem is termmared, the wnamornzed fur value 2 recognised i poofie or losa.

If the hedged wtem iz an unrecopmsed fimm commumnt, the subsequent comulanve change m the
farr value of the fimn commitment attaburable o the hedged nsk s recogmised as an asset or labiliry
with & corresponding gain or loss recopmized m profit or logs. The changes m the Buc value of the
hedgmg mstnmment are also recopmzed in profit or loss,

Cash flotwe hedge
The gan or loss of the hedgmg mstament thar belongs o the effective pam should be direcdy
recopnised in other comprehensive income, and the ineffective pant shall be recognised in proficor ks

[f the hedged forecast transaction subscquently confirmed a4 non-financial asset or non-fAnancial
halulity, or the forecast manzacnon of a4 non-financal asset or non-financial halwhiey foom & fiom
commitment for the applicable far value hedge, cash Bow hedpe reserve ongnal recopnised m other
comprehensive moome shall be reclassfied to the mnally amount of the assets and habalines. The
remaming cash flow hedge reserve recognised i other comprehensive meome shall be reclassified o
proft o loss in the same penods when the hedged Feture cash Bows affecet profit or loss, such as
the expected zales occur.

When the Group discontinues hedge accounting for a cash flow hedpe, if the hedged fomre cash flows
are #0ll expected to ocour, that amount accumulated in the cash fow hedge meseove shall reman
in equity unnl the expected transacnon acnually occurs or the commiment s confimed 1o be
fulfilled. If the hedged fumre cash flows are no longer expecred o ocour, that amount shall be
mmmiedhiately reclassafied from the cash flow hedge reserve m pmfit or loss,
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cosTINUERY
5 Financial instromenis (contimsed

5.7 Convertible corporate bonds

Converble honds compose the habubity and equity components, The halulity component, ngpresentng
the obligation o make fised payments of pancpal and mterest, i clazsfed as a halality and innally
recogmised at the fur value, caleulated using the macket mterest rate of a simular hability that does not
lave an equity conversion opton, and subsequentdy messured at amormsed cost using the effectve
nterest method, The equity component, representng an embedded opton to convert the lialality mno
ordmary shares, i iihally cecogmsed in “Equiny™ as the difference between the proceeds receved from
the converiible bonds a5 a whole wnd the amount of the Babality component. Any directly antabutable
teansaction costs are allocated o the linbihity and equity components in proporion o the allocation of
procecds.

O comversion of the bonds mo shares, the amount transferred to share capital 15 caleulared as the par
vilue aof the shares mulnphied by the number of shares converted. The difference berween the cacmving
vilue of the related component of the converted bonds and the amount transfeered m share capural 13
recognised i share premum under “Capiral reserve™.

5.8 Transfer of financial asseis

If the Group has mansferred substanmally all the asks and rewards of ownership of financal assers
to the rrnsferee, 1t shall de-recopnise the Anancal assers; of i retns subsantally all e nsks and
rewards of ownership of financial assets, it shall not de-recognige the Anancial assets,

IF the Group nesther transfers nor etuns substanbally all the nsks and rewards of ownership of francial
assets, it shall deal wath the followang sinatons separately: if it abandons its contoed over the fimancal
azsets, it should de-recogmize the financial assets and recopmise the asser and halalines thar asose; i it
does not albandon itz conteml over the financial assetz, of shall recogmze the relevant Anancial a2sets m
aceordance with the extent o which it continues o be mvalved in the tanzferred Hnancial azsets, and
relevant labilines are recopmized accondingly.

If the Group contnues 10 be mvalved i the transferred fnancial assers by providing a financial
puarantee, the asser: thar amse from the continued involvement shall be deremmined at the lower
af the book wvalue of the financial assets and the amount of the financial puarmtee. The amount
of the fimancial puarantee refees o the masomum amount that wall be requared to be epad among
the comsmderanon recerved.

5.9 Offsetting financial instruments

Fimanend assets and habihoes are offset and the ner amount 15 seported m the statement of fimancinl
posnon when theee 12 2 cusrent legally enforceable nght 1o et off the recopnized amounts and there 13
an intenion 10 sele on o net basis, or realise the asser and serde the habalry simultancously.
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G

Precious megils

Precwous metals that are nor related o the Group’s madmg acovnes are mnally measuned ar acquisinon cost
and subsequenty measured at the lower of cost and ner realisable value. Precious metals aequared by the
Group For trading purposes are imitally meazured at Boe value less costs to sell, and subsequent changes i
faie value less costs to sell are recogmsed in profit or boss i the vear of the change.

Financial asscis held under resale and reporchase agreements

Financial assets held under resale agreements ase transactions wheee the Group acquires financial assers which
will be resold ar a predeteemined prce ata futee date under resale agreements. Financial assets sold
under repurchase agreements are rrmsacnons wheee the Group sells financial assers which will be repurchased
ar a predetermined poce ar a fumre date under repurchase agreements.

The cash advanced or recaved s recogmsed as amounts held under resale or sold under repurchase
agreements 10 the statement of Ananeal position. Assets held under resale agreements are not recogmised.
Asgets gold under sepurchage agreements continue tobe recognised m the statement of financial posinon,

The difference berween the purchase and resale consideecatson, and thae between the sale and repurchase
consideration, is amomsed over the penod of the respecnve transacnon using, the cffecnve mrerest method
and is inchsded in mrerest income and interest expenses respecnvely.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are assers held by the Group for operation and adminstmnon pumposes with seful

lives over one vear.

The Geoup’s propesty and equpment manly compnse prenuses, electronie equpment, aircaft and
CORBIAMCHON 1N PIOETESS,

The assets purchased or construeted are mnally measured ar aequisinon cost or deemed cost, a8 approprane.
Such wmanal cost includes expendimire that i dicectly armbutable 1o the acquisiton of the assets.

Subsequent costs are incleded inan @sser’s carmang amount, only when it is probable thar fumne economic
henehits associated with the item wall Aow o the Group and the cost of the item can be measured neliably.
All other repair and maintenance costs ane charged to the statement of pmfit or loss dunng the financial
penod in which they are mourmed.

Dreprecianon i caloulated on the steagghe-line method o wate down the cost of such assers o thear
reandual values over ther esnmated weeful lives. The residual values and useful lives of assers are reviewed,
and adjusted oF appropaate, at cach fnuncial reporting date.

Gaing and losses on digposals are deteemined by the difference berween proceeds and carrving amount, after
deduction of relevant raxes and expenses. These are included i the statement of peofit or loss:
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& Propery and equipment (contimd

8.1 Premises, electronic equipment and others

Property and equipment are depreaated vang the stouphi-line methad over ther eshmated useful lves,
after mking mte account ther cstmated ressdual values. The esomared wseful Tives, residual values and
deprecianon mtes of each class of property and equipment are as follows:

Estumated rate of
Estimated residual value Depreciation
Assel calegory useful Life (vears) (%) rate (V)
Prermisses 30-35 3 28-32
Electioame equspanent 35 35 19.0-32.3
Oithers 310 35 95194
8.2 Aircraft

Asrcraft are used in the Group's aircraft operanng leasing business,

MAdrcraft are depreciated using the straight-line method over the expected wseful life of 25 vears, less the
vears i service at the nme of purchaze at an estimated resdual value mte of 15%.

8.3 Construction in progress

Construchon m peogress conasts of assets under construction or being nstalled and i stated ar
cost. Cost includes equpment cost, cost of construction, mstllagon and other direct costs. Trems
elassified as construchon m progress are transferred to property and equipment when such assets arne
ready for their mtended use and the deprecintion chiamge commences aftec such assets are transferred 10
property and equpment.

9 Leases

Ar nception of & conreacr, the Geowp assesses whether the comeracr 15, or conrains, a lease: A conrmacr is,
or contxins, 4 lease if the contmct conveys the nght to contmol the use of an idennfied asset for 2 peood
of tme in exchange for considematon.

9.1 As lessee

In addition to shom-term leases and leases of low-value assers, the Group recopnises the nghr-ofuse
azzets and leaze habalines for the lease, and the accounbng is showm m Note V 21 and Noge V34,

The incremental borrorving rate of lessee

The Group uses the weremental bormovang rate as the discownt rate o caleulare the present value
of lease pavment. When determiming the inceemental bormwing mte, each msntunon of the Group uses
its cconomac envirsnment and the obzervable mrerest mre a8 the foundanon, On thiz bagis, the
applicable incremental bormwing eare 15 calewlated through the adiustment of the seference interest rte,
which iz detemmined according to the situanon of the mstitution and the undedving asser, the lease teem,
the amount of the lease lability and other speafic condinons of the lease.

185

280/435



CHINNA EVERBRIAIT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

MNaotes to the Consolidated Financial Staements
Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllioes of Renmmibs, wnkess othersne stared)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

186

9

Leages (comnuod

9.1

9.2

9.3

As bessee (contimud)
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Growp comsders a lease that, at the commencement date of the lease, has a lease teom of 12 months
of lest, and does not contun any purchase ophon as a short-teom lease; and & lease for which
the value of the indvidual undedying asset s eelanvely bow when i 3 new as a lease of a low-
value asser. The Group chooses not m recognise the nght-of-use assers and lease labilines for shon-
term leases and leages of low-value assets, and the rent i3 amortsed on & steoght-line basss moeach penod
aof the lease reom and mcluded i the statement of poobit or loss,

As lessor

A lease 15 classified as a Bnance lease of it transfers substannally all the nsks and rewands ncidental
oy ownership of an underdying asset, except thar a lease is classified &= an operating lease ar the incepnon
darte.

When the Group s a lessor under fimance leases, at the commencement date of the lease, the Group
recognises finance lease recevable and dereeopmises finance lease assets. In the ininal measurement of
the Anance lease recevable, the Group recopuzes the net investment of the lease a3 the book value.
The net nvestment in a lease i3 the qum of the unguaranteed resdual value and the present value of the
v cecerved mimimum lease payvment recervable ar the commencement date, which iz dizcounted by the
inrereat mte implictin the lease. The Group calculares and recogmises the mrerest ingome m each penod
dusng the lease teem using the constant perodic mte of mterest, and recopises such mterest expenses
in peafit or loss. Vaonable lease payments thar are not measured as pam of the ret investment in the
lease are recogmised in profit or boss as ncwered,

When the Group s 4 lessor under opemnng leases, the Group sall reflects the undedvng asscrs as
the Group's assets. The rent meome 12 amormised on o stesight-line basis in cach peaod of the lease teom
andl recopmsed i the statement of pmbt or loss, or profit or loss i mewrmed,

Right-of-use assets

At the commencernent cate of the lease, the Group recogmises a aghr-of-use azset, which is measured
pocording to the cost. The cost of the aght-of-use asser compases: (1) the amount of the inibal
measirement of the lease habsbey; (2) any lease payments made ar or before the commencement
date of the lease less any lease mncentives received; (3) any ninal direct cost mcurred when the
Gieonp i a lesscer and (4) an cstomate of costs incurred by the lessee in dismantding and removing
the undedving assct, restonng the site on which it 15 locared or restonng the: undedvang asser o
the condinon requared by the temms and condinons of the lease. IF the Group remeasures the lease
liabality due to changes in the lease payment amount, the carmang amount of the oght-of-use assets shall
be adjusted accordingly.

The nghr-of-use assers are depreciated an a strughr-line basis subsequendy by the Group. If the Growp
ts reasonably cemain thar the ownership of the undedving asset wall be transferred o the Group at the
end of the lease tenn, the Group depreciates the asser fom the commencement date o the end of
the useful life of the asser. Ctherwise, the Gmoup depreaates the assets from the commencement date
tn the cadier of the end of the wseful bfe of the asset and the end of the leaze teom, whichever s shorter.
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H MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (coONTINUEERY
1} Legges (oot

9.4 Lease liability

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group meatures the lease Bability at the present value
of the lease payments that are not pad at that date, except for short-tenm leases and leases of low- value
assets, Lease payments imclede fxed payments and substantal fixed payments after deduction of lease
wcentives, vanible lease payment: dependmg on mdexes or atos, payments expected to be made
Imazed on secunty balances, and also melude the exercize poce of the purchase opton or payments o
exercize the option to termnate the lease, provided that the Geoup g reasonably ceotan thar the opron
will be exercized o that the lease penod reflects thar the Geowp wall exercise the oprion (o eeminare
the leage.

In calculating the present value of the lease payments, the Group wses the meremental bormowing
rate of lessee as the discount rate, The Group caleulates the mrerest expenses of the leazse habshiy i
tach penod dunng the lease teom vsing the constant penodic mte of interest, and recognises such
mterest cxpenses i profit or loss, Vanable lease pagments that are not ncluded n the measurement of
the lease halshnes are cecogmised m profit oc loss as ncurned.

After the commencement date, the Group inceeases the carmang amount of the lease labahity when
recopmising inrerest and decreases the caecving amount of the lease liabiliy when paving the lease
payment. The Group remeasures the lease habdity by discounting the revised lease payments using
4 revised discount rate of either the actual fixed payment has been changed, there 15 & change i the
amounts cxpected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, there is a change in fume lease
pavments resultng from a change mean index oc a oire vged W determine those payments, or there
1= a change in the assessment of an option to purchase, extend or temminate the undedving asset, assessed
m the contexst of a purchase opton,

1)  Intangible assets

[mtanghle assers are wdenufiable non-monetary assets wathour physical subsrance, including compurer
sofrware and other intngble assers.

Computer software and other meangible assers are smred at acquisinen cost less sccumulated amortsason
and impaiment. These costs are amontised on 4 stradghe-line basis over their écstimated useful lives wath
the smortisanon cecogrised i the smrement of profit or loss,

The respective amorhsation penods for mtangble assets ane as follows:

Estimated useful

Asset category lives (years)

Computer software &

Chhers 510
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I

13

Gioresclwill

Goodwll represents the excess of cost of scqusnon over the Group’s mterest m - the for value of the
dentifiable net assets of the scquiree under the business combimanon mvolving entines not under common
contml. Goodwill 12 ot amornsed and 13 stated ar cost less accumulated impaimment loss (Note 1T 13)
O disposal of the elated cash-geneenng vt (“CGU) o group of CGU2, any atabutable amount of
purchased goodwill = watten off and included in the calculation of profit or loss on disposal.

Repossessed assers

Repossessed assets are physical azsets or property aghis obmined by the Group from debiors, waemntors or
third pames following the enforcement of it credion's nghes, The repossessed assers should be reconded  ar
the fair value of the abandoned creditor’s nghrs, and the relevant expenses pavable for obtaining the
reposscssed aszets should be mcluded in the baok value of the repossessed assers. When there is an indication
that the net realizable value of the repossessed assers 15 lower than the book value, the Group wall reduce
the book value e the ner realizable value.

Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets

The carrving amounts of the following assets are reviewed at the end of the vear based on the intemal
and extemal sounces of information to determine whethee there i any indicaton of impai meent: propey and
equipment, nghr-of-use ussers, constracion n progress, mongble assets, goodwill and investments in
JOiAT Vedinifes.

If any mdicanon exsts that an asser may be impaired, the recoverable amounr of the asser 15 esnmated.
In addieon, the Gmoup esnmates the recoverable amounts of goodwall ar no later than each vear end,
irespecave of whether there 15 any indicanon of mpament or not. Goodwill &= allocared o the CGLYL
or group of CGUs, that 15 expected to benefit from the swmermes of the combination for the pupose of
Impament eshng,

A GG da the smallest identifinble group of nssets that genereres cash mflovws dae are laogely mdependent of
the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. A COLU s composed of assers directly relating 1o cash
genennon. Idennficanon of a CGL s based on whether major cash inflows genesated by the asser group are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assers or asser geoups. [n wennfying an asser gooup, the
Group also considers how management momimors the Gmoup's operations and how management makes
decisions about contnuing or disposing of the Group's assots,

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU, or a group of COUs (heconaftee called “asset”) i the
lugher of its faic vilue less costs o sell and itz peesent vlue of expected funuce cash flows. TF there is any
mcheanion that an asset may be mpmred, the recovemble amount 12 estmated for the indivadual asser, if
it 15 not possble to estimate the recoverable amount of the mdiadual asser, the Group determines the
recovereble amount of the asser group to which the assers belongs.
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13 Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assels (continsed

If there 15 mdicanon of mpament when restng for asser group or group of asser groups with goodwill
for impaimment, the Group shall first test the asser group or group of asser groups excluding goodwall
for impaicment and recopese the impaement logz i the statement of profit o losz. Then the Group
ahall teat the agser group or group of aset groups mcluding goodwll for imparment, by companng the
carrying amount with its recoverable amount. Any impairment loss shall be allocated o reduce the careyving
amount of any goodwill allocated o the asser group or group of asser groups. firse and then pro et on
the basis of caerang amount of each of the asser goup or group of asser groups (excluding goodwall),

An impament loss inrespect of poodeall 15 not reverssed. 1f, in a subsequent penod, the amount of
impaimnent boss of the non-fnancil asser excepr for goodwill decreases and the decrease can be hnked
abjectvely to an event occurong after impamment was recogused, the previously recogmised impadment loss
18 reversed theough profit or loss. A reversal of impairment oss i3 mited to the asset's camang amount that
would have been detemnmned had no impamment loss been recopmised in prior perods.

The present vahue of expeoted fumire cash fows of an asseris detemmined by discounnng the fumre cash flows,
estimated m be denved from contnuing use of the asser and from s ultmare disposal, w their present valoe
using a pre-tax discount mre thar reflecrs expecred fumee cash flows, the uscful life and the discount rare
specific fo the asset,

An impairment boss s recogmsed of the carmang amount of an asset exceeds itz recoverable amount,
Imparment bosses are recogmzed i profit or loss. A provison for an mmpament loss of the asset is
recogmsed acconhngly.

For the purpose of goodwill impament restng, poodwill ansing from business combananon 15 allocared
0 asser group saince e acquisiiion dare. 16 it cannor be reliably allocared o an asser group, it should be
allocated to the relevant group of asser groups. The asset group or group of asser groups is expected o benefir
from the symenpies of the business combinanon and 12 not larper than a segment as defined by the
Gooup,

14 Employvee beoe fits

Employee bencfits refer to all forns of consideration and other related expenditure grven by the Group
m exchange for services rendered by employees. The benefits payvable are recogniged as halulnes dunng
the penod m which the employees have rendered 2ervices to the Group. 1F the effect of discounntng the
benefies pavable which ate pavable after one year from the end of the repochng pencd s agubicant, the
Croup wall present them ar thair present value,

14.1 Short-term emplovee benefits

Emplovee wages o salunes, bonuses, social secunty contabutions such as medical insurance, work
mjury insurance, maremiry nsurance and housing funds, measured ar the amount incurred or ar
the applicable benchmarks and rates, are recognised as a labiliry as the emplovee provides services, with
1 cormesponding change o profit or loss or inchided in the cost of assets where appropriate,

All eligble employees overseas parncipate in bocal defined contabution schemes. The Group contbutes
tos thege defined contabution schemes based on the requirements of the local regulatory bodes.
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14

Emplovee benelits (conmmnss

14.2 Post-employment benefits — defined contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and sepulanons of the PRC, the Group parbcipates moa defmed
contabuteon basic pension msucance m the sooul insurnce system established  and managed by
govemment organizsanons. The Group makes contabutions o basic pension insusance plans based on
the applicable benchmacks and rates stpulated by the povermment. Basc pension msurnnce
contabutions are recogmsed ag pact of the cost of the azsets or chagged 0 profie or losz gz the relted
services are rendered by the emplovees,

In addinon, employees in Chinese Mainband alzo parocipate n a defined contmbution retirement benefit
plan eztablished by the Group (the “Annuity Plan™). The Group and its emplovees are  required to
contnbute a certan percentage of the emplovees’ previous vear basc salanes to the Annuity Mlan, The
contnbunon 13 charged to pmbe or loss when ot iz mooreed, The Grooup pavsa fixed contnbunon meo
the Annusty Plan and has no obligstion to pay ferther contobutions if the Annwty Plan does not kold
sufficient assets to pay all emplovee bengfits,

14.3 Termination benefits

Temmnation bencfits are payable as a eesult of either the Group™s decision to teemanate an employee's
employment before the nommal renrement date or an employee’s decisson 10 accept an offer of benefirs
m exchange for the termination of employment. The Group recognises teemination bencfirs m profit
or koss ar the eadier of

—  When the Group can no longer withdraw an offer of those benefits; and

—  When the Group has a speafic, formal restructunng plan involving payment of femmination
benehitz, and the plan has stacted oc the detmls oF the plan have been notified o each affected
party, 2o that each pary has developed reasonable expectations.

14.4 Early retirement benefits

According to the Group’s policy on eady retirement benefirs, certam employees are entitled 1o take leave
of aheence and in retam receive  cemain level of staff salanes and celared benefirs from the Group. The
salanes and benefir payments are made from the date of eady retrement o the nomal reoement dane.
Differences ansing from changes in azsumpnions and esomares of the present value  of the labilinies
are ecopnistd inprofit or loss when it @5 inourmed.

Orther provisions and contngent liabilitics

A prowvision 15 recogmised for an obligaton related to a contingency 1f the Group has a present obligaton that
can be estmated seliably, and it 15 probable that an outflow of economie benefits will be requined o serte the
abligation, A provision s mially measuoed at the best esimate of the expendiure requined 1o sertle the
relited present obliganon. Factors pemtanung to a contngency such as the nsks, uncertunties and nme value
of money are tken mto account az o whole i reaching the best esnmate. Where the effect of nme value of
maney s mareaal, provisions aee determuned by discounnng the expected famee cash fows.

For a possible obliganon resulting from a past tmansaction or event whose exstence wall only be confirmed
by the ocourrence or non-oocurmence of uncertaan funine cvents or a present obligaton rezulong from a past
transachon or event, where it 15 not pmbable that the setflement of the above obligation will canse an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amownt of the outflow cannot be estmated rehably, the posaible or
present obligation 15 disclosed as a contngent liabiliey,
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (coNTINUEE,
16 Fiduciary activities

The Group acesn a Aduciary acovity s a manager, @ custodian, or an agent for costomers, Assers held
by the Group and the related undeakings o retum such assets to customers are recorded as off-balance
sheer items as the nske and rewands of the assers ressde wath customers.

The Geowp enters into entrosted Ioan ageeements with customers, whereby the customers provide funding
entnsted fends”) to the Group, and the Group grants loans 1o thied parties Mentrusted loans™) under
mstruchons of the customers. As the Group does not assume the nsks and sewards of the entmasted boans
and the corresponding enrmusted funds, the entnisted boans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheer items
ar their poncipal amounts. Mo provision for impament boss 13 made for enmsted loans,

17 Onher equity instrumenis

Preference shares

Such preference shares or their components are mitially recopised as fnancial assets, fnancial habilines
or equity mstnuements acconding to the terms of the contract, the eoonomie substance and the defimbon
of financial assets, fnancial lubibtes and equity mstruments,

When the ssued preference shanes conren equity and habdliny components, the Group follows the same
accounnng policy as for convernble bonds with equite components. For the issued preference shanes which
do nor conman equry component, the Group follows the accounnng policy for the convemble bonds
with habality companent only.

The mssued preference shares that should be clazafied as equty mstruments will be recopnised as equity
i the achoal amownt recaved, Diwidends payable are recopmised as distobution of profits, Equiby wll be
wotten down by the redempton prce for any redempions made before matunng in- accondance with
contractual terms,

Perpewal bonds

The pepennl bonds issued by the Group do noe inchude the conteacrual obhganons o pay cazh or other
financeal assers o other pamtics or exchange financaal assets of Goancial habdlites wath other parmes undee
potential adverse condinons; and perpemial bonds ssued incudes no teems and aecmgement thae the
bonds must or wall alremanvely be sertled i the Group's ovwn equity inscuments. The pempenial bonds ssued
by the Geowp are divided inm equity instruments, The handling fees and commissions incurred in issuing the
perpenzal bonds sre divided into equiry instriments, and the reinsacton costs are deducred  from equity. The
inferest on pepenal bond = recopnised as profit dismbunon at the ome of declamnon.
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I MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [COnNTINUED
18 Bevenue recognition

18,1 Interest income

Interest meome for fnancial assets 15 recogmsed m peobe or loss as ot 5 meoreed, based on the
nme for alienation of oght to use capital and effective mtcrest ez, Interest meome mcludes the
amomsaton of any discount or premium or differences berween the ibal carmang amoune of an
mterest-heanng asset and its amouwnt at marenty calculated usng the effective merest mte,

The effective interest method 15 a method of calculating the amomsed cost of a fnancial asset and of
allocanng the nrercst income. The effecnve inferest mte s the rate thar cxactly discounts esnmated
future cash payments or recerprs through the expected life of the financial mstrament or, when
approprate, & shorter penod to the net carming amount of the financial asser. When calculanng
the cffecnve mtercst rate, the Group csomates cazh Bows considenng all contracal ferms of dhe
hoancial mstrament but does not constder futune credic losses, The caloulanon meludes all fees pad or
received between partics o the contract, frnsacton costs and all other premiums or discounts that
are an mtegnl part of the effecnve mterest rate,

For the purchased or ongmared creditimpured fnancial assers, the Gooup caleulares the mresest
meome aceoeding to the amortized cost of the financial assers and the effecove mterest rre after credit
adjusmment since the minal recognition by the Group. The effecnve interest mte after credit adjusoment
refers to the esnmared fumure cash flows of the acquired or onginated financial assers with credie
mpamicnt in the expected duranon, which s converted o the meoest ate of amomsed cost of
the financial assees.

Far the fnaneial assets accuiced or ongnated wathout any credie impasrment, but meurred ceedit
impamment i the subsequent penod, the Group calculares the mterest meome m accondance with
the amoemised cost and the effective interest eate of the financial assers.

18.2 Fee and commission income

The income should be recognised when the Group's performance obliganon in the comtract 13- fulfilled,
which refers the revenue 15 recogmised when the customer obrains the contmol Aght of rlevant poods
or zervices. To obran the nght of control over mlated poods or services means o be able m
domunate the use of such poeds or the provision of such semaces and obtan almost all economic
benefits therefrom.

The Group cams fee and commussion meome from a diverse mnge of services it provides 1o iz
customers, Foe those sepiees that are provided over a penod of tme, fee and commission nconme
18 accoued m accordence wath the terms and condinons of the service agreement. For other services, foe
and commussion mcome 13 recogmsed when the tmmsacnons are completed.

18.3 Other income

Cither income 15 recopnised onan accneal basis.

287/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

waday eRuwy {707

[T MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (coNTINUEE,
19 Expenies recognition

19.1 Interest expenses

Interest expenses From financial halshocs: are accmed on 2 tme propoon basis with ceference o
the amorased cost and the applicable effecbve mtercst rate.

19.2 Other expenses

Orther expenses are recogmsed on an accoml basis

20 Deferred wax

Defereed tax 15 provided, vaing the liahdity method, on all wemporary differences ar the end of the
reparting penod between the tax bases of asserz and lohiines and their carmang amounts for fimancial

TEPO TN PUIpIOSes.
Dieferred rax habilines ane recopnised forall raxable temporary differences, excepo

—  when the deferred tax Lability anses from the inital recogrution of poadwill or an asset or hability
i a tmnsachon that s not a business combanation and, at the tme of the ransacton, affects neither the
accountng profit nor taxable profit or loss, and does not give nse o equal taxable and deducnble
temporary differences; and

= i gespect of toxable emporacy differences associared with mvestments i subsidiades, when the tming
af the reversal of the wmpomry differences can be controlled and ar 12 probable thar the empocary
differenices wall not reverse in the foresceable furure.

Dieferred tax assers are recopnised for all deductble temponarny differences, and the carry foreand of unused
tax credits and any wnused tax losses, Deferred tax assets ane recogrised fo the extent that it is probable  that
mxable profit will be avalable agunst which the deducnble temporary differences, the carvforwand of
wnuged tax credits and uonsed tx losses can be unlised, excepr:

~  when the deferred tas ssser relatng to the deducnble temporary differences anses from the imnal
recogmiton of an asset or habidiny 1w g teansacton that 5 not a bosimess combanation and, at the
nme of the ransacton, affects neather the accountng profit nor mxable proficor loss, and does not gve
nse o cqual taxable and deducnble cempomny differences; and

— i mspect of deducnlle rempomey differences assocmted wath invesmments in subzidianes, deferned tax
azsets ane only recogmised to the exvent that it 15 probable that the emporary differences will everse n
the foneseeable future and txable profit vall be avalable agamst which the temporany differences can
b unlised

Deferred tax assers and lalulines are measured at the mx rares thar are expected toapply o the penod when
the asset is realised or the Dabiley 1z gettded, baged on mx rates (and tax laws) that have been enneted or
substantively enacted By the end of the repocting vear.

193

288/435



CHINNA EVERBRIAIT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

MNaotes o the Consolidated Finanaial Statements
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(Espeessed in mnllives of Renmimbs, wnkess othersme siated)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

I

20

Deferred tax foonninued

The carryng amount of deferred max assers 15 reviewed ar the end of each epocing penod and reduced
ter the extent that it 12 no looger probable that sufficient tazable profit will be avalable w allow all o
part of the deferned tax asser 1o be unlized. Unrecopmized deferred tax assets ane reassessed ar the end of cach
reporting penod and are recogrised to the extenr that it has become probable that sufficient mxable poofit
will be available 1o allow all or paet of the deferred tax asset w0 be recovered.

Deferoed tax assers and deferred tax liabilines are offsce if a legally enforceable Aghr exass o set off current
tax assets aganst current tax liabdines and the deferred raxes eelate m the same raxable entiry and the
same txanon anthonry,

Dhividenids

Chvidends or dizstabutions of profits proposed i the profit appropaaton plin which will be authonsed
liy the Group and declaced after the end of the reporting year are not recogrised as a habality ar the end
of the year but disclosed separarely m the notes o the fnancial statements.

Related partics

If a Group has the power 1o control, jomtly conteol or exercise sipnificant influence over anather parry,
or vice versa, or where the Group and one or more pacnes are subject to common control or jomt
conrml from another pamy, they are considered 1o be related pamics. Related pasties may be individuals
or enterpnses. Enrepnses wath which the Group 1= ender commaon control only from the Sare and thar have
no other relared party relanonships are not reganded a5 relared parnes.

Sepment reporting

Reportable segments are idennfied based on opemnng segmens which are deceemimed based on the stoucture
of the Groups mtemal ompEanizaton, management requirements and intemal reporting system, whose
operating results are regulady eviewed by the Group’s management to make decisions about resources o be
allocated to the segment and assess i pecbommance, Any segments which do not comply aath the rgpodng
of segmentz by division of quantoes are reported at consolidanon level,
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1l CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES

The prepacation of fnancial starements sequanes management o make csnmares and assumpions thar affece the
applicanon of accounting policies and the repormed amounts of assets, habilines, weome and expenzes. Actual
results may differ from these estmates, Estimates and undedving assumphons are seviewed on an ongoing
bazs, Revisiong to accountng csnmates are recogmsed i the penod in which the eanmate 12 revized and
any Futuee peoods affecred.

Areas susceptible o changes in concal esomates and udgements, which affect the carming value of asses and
liabilities, are ser out below. It is posable that acoeal results may be matcnally different from the estimates and
judgements referred below,

| Impairment losses on financial assets

The Group follows IFRS 9 to measune impamment bosses of all fnancial assets. In tus process, there are
many cstimates and judpements, especully the determination of the amount of mpaimment losses, the
estimanon of fumre contoact cash Bows, the value of collateral, and the catena for judmng a sgificant
merease o credie nsk. The Group’s impairment measurement @ impacted by many factors, which wall
bead to different levels of allowance for mmpaament.

The Group's expected credit lozs calculation s the result of model cutput, which contuns many model
assumpnions and parameter mputs.

The accountng judgements and estmates used i the expected coedit losz moded moude:
= Catena for pidgng a signaficant increase in eredit nsk

*  Defmnon of credit mpared asses

*  Parameters for the measugement of BCL

*  Formed-looking infomaton

. Risk grouping

Bt

Fair value of inancial instromenis

There are no quoted poces from an actve market for a number of fnancl mstoments. The far values
of these fnancial instuments are established by using valuanon techmigques. These techmgues include
wsing recent amm'’s length market trinsachons by eferang to the current fre value of smulic mestruments,
disconmted cash Bow analysis and option pacmg models. The Group has established a work Bow to ensure
that the valuanon rechniques are constructed by quabified personnel and are validared and reviewed by
mndependent personnel. Valuanon rechnigques are cembed and calibrated hefore irnpbcmrnmﬁt:ln 3 CRsAre
thut the viduation result reflects the actal marker condinons. Valuanon models established by the Group
miake masmm wse of market imputs and rely az littde as posable on the Group's speafic data, However,
it should be noted that some mpurs, such a8 credst and counterpaty azk, and agk correlations reguire
management’s estinates. The Group seviews the above estmanions and assumpnions penodically and  makes
achustment of necessary,
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUEL

3

G

lncome axes

Dierenmning meome tax provisons mvodves judgenment on the future tax treatment of cemain trnsachons,
The Group carebully evaluates the tax mplications of trangachons and tax provisons are set up accordingly.
The rax teeatment of such mmsacnons 8 reconsidered penodically 1o mke o account all changes i
tx legalanon. Deferred tax assers are recognised for tax losses not yer used and tempomey deducnble
differences. As those deferred tax assets can only be recopused m the extenr thar it s probabie thar
furuee taxable profits wall be available aganst which the wnused tax ceedies can be unlised, management’s
judgement s required 0 pssess the probababiy of fumeee moble profits. Management's assessment i3
constanty reviewed and addinonal deferred rax assets are recopnised ifir hecomes probable thar future raxable
profits will allow the defersed tax assers 1o be recovered,

Impairment of non-Hnancil asseis

MNon-financial assets are reviewed regulardy 1o determune whether the carmang amount exceeds the recoverable
amount of the assers. IF any such indication exisk, an mmpanment loss s provded.

Since the madket price of an asset (the asset group) cannot be obtmned reliably, the e value of the asset
cannot be esnmated reliably. Inoassessing the present value of fumre cash fows, sipnificant judgements
are exercised over the asser's selling pace, related opermnng expenses and the discounr mre w caloulare
the present value. All relevant maredals which can be obraned are used for estimaton of the recoverable
amount, including the esnmanon of the selling proce and relared operanng expenscs based on reasonable and
supportable assumpion.,

Deprec intion and amartisaton

Property and equpment and intangble assets are depreciated and amomzed using the strughe-line method
over their estimated useful lives after mking o account esidual values. The estmated wseful lives are
eepulardy reviewed 10 determing the depreciation and amormisanon costs chacged m the seportng peaod. The
estimated useful lives are determuned based on histoncal expenences of similar assers and the esnmated
techmical changes. TF there i an mdicanon that there has beens a change in the factors used o detemmine
the depreciation or amorbzation, the amount of depreciation or amomsaton will be revised.

Judgement in assessing control over stroctured entities

The Group s mvolved wath structured entines i its nommal business couse, and the Gmoup determines
whether or not to consolidate those stucnred ennnes depending on whether the Gmup has contol
over them. When assessing control over stouctured ennties, the Group takes inte considerinon the power
ansing from oghts it directly owns or mdicectly ovwns theough subadianes (meluding, controlled strocoured
ennties), vanable retums, and the link betaeen power and retums.

The vanable retums the Group i exposed 1o from i involvenent with stoecured ennies nclude decizon
makers’ remuneration (such as management fees and pecfonmance-related fees), a5 well as other benefits (such
A5 IVESIMENT income, remunernion and exposure o Ioss From provichng credit o lguadity suppan, and
vamahle remims from raansacnons with strocmaned ennries). When asscssing whether it conrmls a strucneeed
ennty, the Group not only considers applicable legal or regulatory requirements, and contmcoal agreemens,
bur atso other ciecumstances wheee thie Group may have the obliganon to abzorb any lozs of the staocnired
cnmry.

The Growp reassesses whether if controls a structueed entiny if frets and crcwmnstances idicare that theee are
changes o one or more of the relevant elements of control,
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IV TAXATION

The Group's muun appheable taxes and tax eates are a5 follows:

() Valse-added tax: value-added mx is charged ar 6% and 13% on taxable added vahue,

(b} Ciry construcoion tax: city constacton tax s caloulated as 1% o 7% of mmover tax paid.

ic)  Bducanon surchasge: education surcharge s calculared as 3% of umover s paid.

(dj  Imcome tax: the meome tax s calewdared on txable meome. Taxanon on the Bank and subsschanes m Chinese
Mumnland 15 25%, Taxaton on overseas opernons 1 changed at the relevant local rates, Tax pad on overseas
operations 15 set off to the extent allowed under the reevant meome tax laws of the PRC,

V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| MNer nterest income

ote 2023 22

Interest income arising from
Dreposirs with the cenrral bank 4,667 4610
[eposits with banks and other financsl msiunens 257 -]
Macements with banks and ather financial

PEL AT ES 5,205 3433
Loanz and advances o customees {a)

— Compomate loans and advances 86,784 R1,033

— Personal loans and advances 86,838 BO.442

— [hzcounted lls 1,363 2,350
Finance lease recervables 5503 6,084
Financial assers held under resale apreements 2 a3
Investments 57568 53358
Subymeal 250,804 241,309
Interest expenses ansing from
Due o the central bunk 2471 2218
Dreposits from banks and other finincial

Instnnons 11,846 10, 10
Macements from banks and ofher fimancial

mishtuhons 7042 4422
Deposits from customens

— Componte customers 63,372 Goh (1B

= Indmvidual cusomers 27.526 22,70
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 3432 1,396
[Zebr securities issued 25040 23,120
Submaal 143,329 127,654
Met interest income 107,480 113,655

Nt

] T imtovw st parvamer aviarag frame Mwuum _llir.lﬁrl;'nl.r wmded 31 Dhvovember 1T somparatead 80 FLMBT P0F seplfow (7027 EMBTEE
rilinl.
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2023 2022
Fee and commission income
Bank card seraice fees 11.215 13,067
Wealth management serace fees 4,141 4677
Settlemient and cleanng fees 3,782 4271
Apency service focs 2,800 3049
Custody and other bducure business fees 2057 2058
Acceprtance and guanmtee fecs 1,454 1,486
Underwanng and advisory fees 1,241 1335
Oithe s 5 3
Subotal 26,724 30077
Fee and commission expense
Bank card tonsaction fres 1.7 1,735
Sertlement and cleanng foes Bin 1,135
Wealth muanagement service fees 89 153
Underwanng md advisory fees 57 68
Acceprance and guanntee fees 7 4
Ageney service fecs 4 21
Oithers xn2 217
Sulstotal 30020 3333
Met fee and commission income 23608 26,744
Net rading gains
2023 2022
Trading fnancal mstrements
— Denviteves 368 191
— Deht secunnes 2825 2155
Subroral 3,193 2346
Precious metal contmers 40 124
Toml 3,233 2470
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (0O TINUED)

- el gaing arising from investment secuniies

23 22
Mer pains ansing from financial invesrments at fair value
thmugh profit or loss 9072 5,042
Met (Iosses) /guns ansing from debt instruments at fur value
thmngh other comprehensive meome (B33) 17
et gunz anzng from boans and advances to customerns at
faue value through other comprehiensive meome 541 1,531
Mer revaluarion gains/(losses) reclassaficd foom other
comprehensive moome an disposal 1463 74
Tl BO25 G416
5  Operating expenses
Niote 2003 . el
Seaff costs
— Salanes and bonuses 14432 15,249
— Pension and annuity 2480 2382
— Housng allowances 1,258 1,166
— Staff welfares 851 T4
— Supplementary reorement benefis 369 354
— Crthers 2356 2502
Subtorl 21,715 xaasy
Premmuises and equipment expenses
— Deprecianon of nght-of-use assen 2830 2,760
— Depreciation of property and equipment 2506 242
— Amorhsabhon of mtgmble asees 1,053 AR50
= Bental and property management expenses 511 541
~ Interest expenses on leases 3497 428
= Amormsaton of other lone-teom assers 341 336
Subtorl T8 7327
Tax and surcharpes 1,716 1,766
Chher general and administmanve expenses {0 12,834 13,597
Total 43, M0 45,227
atic

o e grmrend ol andensermae ey v denivdvdd avdtter it srmereenasey of IDALES, 50 sedffen fior dhe near emsdedd 37 Dvwwsbere 2O (00202
LA L YT )
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0TINUED
G Direciors’ and supervison” emolumenis

The emoluments before mdividual meome mx for directors and supervisors who held office dunng the

reporting vear ire as follows:
5
— Do heguer Coeebygon
L
enis (her
Botes o Sire Paed Papble  Gabtotd achemes wedbins Tl
FHED  BASYDD  RMBUOD RMDOOD  FIGTD RMEWD @B BN
Earvatirs Sireenaty
Wi Thieng il - 358 i} - i 12 m
Js Lang T e - e 134 T
(a e il - 1053 n7 - 13% 1= 152 (177
Yiog Bghng. W - L 3t - 13% 14 152 L2
Nescurosine dmeriee
Wy Ly m) - - - - - - - -
Cin Yorg = - - - - - = = -
T W - - - - - - - -
T Wers ) = - = = = = = =
1 W - - - - - = < -
Indrpadval Sea-rurvsn:
direvtons

s Foagng & = - - o - - 4
Herg Yoegmeans 23 - - - 4 - - 4N1
Ls Yo BT - - - ™ = - 5
Ha Fuling il - - - il - - 42
L1u Siping @ — = = o = - 4
Hang fhilng & = = - - — _ . Al
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
6 Directors” and supervisors” emoluments (comiued

The emoluments before mdvidual meome fax for directos and supervizsors who held office dunng the
reparting year are as fallows: (contmued)

e
—festorr bongy Craudhuions
B zed
g {ther
Mokis b ime Pad Papble Dbl sdhemet wilfans Teed
BET RMEWD  RAOMO. O RMBOU0  EMBTD  EMERO) RGN FMEID
Supenisors
2 Juchun - - - - = = - -
4 Yardersy = E = = = = = el
Troeile L) - - - A5 - - 35
(st Tharten k] - - - kL - - H
B t;'l'g - - - - - - - -
Trurg Wencheng - | 148 - P, | Bl ) 258
Vg Wbt - 138 - 2H4 ™ B2 248
lzfm - 5 1165 - 10 116 el 2%
Femer ssasuerntir duvaen
Wieg Jung: ) - - - - - - - -
T dongpoa ) - - - - - - - -
i ke & = E = : = = - =
Fomer indeprodinn ton
st drecior
T Lo m k] - - - 30 - - &
Fome: supenvisor i
L Hoge ) - o x - 1221 12 1 14
201
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ronTINUED

6 Directors® and supervisors” emoluments (continued)

The emoluments before mdividual meome mx for directors and supervisors whoe held office dunng the
reporting vear ire as follows: (connnued)

1)
[eomoongy bonuees Contnibunons
b soad
penizion Cher
Fst Sabinies Pl Pl Soharhl schemes weldins Toul
R RO RMBWNN  RMBYOE  EMEON A A B
Frerutir f&
(3 Limg - 1537 ] - 2083 ] 130 2508
Wazg Fhilieng - - - - - = = =
W - - - -
W Lipan - - - - - - - -
T Ehengyo - - = - = = = =
T Wa - - - - - - - -
L Chong - - - - - - - =
Ls W - - - - - - - =
[ndependeni mos-reemse
direcoors
Wisg Linos ) a - = a . - 4
Shas Fangng EL - - - 43 - - 430
Hong Yemgmuo £ - - - 4% - - 450
Ls Yancpan: iy - - - 4% - - 45
Ha Foling o - - - 4 - - il
Lia Shiprsz M 1 = E T . = 3
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (O TivUED)
6 Directors” and supervisors” emoluments (comiwed

The emoluments before mdividual meome fax for directors and superaisors who held office dunng the
reparting year are as fallows: (contmued)

iga
Dizesorey bomigs Conmbutions
i soa
penscn Cher
s iy Pad Payable Subaond achemes welliees Toad

RMEw0 FAGET0 RMEDH  RMEW  RME RAHY R Al
Superisors
Lu Heng - 1, 568 583 - 2152 14 1% 245
W bt - - - - - . - )
Li Yoy z z = =t - L = i
Wing The i - - - 3 = = 3%
Quan Pl M - - - 4 - - kL]
Chen (it <] : Z a = = = =
Shung Wencheng - ny 100 - 157 138 L i
Tirg Wenhuwi - el Ll = a2 7 £ TH
lufin - 3 m - 5 u £ i3
Fotmer euecative o
Fu Wanp = X2 il - Sl 4l 44} 67
Foemer pon-cveceine ok
Ls Npeng - - - - - - - -
Fomer indepndent moe-

euiuine drectar
Y Honges L] = = = % z s W
Fuemer supervisors
W Gaokan = e = s = = i =
Y FRestam - 43 I - 1,198 w i3 FLLY
fan ferven = 55 HE = 1362 W 12 1,367
208
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Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Bspeessed in mnllioes of Renmupibs, wnkess othersme siared)

V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUED,

24

b

Dircctors” and supervisors” emoluments (contined)

The emoluments before mdivadual meome mx for directors and supervisors who held office dunng the
reporting vear ire as follows: (connnued)

e

]

=

G 18 Ak 2020, i CRIRC apetvered Me. Bang Zhobews’s appaintoent s ghe exooattir dirvitar gl e preonibont af ohe Band.

Ow T March NN, tbe Bawle e iti Firn' Fntrsrbimary Gemerad Motng of 20240 wnd slocivd M. 50 Yo awed Mr. Virwg Bimphing s excenisor
ity o hbe Rawl

Gl 17 Mirewber 200705, fo tie 1100 sonetticg of e it Bovwed of Deviioes of pie Pk oo o apyvmed e sdetvnr af Afe. Fn Liferr
o B Chamirmmoes of Ghe Pliwik Baorel off EMvecsies af the Bk, O 59 Jawwary 202, the CRIFC appeverd M, Wa Lifew's st wimeat i
Chaw roeew af it Bande.

G 7 Mad M2, e Bawd Sl ity Fieer Entruseslmary Govere Mondag of 2005 omd slevial M Ol Vst oo 2 sew wowitive dboveror of iy Rawd,
O & Nlarwd KM, af iy 150k moetamg af the Misth Baard aff [irectors of tbe Baradt, Mr, O Vwg wuae slved a the wve Clbsairmmrn af the Mot
Baed af [encters of the Hamic.

e 31 oAaguett 02, e CITRC argrwnead My, b Wb s stpimiosss’ g o sen-conmbie sbar uf ile Soad.

e 1 MWanesber 025, g CTIRC apgrened M Hisry Shifag's i mbaent v aw iodepenadon’ alinetor ot Bard, andd Mo Wvag Limer
warid fo evien hiv alafoen,

Cla 17 Monveber X175, deve to warid: sdjerstoaenst, Mr. By Jlang recipord ax L daasvomrs of the Bocrd of Eerctors. wan -exwtive diveitor, Chalroara
il smrrler o Db S v Covraittor off e Bocted aff Lhivvators, v seeeder of the Siosrimcia Covmmntaed of ohe Baentl off Direcers.

e 31 Miry 70208, M Toe Zheupen rratgsond it i sver eorouttes ki of oy ok sl o svonder of ity Flisk Mrlamameonent Comvsmitire off oy
Bowanid aff Diivetors adwe S S petivesmewi.

{MMMW}.&;MM—'MM& Iﬂf'ﬁqn&*’ﬂn:mhﬁrfrb}h‘h:“ﬁrfﬁm
Mirmggrorrat Cameitéer of the Boared af Divevters, avd s sosber of e Soctul Repanwbility, Javlasive Fimanaa! Derclaporent and Camvsomers
Riphte Pridetbon {amovenive.

O 1) Nossmber 2005, Me L Hang mesipovd ai tde Rand s Chinf T il g il wpmeler af b N aswlwiian Ot
uf ohe Sagperatsary Foard vl b by reivremst.

T!&-WWWFM&M&WF&‘W&JJ: f}prr-hr?ﬂ.?}&n-a!lprbqj.n&u'hmd_r
writh Frguiatons af e PG redreret aatlorities, Tihe croornr af the o ni prwsrdled for 1 st mctectval B by dped e fephas! aw
e Crmegt 't mal the Prm 't fioicimctond sinteiwents for fhe o cwrdead 11 Diovmeber 028

T cadsa dirrotory” ami mparitions” sosluonents fir Wb joar saval J7 Disvwsber 3028 wove aubwdutedd oo s @il Ml avitaal fraere.
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V¥V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0O TINUED)

T Individu:tls with highest emoluments

23 022
Salanes and other emolumentz 2603 2740
[Dhzcrehonary bomuses 22872 23,275
Contabubons o penson schemes 206 b}
Chthers i} 933
Tiotal 2825 27,230

Mone of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directors or superazors. The nember of  these
mndividualz whose emoluments before mdvidual meome tax are within the following bands s set our

byl
2023 22
RN 0] 1o 350600000 = =
RAEI3,500,001 o 4,000,000 = =
RSO0 000 1oy <4, 500,000 < =
R, 500,001 1oy 3,000,000 1 -
RABE 000,001 and above 4 5

None of these ndwduals received any inducements or compenzanon for loss of office, or waved any
emoluments dunng, the reporting vear

8 Credit impairment logses

2023 )22
Loans and advances w customers
— measured ar amomsed cost 45241 47,360
— measured ar fair value though other
comprehensve income (B oz
bt mstruments at fur value through other
comprehensive meome 134 5K
Fiancel mvesnments meagured at amornsed cosr 5,732 2062
Finance lease receivables 297 a15
Oithers 457 (4-43)
Total 52005 LR
205
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
9 Income mx

(2) Income g

Mlote W 23 an2z2
Current tax 11,113 22386
Dreferred tax 23(b) (22600 (11,607
Adpstments for pooe vear b (172} 247
Toml 50681 10926

(b} Reconciliations between income tax and accounting profit are as follows:

Note T 22
Meabit before s 49,757 55,9066
Statutony s e 25t 2%
Income tax caleulated ar statutory tax ke 12435 13,992
Effect of ditferent rx tarcs applicd by
cerain subadianes (5) 2
Mom-deducnble expenses and others 3890 g
Man-tazable gmuns
— MNeon-taxable mcome (0] (TATT) (6,036)
Sabparal 2853 10,679
Adjustments for pror vear (172 247
Income tax 2681 10,925

Pt

=l Mo sivaalily fwmmr msindy focdider imtereit imeoees of PRC teazary Teondi wmdd aivtdewils of foils

20k
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
10 Basic and diluted eamings per ordinary share

Basic eanungs per share was computed by dradmg the net profit atmburable to the ordinary sharcholdes of
the Bank by the weighted average number of onlmary shares i ssue dunng the year.

2023 222
Mer profie areabutable o equaty holders of the Bank 40,792 44,807
Legs: Dhvidends o other equity instruments holders 4,811 45811
Mer profir arnburable m ordinary shascholders of the Bank 35,981 39,906
Weghted average number of ordnary shares in issue
{in sullion shares) ST.R22 54032
Basic camings per share (im RMB /share) 062 0.74
Weighted averge number of ordinary shares i assue {in mallion shaees)
<023 A=
Issued ordinary shares as at 1 January 54032 34032
Add: Weghted average number of new issued
omdinary shares m the current year 3,790 =
Weighred average number of ondinary shares missoe
(n mulhon shares) 57822 54,032

Diluted eamings per share was computed by dividing the net profit antabutable 1o the osdinary shareholders
of the Bank based on assuming conversion of all dilunve potennial shares for the vear by the adjusred weighted
average number of ondiniey shares in ssue. The Bank had convernble bonds as diluave porenoa ondinary

shares.
23 232
Mer profir arrnbutable o ordinary sharcholders of the Bank 35081 30,0400
Add: Interest expense on convemble bonds, net of tax 22 94
Mer profie used o deteommne diluted eamings per shane 30,253 40,790
Wesghted average number of ardinary shares i issue B
(i omellion shaces) ST.R22 54,032
Add: Weghted average number of ordmary shares assumng
gonversn of all dillunve shiees (n nullion shases) 1484 6,817
Weighred average number of ordinary shares for dabured
camings per share (in million shanes) 50,306 GO ERG
Dhaluted carmngs per share (n RAMB/<harg) (.61 6T
207
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (c0sTINUED

11 Cuash and depozit with the central bank

31 December 31 December
MNotws 2023 b, 2.2
Cash on hand 4361 4,022
Dieposies wath the centeal bk ;
— Statutory deposit neserves ) 276,799 281,357
= Bunplos deposit reserves ) 64,428 G741
— Foregn exchange nzk meserves ) T40 243
— Iascal depoars 2717 5522
Substotal 349,045 356,285
Acerued mncnest 139 141
Total 184 350420

Mt

Jai Tk Carssge pebiers itarenery abpass rrinered aind oy Feafele S Bavnk o Cibimr (“FHOCT) st gvvrsnn srann’ bambs il o fes apenirisns | siataniey
kil Frserres oo did ekl v s i iy Clomap s dadly buswimain, aLi ar ide end af Bhe reparivng pervad, iy Bank s sinsiory depais!  peiceee rades in

Cbvear Maveland wore ay afaws
A1 Ervpvmsiber H Doaenerber
e X
Frierre mivee for BB dponits e T3
Blemmw natia fir faregan cvvemcy defmnrs AP P
T stetuivey BB depasit reineve noter sppdiabiy to dasestic sobeieies af the Cirogh dre deborratwed by Dhe PROCZ The mssacrots af sl
kst Frsevves Pubsirad’ matk ohe sewiran bravsks of weersear s dete s el { By diviead’ praris

H The sprivs depasis resvve sviwkained sk ghe PO i maiwly for the oo of weartag,

i Thv formgm oobangy wul reavee 14 iy farege ocrbange vl reoeve paid by the Coroup fe the PBOC fn acordasee sid the pferand praricam,

At 51 Devember 07, She frapartian of fareign:rovbangs rick isere shall b 7% (31 Divomber 033 2%

208
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
12 Deposits with banks and other financial instimions

Analysed by wpe and location of counterparty
3 December 31 Decembaer

223 2022
Dot w Chanese Manland
— Banks 28412 17,532
— Oither Anancial msnmnons Tk 1,022
Dieposits overseas
— Banks 11,192 13,5935
Snltetal Hh313 32,489
Acemed interest (i) 14
Toml 40,377 32508
Lesa: Provision for invpaiment losses (435) {-435)
Mer balances 3942 32073

13  Placements with banks and other financial instmons

Analysed by wype and location of counterparty
31 December 3 December

2023 2022
Placements in Chimese Muinland
— Banks 8,243 5,068
— Other financial mstnhons 111,172 85049
Placements overseas
- Banks 22782 38,727
Sulytoral 142,197 EX9.544
Acerged inegeest 371 370
Total 142568 130,223
Lezs: Prowizion for impaimment losses (320) (244]
et balances 142,242 129979
201
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1‘?
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Dervatives and hedge accounting

{2)  Analysed by namwre of contract

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [(oxTINUED)
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31 December 223
Fair vilue
Motonal wmoumnt Aszets Laabdines

Interese mte denvamves

~ Interest oate swaps 911,287 4,856 (4,713)

— Teeasuey bomd faniees o = (2}
Curreney deavanves

— Foregn exchange forwands 4,484 58 4%

— Foreign exchange swap and

CODSS-CULTCIICY INTETEsT rate SWips 931,148 £.383 (2157

- Foeeipn exchange options 2443 27 1235)

Tearal 1849459 13,324 {13,946)
31 December 2022
Fanr value
Nononal amount Azsers Liabilines

Interest mte denvanves

~ Interest rate swaps 137 51 4.768 (4.518)

= Treasury bond fumires 308 1 -
Curreney denvanves

— Forergn exchange foasnds 22844 540 (344)

- Foregn exchange swap and cmss-

CUTPENCY INECEEST BAlE SWaps 659,026 10130 (9379

- Foregn exchange options 9519 201 {16
Credit denvarives 1640 - -
Tal 1720758 15,730 {14,261)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
14 Denvadves and hedoe secounting (contincd|

(b}  Analysed by credit risk-weighted amount
3 December 31 December

2023 2022

Countemparty defaulr osk-weighted assers
— Interest rane denvanves 473 1,350
— Currency denvanves 1,418 20552
Credit value adjusmment nsk-weighred assets 2309 4 A4S
Toseal 4. 202 BAES

The nsk-occiphted assets for countemparty credit nsk (“CCR") of denvatves of the Group were
caleulated i accordanee wath the Capatal Rules for Commeraal Banks (Provizonal) mnd other relevant
regulanons under the advanced capital measurement approaches. Foe denvanve transactions, nsk-
weighted assers for CCR mclude the nsk-waghted assers for defaule osk, and the nsk-weighted assers
for credse valuation adjusment (“CVA"). The nsk-weghted assets for CCR of denvatives of the G oup
weee caleulated in accordance with the Assets Measurement Rules for Counterparcry Defaulr Risks of
Denvanves smee 1 January 2019,

{¢) Hedging accounting
(1) Fair value hedge

The Group uses interest mte swaps to hedge fir value changes cawsed by interest e changes,
and the hedped items are fixed mterest bonds held by the Group, As ar 31 December 2023, the
notional ameunt of the deovatve financial nstoments uzed by the Group for the fuir value
hedgng mstument m the hedge accountmg waz RMB12,617 mullon (31 December 2022
RMBG23 malhion), among sdech deavative Bnancal assers amounted m RAMB35 mullion
(31 December 2022 RAMBA16 miltion), devanve financial hiabadities amounted o RMEBL 23 mallion
(31 December 2022: RMB14 mallion).

In 2023 and 2022, the fair value changes recognised in the profic orloss atmbured to the ineftectve
hedmng wene not sipficant,

(2} Cash flow hedge
The Group uses crosg=currency swaps o hedge cash flow fucruatons resulimg from: exchange
rates, and the hedged items are Axed mrerest bonds issued by the Group. As ar 31 December 2023,
the nominad amount of dervatve financial instruments used by the Group as cash fow hedgng
mstroments i hedge sccounting was RMB1500 million (31 December 2022; Nil), among which
deavative francial assers amounted to RMB4E mullion (31 December 2022: Ml), and
denvanve fimancil labdines amcunted o BMBO million (31 December 20222 M,

In 2023, the proft or loss ansing from the recognised mvalidared pormon of the cash fow - hedpe
wiis not sggificant,
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
15 Financial asseis beld under resale agreemenis

() Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

23 2022
In Chinese Mainland
— Banks 2317 -
— {ther Anancial insomnons 65,138 -
Cheerscas
~ Banks = 28
Subeard 67,455 b
Mccrued interest 51 -
Tetal G T, 506 28
Less: Provision for impaioment losses ] -
MNer balances 07, 5L 28

(b)  Analysed by wype of collateral held
31 Diecember 31 December

223 2022
Bands
— Govemment bonds (1,433 -
— Crther debi secuntes 61,022 2
Subearal 07,455 28
Accrued mntenest 51 -
Tomal 67 S 24
Less: Proviswon for impaioment losses () =
MNet halances 07 S 28

(R
I3
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V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (00 TINUELD)
16  Loans and advances 1o cusiomens

(a) Analysed by namre
3 December 31 December

2023 . e
Loans and advances mo customers measured at
amartized cost
Comporare loans and advances 2068722 1,838,407
Dhscounted hills O3 497
Personal loans and advances
— Personal howsing mongage loans 584,000 589,758
— Personal busaness loans ol | 257,190
— Personal consumpnon loans 195,679 208442
— Credit cards 433,547 463,729
Subtotal 1,512,616 1,519,119
Loans and advances ro customess at fair value through
other comprehensave income
Corporare loans and advances 7,118 03,043
Dhscented kills 107,862 121,210
Subseotal 204,980 214,253
Tol 3,746,054 3572276
Acened mrenest 11342 10,255
Ciross loans and advances o customers 3,708 208 3582531
Less: Provision for impaimment losses of loans and
advances mo cusmomers measured ar amornsed
Cost (B5.571) (83,180
Mer loans and advances mo customess 32925 3,499,351
Provision for impament losses of boans and
advances to customens at faie value thaough orher
comprehensve income (65T (T7a)
213
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [conTINUED

214

Loans and sdvances (0 customers (contised

ib) Analysed by indusury
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31 December 2025
Loans and
advances seoured
Amdunt Peroentape by collarenal
Mlanfac hanng 444013 11.74% B22GT
Warer, envirenment and public unliee
management 337316 H.01%% 112731
Leasing and commeraal services 335235 2.85% 68, B82
Wholezale and retail trade 177439 $a M06.271
Real estate 165,745 4.38% 108,104
Conztouction 165227 4.50% 42 950
Transporaton, storage and postal
SLEVECES 136,270 300% 41,333
Finange 105414 278% 7.663
Pooducnon and supply of electacity,
gas and warcr 84,270 2230 15,973
Agnculure, forestey, hushandoy and
fishery 0157 1.56% 14,789
Chhers 154,648 4% 20,297
Subrotal of comporare loans and
advances 2165840 57.10%% 560,380
Personal loans and advinces 1512616 39.94%% B6E, 717
Dhgcounted bills 108,495 287 107 305
Toal 3 TR6,054 LTI 1,536402
Acerugd wterest 11,342
Cimea loang and advances o customers JTO8200
Less: Provision for impairment losses of
loans and advances © osomerns
measured a1 amomsed cost (85371
et loans and advances o customers 3712925
Provizion For impaimment loszes of
loans and advances o customers
at Ear value theough other
comprehensave meone (690
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
I Loans and advances o cusiomers (contmed

(b)) Anabysed by industry (conmed)
31 Dycember 2022

Loans and
advances secured
Amenmt Permcentage by collateral
Manufacmnng T2 1059 18,769
Watee, environment and public unling
munagement 320,176 B20% 120441
Leasing and commercaal serviges 268,954 T.53% 63,021
Real csmie 178,649 S0 117234
Wholesale and retail teade 160,716 4.5 41,060
(Constmichon 151,748 4.25% 47,185
Transportation, storage and postal
ATVICES 10579 30" 3RO
Finance B5.008 238% 8,730
Producnon and supply of elecraciry,
gas and warer 72,53 2.05% 14,816
Appiculnure, foresery, hushandey and
fishery 65,622 1.84% 19,029
Cithers 138,465 3.88% 32,287
Subiotal of comparate loans and
advances 1,031 450 54.06% 583,758
Personal loans and advances 1,519,119 4253% 832,781
Discounted bills 121,707 341% 118279
Total 3572276 R 1,334,818
Acerued mbenest 10,255
Gooss Joums and advances o costomens 3582531
Lezs: Provizgion for impaimment losses of
loans and advances w0 customers
mieasured at amortzed cose {83,180
MNet loans and advances B custoamers 3499351
Provesion for mpument losses of
loans and advances to customens
ar e valuee through orher
comprehensive income {77a)
215
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [conTINUED

I  Loans and sdvances (0 customers (contised

(b)  Analysed by industry (contned)
As at the end of the year and for the vear ended 31 December 2023, detaded mbomaton of the impaired

boans and advances to customens as well a3 the corresponding provision for impaioment losses nespect
of each econonuc sector which consntute 100 ar more of gross loans and advances o customens 15 as

follows:

31 December 2023

Stage 2

Lifetme  Stape 3

Erl.  Lafemme Inpamment
Ingpaired Seagel  (withour  ECL {wath charged  Wiitten-off
loomns and  12-month ereddit eredie  dumng e channg e
acdvances ECL  impainment)  ingaimment) yeir FEir
Mamutfactanng 8,504 (2.564) {1,050 (E052) 2061 4,030

(c) Analysed by type of collateral
31 December 3 December

23 2022
Unzecured loans 1,313,169 1192432
Guneanteed loins G3T 383 BA5,036
Securmed loans
— Mortguee loans 1,210,545 1,185.728
= Pledped boans 325,857 346,000
Toml 3,786,954 3572276
Acerued interest 11,342 10,255
Gross loana and advances o customers 3,798,206 3582551
Less: Prowasion for mmpaiment losses of loans and
advances to customens measured ar amomised
caast (B5371) (83,1800
et loans and advarces 1© customers BTI2025 3 AP 351
Prowasenn for maparement losses of loans and
advances 1o customess ar fur value through other
comprehensive income (A0 (776
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0 TINUED)
I Loans and advances 10 custOmers (contmussd

(d) Analysed by geographical distribution
3 December 2023

Loans and

advances secured

Loan balance Percentage by eollaneeal

Yamgrze River Delta I3 353 23.86% 323,157

Central G5 17.19%% INT062

Pead River Delea 574,240 15.16%% 319,019

Bohai Rim 516,600 13.64% 256,554

Westem 475,934 12.57%s 223808

Chverseas 135,751 332% 20,962

Mortheastem 105,734 2.79% T4.441

Head Office 434,350 11.47% 709

Totad 3,786,954 100,008% 1,536,402

31 Dycember 2002

Loans and

adwvances secured

Loan balance Percentage b collateral

Yampgrze River Dielta B41.441 23,5600 332,851

Central G10,286 17.08% 39605

Pead River Dclea 511, MK 14,33% 3254

Bohm Ram 465,674 13.04% 251,536

Westem 30,599 12.50% 222310

Overieas 116,267 3.25% 21,5400

Momheastem 105,440 298% 74,881

Head Office 473,660 13.26% 41

Toral 3572276 TR 1,334,818
217
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MNotes o the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2023
(Espeessed in mnllives of Renmmibe, wnkess othersme stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
I  Loans and sdvances (0 customers (comntisied

(d) Analysed by geographical distribution (contmued)

As at the end of the vear, detmled mformaton of the mpared boans and advances o costomers as well

s the comesponding mparment provision mrespect of geographic sectars which constiare 10% or
more of gross loans and advances o customers 15 a5 follows:

3N December 2023

Stage 2 Stape 3

Impaired Stage 1 Lifeime ECL  Lifetime ECL

Ioans and 12amonth  (withiout ¢redit {oath credit

advances Bl Impal oment) HTIpATTCTE)

Peard River Dilta BA31 (4,373) (3.857) (5,253
Yangree River el o062 (7.075) (1,956) {3,676
Central 6,001 (3,541) (3,413) (2,989)
Boha K A2 (3.211) (243 (3A08)
Westem 3818 (3,265} {1 {2.055)
Toml 29,233 {21,465) (15179 (17,379

31 December 2022

Stage 2 Srage 3

Iopanred Stage 1 Lifetnme BCL  Lifenme ECL

loang and 12-menth  (wathout credir {with crechr

advances BCL AL TN unpanment)

Peard River Dielta 9325 (6,261) (3,008) (5.213)
Cenrral 6,009 {5,900 (3A496) (3,444
Vangtee River Dl 4724 (10,367) {2,246) (3,570
Bohai Rim 4428 (3,257) {1.830) (3, 2700
Westem 186 (4,734) (3499 (2398
Totl 28,763 (30,714) (14,079 (17,845

For the defininon of regonal divissons, see Note W 49(h).
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
I Loans and advances 1o cusiomers (contmed

(e) Overdue loans analysed by overdue period
31 December 2023

Crvenche
Owerdue more than Crverchine
within three three mone  than

months or manths  one year m Onverdue
less . toonevear theee yeas  more than

-ﬁn:lusivé} {mclusave)  (inclusive) three yvears Tl
Unsecured loans 20408 13,380 1,607 028 36,323
Guaranteed boans 3874 2569 2576 504 P )
Speured loans
= Mongage loans 7395 7908 TR4T 2014 25164
— Pledied loans 184 2588 14 28 2014
Substotal 31,801 26,245 12044 3504 73,714
Accrued mtenest 3 - - - 833
Testal 51,044 26,245 12044 3,564 73797
As a percentage of grss
Ioanz and advances o
CUSIOMETS 0.84% [ 0,32 e 1048

3 December 2002

COreerdue
Owendue  more than Orverhue
withun theee three more  than
momths or months  one year i Owerdue
less toone vear three years  more than
(nclusave)  (inclusive)  (inclusive) three years Taotal
Ulnsecured loans L8l 140,778 1,456 205 30,590
Guamanreed loans 2,881 5,004 1975 357 10,307
Secured loanz
— hlorgage loans 11,121 7,542 75440 1,289 27,332
- E!r.‘f]g:d lovans 119 60 S48 38 1,674
Substestal 32,182 24,233 11,514 1979 65,003
Acemed nierest 108 = = = 108
Total A2, 24,225 11,519 1.97% Toon
As a percentage of gross
loans and advances 1o
CUSIOmEers L90%% (LHEY (.32% (5% 1.96%

Owverdue loans represent loans, of which the whole or part of the pancepal or inteeest was overdue
for ong day or more.

219
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [conTINUED

1fs

Loans and sdvances (0 customers (contised

i(f) Loans and advances and provision for impairment losses

31 Decembaer 2023
Seage 2 Stage 3
Liferinie Seage 3 boans and
ECL Liferme Advances as
Stage 1 (wathout  ECL {with 4 percentage
12-month crechr credit of loans and
Bl mmpaimment) impaimnent) “Total advances
Loan prancipal 3,600,805 137,271 4847 37865954 1:20%
Acerued mterest #0001 3,054 287 11,342
Ciross loans and advances
10 CUSTOMEr: 3,608 806 140,325 40165 3,798 206
Less: Peowision for
ImparEnent
logses of loans
anel advances
1E) Customers
measueed at
amortised cost {30,599} (23,7066} (31,006} (B5.371)
et loans and advances
By CLSTOMEES 3578.207 116,558 18,159 3712925
31 December 2002
Stage 2 Srage 3
Lifetime Stage 3 loans and
ECL Lafetme advances as
Stage 1 (withour  ECL {with A percentage
12-muonth eredit credit aof loans and
ECL  impaioment)  mapamment) Total atvances
Loan poancipal 3418026 10K, 800 47,30 3A72276 1.33%
Accrued mntencst 2441 1,534) 284 10,255
Giross lowns and advances
toy Customces 3426467 18,3000 47674 3582531
Less: Provision for
I.I'I'II_'IIE.H'I'I'!II:HT
losses of loans
and advances
IO CUsTOmMErs
masured at
amortised cost {36,720} (17,6800 (28,774 (83,180
et loans and advances
by customers 3380741 00,710 18000 3499351
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{z) Reconciliation of provision for impairment losses
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223
Stage 2 Stage 3
Stage 1 Lifetime ECL Lifenrme ECL
12-month  (without credit (with coodit
BEL mpaimment} impainTicnt) Toml
Az ar 1 January 2023 (36,726) 17630 (28,774} (83,180)
Tranzfer to Stage 1 (26100 231 230 -
Tranzfer to Stage 2 2153 {2.495) 342 -
Trnzfer to Swge 3 389 2280 (Z,673) -
Net chagge for the year 6,216 {8,247) (#3210 {45.241)
Wote-off and disposal - - 51,573 31573
Recovery of loans and
advances warten aff - - (2.437) (9,437
Unwinding of discount on
allowance - = £ | 951
Exchange flucnanon
and others (21) ) (25 (4T
Agoar 31 December 2023 {30,595 (23,766) {31,006 (85371)
2023
Stage 2 Stage 3
Stage 1 Lifenme ECL Lifenme ECL
12-menth  (wiathout credit {wath credhit
ECL il mment} IMpaiament) Total
Asar 1 January 2022 (31,363) (19,935) {25,591) (76,885}
Transfer to Suge 1 (2847 2511 336 -
Transter 0 Stage 2 1,180 (1370 197 -
Transfer to Stape 3 427 3348 (3,775 -
et charge for the year (4,117} (222N (41.022) (47 3606)
Wite-off and dizposal - - 47,828 47,828
Recowvery of loans and
advances watten off - - (7,303} (7,505)
Uniwandinge oF dhacoimt on
allowance - - 758 758
Exchange flucheanon and
athers 6} - = (6)
As at 3 December 2002 {36.726) (17,6800 (28.774) (%3, 180)

I

i mmmmqmpwmm-ywxwpwmumﬁrmmgdmnm
mmarwrvel @l aovertised ot i at 31 Evevcher 2000, the didumce of pravidan jfor foparremeat facser off fwming sl sabutarces to ricstasrres

it e e thmapd atdher remtvrdvauy dnoer mai BTG mililan (1 Dievmber 202000 RMBFTE snifien
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Maotes o the Consolidated Finanaial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Espressed in mllioos of Renmuoibe, unkess othersme simied)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
16 Loans and advances (0 customers (contised

(h) Rescheduled loans and advances o customers
3 Decamber 31 December

23 2022
Rescheduled loans and advances o customers 6,551 4 A0
O which: Rescheduled loans and advances w
customers overdue more than 90 divs 1,267 19
17 Finance leage receivables

3 December 31 December

2023 2022

Finance lease receivables 115,776 126,233
Less Uneamed finance lease meome {12,943) (14,945
Present walue of feance lease eeecivables 102,833 111,278
Accred interest 837 1,132
Less: Impaiement logses (#.512) (4,388)
Net balance 9158 108412

Mimimim fnance lease recervables analysed by remaimng penod i@ listed as follows:

31 December 31 December

2023 a0z
Less than 1 vear (mclusive) 40,820 39,200
1 vear t0 2 vears (inchosive) 1,071 J003
2 years 10 3 years (mclusve) 19,730 24686
3 vears o 4 years {mclusive) 10,156 14,703
4 vears 1o 5 years (inclusave) 3,940 T428
More than 5 years 10,059 Ba03
Totl 115776 126,223

12 Financial investmenis

31 December 31 Decemlwer

Moes 2023 2002
Fimancial aszets at fair value thmugh profic or loss () 432 896 403617
Dbt instruments at far value through other
comprehensie meome (b 361,047 449,55
Expuaty matruments at fur value through other
comprehensne mcome € 1,132 1,126
Financial wvestments measured at amomised cost ] 1,246,387 1192373
Total 2241462 26612

|
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
12 Financial invesonenis (oot

{2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
31 December 31 December

Nores 2023 22

Diehr instrumenes held for trading ] 106,408 1D G40
Cither financial assers ar fair value though

pmofir or loss () 326488 203977

Total 432 296 403,617

i} Debt instruments held for trading
31 December 31 December

MNores 202 2

Issued by the follovang govemmenns

OF HEtHons:
In Chimese Maunland
— Goveroment 28605 Q40T
= Banks and other fnancial msnmisons 45,887 THOSE
— {ither msnminons {1 29734 19,4749
Uhrerseas
- Caovermment 1,176 256
= Banks and other financial msomumons 5100 372
— Uhther msnnmons 4 4658
Total (2 T8 100
Lizted (3 21052 1,542

OF which: listed in Hong kong 2270 G
Inbigted 85,356 1030608
Teatal 1, H08 109640

s

(13 The delit imatravmints fruwad by stber initegans fn (Chimee Mitadand sosindy repeseniod delot securitios fscaed by stuts-awsied
wrlervacs dw pva tieck i s Codtoese Marndond

(Al iyl of iy g, ey o the slobr ravesrs bedil o rradiong . v pialped e el sgrreerons gl ey abpaili Ser
MNate 17 35,

[E1] Edvteal pmrwiburrats Saolade deled intruseendy Invdid aw o dlock oxriivge.

223
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Financial investments contiiied

() Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
(i} Other financial assets at fair value Hrongh profit or loss

EDINETOOOO
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [OxTINUED)

31 December 31 December
200% 2022
Fund mvestments 5,565 214031
Expaty imstouments 4,341 5055
Cithers 25,582 T:h,887
Totl I26488 293,977
(b}  Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
Analysed by type and location of cownterparty:

31 December 31 December
Maortes K23 2022

In Chinese Mainland
- Govemnment 278638 196,287
— Banks and other fimancial mstmbons () 1:43 306 143,053
— Utther mnsnunons 2 48524 65,207

Clversens
— Cowemment 1,911 4437
— Banks and other bnancl mehtunons 21,121 17,852
— Cither mstmnons 19520 16,078
Sulstoral 553,020 242914
Accred intesest 8027 G682
Total {3 561,047 449 550,
Lasted () 8,540 55,718
Of which: listed in Hong Kong 25,199 33,248
LUnlisted 44,480 T
Sulytotal 553,020 H2914
Accrued mresest 8,037 6,682
Tostal 561047 149,506
MW

Ty Dinkt destrsvementy ooy daals ol anber ool fmanitatie sy spfreerend st svaetinn vl by iorndos il atther Famineial

faranititii o e Muaradesnd

2y Dokt fesrevernti dosed by sller jaotivssn sainfy represrsr dol sramites domed by e swevd salerpetier aud pand st

ratpariin e i Wadmband

[ir ~Ar N eod af the yoir, paard of Dbe o fwafrioedmts of finey ol Shroapd alber mlastenlvoary farsesy meer fllaval far eepaerrdiins

efgrevesvly diinl Bevs deits, ser Sate 17 2Rl

i) Livtod aveitsmvain tvivale abibs' fasimoments kel aw o alanlt s,

319/435

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

woday] peREwy {707

V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0 TINUED)
18 Financial invesmnenis (oot

(by Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (contmed;

(it} Reconciliation of provision for impaiment losses on debt instruments at fair value through
ather comprelensioe income

2023
Stage 2 Stage 3
Stage 1 Lifenme ECL  Lifenme ECL
12-month  (without credit {wath credit
ECL. I EmpaInTent) Total
As ar 1 Januiry 2023 70 {158) {50 (1,218}
Transfer to Stage 2 fs (i) - -
Transfer to Stage 3 52 92 {144 -
Met chagge for the vear (39 (40 (358) (13:6)
Exchange fluctuabon
and others 18 5 3 B
As ar 31 December
2023 (433) (07 753 (1,293)
a2z
Stapge 2 Stage 3
Stage 1 Lifetme ECL Lifenme ECL
12-menth  (wathout coedit (wath crecht
ECL VAN ) FpaTent) Tatal
As an 1 [amuaey 2022 (4100 {10} {173) (6ET)
Teansfer mo Stage 2 10 3R e 1} -
Transfer ro Stage 3 3 A0k {135) -
et charge for the vear (95) {13) (3012 (B0H)
Exchange Auctuanon
and othees (i) {25) - {31}
As #r 31 December
el e (470 (158 (594 (1218

{¢) Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
31 December 31 December

MNotes 2023 2022
Listed i) 3 24
Unlisted 1102 1,102
Temal {ii) 1,132 1126

] A avired forvwatoments fwioale n;'u.n‘]' imtrwents tradel o o teck ol

fai Tt s adeig d b wupanity v il o tesaoliogy aes wpesmredd and for'y ol Meemapl sder rimter vy iscsere. Liod 31 Dievessier
MIEY, the Lot ratwe wain BB, 0B srlifon (As ar Dervmber 38 2000 RMB 2 acilfon) For the poore sacdea 11 Phosmber 2005, e
Cormgh by pravired dertalends o RAGRHY smiifiow frwew fhe aborr sty danimweseads (005 RABG) mililieng),
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Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2023
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
18  Financial investmients ot

{d) Financial investments measured at amortised cost
31 December 31 December

Notes 2023 2022

[Drebr secunties and asset-backed mstruments 0] 1199678 1,105,621
Chthers (it} 43,337 740,780
Subseearal 1,243,005 LI&SA10
Accrued mrerest 18679 17,745
Toml 1,260,684 1,203,155
Less: Provision for impaimment bosses {15,207} LI ]
Met balance 1,240,387 1,192,273
Lasted {iid) 5,130 217,335
OF which: listed in Hong Kong 25,104 29,541
IUnhsted L2512 957,193
Subroral 1,227,708 1,174,528
Accrued mrerest 18,679 17,745
et balance 1,246,387 1192275

(i) Debt securities and asset-backed fustroments measured at amortised cost were aalysed by
type and localion of counterparty as follotws:
31 December 31 December

Motes 2023 .| e
In Chinese Maunlang
— Govemment 488,028 405,772
= Banks and other financial msumitions 08,735 385,852
— Oither mstnons {1 236545 242040
Cwersens
= Govemment 13,987 29524
— Bankz and other financial imztmninons 41,167 3,0
— (Other insttunans 11,713 11,342
Subtoral 1,199.678 1,105,621
Acered inneness 18,637 17,330
Tostal {2} 1,218,315 1,122,951
Less: Proviaon for impamment logses (4,241) (4,217
et balance 1,214,074 1,118,734
Fair value 1,241,475 1,135,161
MWt
{1 Dkt wewrisies sl oint. fatdad fontrwesenty finsl fy aber iy repwearad dekt i1 vl sy e lond! riracem ity

el by atuie awmed ewterprised ol jaind stecdr pniepiser ox Cbimesr Matslawd

(4 Ar @ e ot of bhe gem, vt of fe dals' saitiel msae wt awartiod ed were Plelged for el apreeements, Sy depaits
o ity Sumsrtors T Nane 17 2l
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V'  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COsTINUED)
I8 Financial investments (contimssd
(d) Financial investments measured at amortised cost (contined)
i) Other financial imvestments measwred at amortised cost mainly include fusts and other
rights fo earnings.
fiii) Listed investments include debt instrurments traded on a stock exchange,

fiv) Reconcilintion of provision for impainnent losses on financial investwents measnred at

amortised cost:
2023
Stape 2 Stape 3
Stage 1 Lifenme ECL  Lifenme ECL
12-month  (without credat (wath credit
ECL Impalmment) ETipamment) Taral
Az at 1 Janwany 2003 (1.325) {0 (5,501} (10,B8Z)
Transfer o Stage 1 {1 19 = =
Transfer mo Stage 2 22 23 - -
Met charge for the vear 751 (T (6812 (5,732)
Wate-aff and disposal - - 513 513
Interest neonic oo
impared financal
IV CSIMCIS - = PEE] Chupe
Exchange fluctuation
andd athers {1400 - - {1405
Mg ar 31 December
2023 711} (130 {14,450) (15,297}
23
Srage 2 Stage 3
Stage 1 Lifenme ECL  Lifenme ECL
12-menth  (without credit {with credht
ECL I IMpament) Tiotal
As ar 1 January 2022 i1 61} {IJ!.::} {7,640 (10,325}
Transfer ro Stapge 2 36 (36 - -
Transfer o Stage 3 162 1,314 (1,476} -
Met charpe for the vear (88) (1% {1,955) {2063
Wote-off and disposal - - 1379 1,579
Exchange fluchanon
and others (74 - = 4
As at 31 December
e {1,325 {34 5013 [10,882)
227

322/435



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembser 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllioes of Renmuoibe, unkess othersme simied)

V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0nTINUED

CHIENG EVERRRICHT BANK

19 Iovesument in subsidianes and joint ventures

{2) Investmenis in subsidiaries
31 December 31 December

2023 2022

Everboght Financial Leasing Co., Lad. 4,680 4,680

CER Intematonal Invesmment Ca,, Lid. 22067 2267

Shaoshun Everbaght Rueal Bunk Co., Led, 15 165

Jungzu Hua'an Everbrght Rurid Bank Co., Led, T0 T

Chana Everbaght Bank Company Limuted (Eurmope) 156 156

Jeanygsa Rujen Evechaghit Rusl Bank Co., Led 105 105

Everbmght Wealth Co,, Lad. 5,000} 5,00

Beiping Sunshine Consumer Fmance Co., Lid, (et [

Tol 12983 12,083

The detwls of the subsidianes ane presenred as follows:
Regiened Regstered  Imesment Visig Eomomic

Corparate name address cpitd  proponion proportion  Maln business  susare/pe

F-ﬂ'l‘h'#lr Frunad Leasmg Cn, Wik, Haba ERLL N W Leasy Emmm;]
L. [Fredeghe Frncd fruscctons  compang
Lessing)

(R Bateamational levestement Huayg Blong, . 7] LG 1008 Ervestcet Lamited
o, Led [CEB btvmshonad) bantng oy

Haockan Fvedinghe Rond Shaodhan, 15 TR Tt Pankmg buseess  Incoaporsted
Tk Ca, Lok (Fhacchin FHunan CORMpENT
Erbagt Bank)

g Hustan Everboght Bl Hus'an, Jiangsu (L] T T PBankng bussess Incorparited
Bank Ca, Lk (Hu'm commpany
Evedbagha Bank)

(e Evedboght Bak Compury Luscembouy 15 105 100 Bankeng busess Encorparsted
Lassted (Fumpe) (B connpang
Furope)

s e Evednght Runl Rapn, Jromgzel ] TR TP Hankmg busmess Encorparied
Tank i, Lol {Rugpes coenpany
Frerbmghe Hank)

Evetbright Wealdy o, Lad i Jingehio, 3,000 L 00 Caped market  Lawoed
(Eredbeghe Wealth) Shandong business coenpany
Tepng fenshine Conammer Beying (Rl GFs 6if%  Hankng busmess  Incomponted
Feance T, 13 (Fencheme Ty

Coenamee)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
19 lovestment in subsidiaries and joint ventuees [contimoed |

(B Investments in joint veniures

2003 . 1)
As ar 1 January 165 256
Dieereaszed mnvesoment - 47y
[mvestment gams/ (osses) under the equity method 3 (%Y}
Foreign currency conversion difference 3 19
As ar 31 Drecember 4 163
20 Property and equipment
Constricion Flectoane
Premis Mircraft in progress exuipment (hers Total
(ote ) (Note i)
Cost
As ar | Jamary 2023 14,278 11,057 2832 P 4971 43,108
Addinons £ 267 023 i 185 2081
Teansfess in/ (oue) 2,138 = 2152 - = (14)
Disposals @9 - = @) 155 )
Fomym curnency conveniion
difference - 186 - - - 186
As a3 December 2023 16,450 11,510 16403 10,226 5001 44,700
Accumluned depeocuinn
As at 1 January 2023 {5337) {1,370 - {3,200 (T3 {16,765
Charge for the vear (495) (4 - {1,304 (=93) {2,506}
Diisposals - - - 365 14+ a9
Fereign currency convenion
difference - 23 - - - 23
A it 3 Diecomber 223 (=830 (LBIT) - (7. 208) (3942 (18,789
Prosesion for mparment
A ar |Js.|1.1.ur'r 23 {1&3} - - = - (Iﬁs}
As st 31 December 203 {163 - - - = 1163)
‘.\'-:! l"."lk 1-'.*".'
As b 31 Diecernber 200 10,455 9.3 1,603 3018 1,059 25838

229
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0TINUED

20 Property and equipment (conmmued)

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
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Congtricton Electmnbe
Premsss Aueriff M pegmed equipsnent Oithsees Totl
(Mote () (Note (i)
Cost
Asat ] January 2022 13520 10,134 656 0151 + 818 1388
At 59 1 30 1373 35 174
Trassbers e/ four) 650 - (754 - - {64
Disposals - . - G (w0
Foseim aureeney convesson
difference = L pa ) = = = [P
As at 31 December X022 14278 11057 .t nd 4968 4971 43,1
Accurmalited depreciation
Az ar ] January X022 {4,505) (BB} - {5,582} {(3.611) (04,570,
Charge for the year 42 304 - {1,212} {36el) (2412
[hspozals = - - 325 182 T
Forepn curseney converson
chfference - (4} - - - M)
st 3 Dieeonber XX (5,337} {13700 — {6,265 {3,795 (16,765
Prenvision For ampaiment
As at ] January 2022 {163} - - - - {163)
As st 31 Decenther 22 (163) = = = x {163)
Met beck value
s it 3 Decomber 2022 &778 D0ET 2552 3609 L1768 26,174
Mater

{38 Dieoosder 7023, title siovels wore mal 7ot fimaiiaved for the prowtier with o arsying somecnd of IS, I78 seiifan {31 Drvsvscier 2077 BMBSS
it Muangprorer af the G ogpected that dbere wondd be me et cadd dn shtateing the pile dbeds

M ol ar B8 Devember 2000, Firobrpht Flaswial Loy, b Gmsp s by duirad oviaiy ainnn ssd sl sppae sdiod sere fanbudn
i “etvanna "t v paartiod sy apeveiing dee avrapeements wiih o ook daad rater o BRSO moilfien (30 Dvovnber 5005 RAMESSET svillion)
s ar the emd af the yoor, et of the e foase sroviralter s pledged for barvewings frove Sankse Sre Mate U5 Sl

The net book values of premazes at the end of the reportng peaod ase analysed by the remaining, reems

of leases as follows:
31 December 31 December
2023, 2022
Held oy Chmese Mamband
= Medwim eom leazes (10w 50 vears) D840 B,173
— Short term leases {less than 10 vears) K 15
Total 10455 8778
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V¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS ONTINUED)

21 Righi-of-use Asscis

Transpomnon
Promises and others Total
Ciost
As at 1 January 2023 18,193 53 18,246
Charge for the vear 3,574 9 3583
Dreductons {2.854) (20 (28800
Foreipn currency conversion difference 13 = 13
Az ar 31 December 2023 18,926 ') 18,962
Accomudated depreciation
As ar 1 January 2023 (7.939) {20) 965)
Charge for the vear (28200 (10 (2830
Reduction for the vear 22 17 2249
Forapn currency conversion dhfference {8 = [£2)]
Ag ar 31 December 2023 [B.535) (1% (B,554)
MNer book value
As ar 31 Drecember 2025 10591 17 10,408
Transpomanon
Prenuses and oahers Toral
Cost
Asoart 1 January 2022 17,302 o1 17,563
Chirge #or the vear 2,250 b 2,258
Dechicnons (1,406} (1) {1,422)
Foreipn curreney conversion difference 47 - 47
As ar 31 December 2022 18,193 53 18,240
Accumulated deprecianon
As at 1 January 2022 {6,381} {29 64100
Charge for the year (2749 (11} {2,760)
Reduction for the vear 1,205 14 1,219
Foreign curency conversion difference (14 - {14
As at 31 December 2022 7,23% 26) 7.5965)
Ner book value
A ar 31 Decemnber 2022 103,254 prr 10,281
231
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YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED
22 Goodwill
31 December 31 December
2023 2023
(imoss amoungy (19 GOy
Less: Provision for impaement losses {4,738) [4,738)
et balances 1,281 1,281
As approved by the PBOC, the Bank and China Development Bank ("CDB") jomtly signed the “Agreement
Between China Development Bank and China Everboght Bank for the transfer of assets, habalines and
bankmg premuses of China Tnvestment Bank™ (the “Agreement™ on 18 March 1999, According to the
Agreement, CIB rranzferred the assers, libames, equity and 137 outlers of 29 branches of the former China
Investment Bank (*CIE™) o the Bank. The Agreement became effective on 18 Maech 1999, The Bank
azessed the fur value of the ransfereed assers and habihnes, and recognised the excess of the purchase cost
over the sum of e fair value of the net assers reansfeered and defeered tax assets as goodwall.
The goaduall 15 subject o annual imparment tesong, The Bank makes provision for mpaimment if necessary.
The Bank caloulates the recovemble amount of the CGU using cash flow projecnons based on financial
forecasts approved by management covenng a five-vear penod. The dizcount mte wied i the Bank’s cash
flow Forecast 1= 100 (2022 11%). The discount rate used seflects speafic nsks relanng o the relevant
SCEMCNEE.
Based on the result of the impaiment testing, no addinonal impament losses on goodeall were recopnised
fior the vear.
23 Deferred mx assets and liabihioes
Dreferred income rax assets and deferred income tax Lhabalities that have not been offser:
31 Drecember 31 December
e 2022
Dreferred income tax assers 36,153 34,855
Dieferred income tax halahnes (2,179 (2153}
Toml 33,974 32,703
232
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V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0o TINUELD,
23 Delerred tax asses and lGabilives (contomed

(a)  Analysed by namre

31 Decomber 2023 3 Decomber X122
Dieferned Deferred
Tempomne fax assers) Temporany tax assets)
dhfference (liabalires) daffeeence (hiahaliries)
Deterred mweome tix issets
— Fair walue changes 2836 o7 3430 Aot
= Prowision for impaimient
lomsses 118220 24,550 113,780 2R445
- Accrued staff coses and others 23623 5,500 27183 3,546
Tol 144,699 36,153 139419 34,855
Detersed meome tax habihines
— e value changes (2,787} (65T} (32 {8}
- Cithers (5.927) {1,487 (8,576) (2,144}
Total 714 {2179 (8,608) {2,152
(b} Movements of deferred tax
Fair value Mer balance
Prowssion for changes of  Accrued smff of defereed
MpALTEnT fanandral COETS i asscrs)
losses. ST TS and orhers (iablies)
Mote (i} Note (i)
As ar 1 January 2023 28,445 856 3402 2103
Recogmized m proht or loss 1,108 130 1,023 2260
Recogmsed m other
comprehensive mcome 3 (986) - (989)
A oar 31 December 2003 29,5500 - 4424 33,974

233
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0sTINUED

23 Deferred tax assels and labilities (contied)

(b} Movements of deferred tax (continucd)

Fare value et balance

Prowision for changesof  Accred seaff of deferred

EmpaIEnt financial COSES tax assers,

bosses HISTEUTLEnES and others {habdiries)
Mote i) MNote (i)

Az ar 1 Jamuary 2022 17,847 (953 3,001 19,895

Recogsed in profit or loss 1,827 are 401 11,607
Recopided m other

comprehensve income {229 1430 - 1,201

As ar 31 December 2022 28445 850 302 32,703

[} T Cormut aminndr froninigw for teqpeadrinon fuses on dr gl afnnrs Do owiiverers and atber st i posdiies e fepainmon das
woin alirrsartared Srsral wi tbhe egpanind necrerabil aeveward of ihe rederad wiels af the s of W pros Braides, e omosenls dedivatlbie g
i e paparer e arkmdied ar T of M grei canreng et of gevediieg e of o endl of e e Seprider wiith s offi
i i spefic iriterice e sof ool i She PFAES Do ruadis omid ave aptgrrovest by e S it

fiEh Faie el shatngrs of fiosteial inciricesents are soebjort fo S whew snbied
24 Oiher asscis

3 December 31 Decemlwer

Mote 2023 222
Acerued pterest 8,331 6,539
Oither recercables ) 8047 17.220
[ntangble nssers 4,297 3475
Propeety and equipment puechase prepayment 202 1,334
Refundable Deposas 1,641 1,542
Long-reem deferred expense b [ 937
Repossessed assers 147 st
Land use nght 71 T
Othiers ib) 20440 3047
Toml 28438 34,508
Mt
fi) Otber rroaimenhder maindy inchide itemes a oy prwerss wf cleering o ip B nt. Tk o). of fopei theroenr i ol

B Ctthers ovr oevatily cpency o duts
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (O TINUED)

25  Pledoed asseis

{2) Asses pledged as collateral
The Group’s hnancial assets as collateral for habilies include discounted bills, debt secunties and
property and equipment, which are manly used as colluteral for repurchase agreements, ome deposits,
denvanve contraces and bormwangs from banks. The caroang amount of the fnancial assets pledged as
secunties 48 at 31 December 2023 13 RMB 195465 balbon (2= a8 31 December 2022: RMB183.853 Dallion).

(b} Collateral received
The Group accepred secunnies as collareral for those which are peamitted o be sold or we-pledped
i connecnon with reverse repurchase agreements with banks and other Bnancial msnmnons i the vear
ended 31 December 2023,

Az at 31 December 2023 the Group had no collateral received from banks and other fnancial
msttutions (31 December 2022 Ml). As at 31 December 2023, the Growp had no collateral that
was sold or repledped, bur was obligated o retum (31 December 20220 Nil). These trangactons
are conducted wnder standaed terme in the nomal course of business,

26 Due to the central bank

31 December 31 Drecember

2003 e i

e o the central bank 08,552 63,142

Accrued interest 1081 244

Total 90633 63,386
235
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0ONTINUED)

Deposis from banks and other financial ingtitutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty

EDINETOOOO
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31 Drecember 31 December
2023 2022
Dreproats i Chanese Mianland
- Banks 153,897 160,959
— Otther financial isnmnons A06,375 AT6,763
Drepozits overseas
— Banks T8 20
Sulsrearal B51,0070 530,741
Acerucd interst 1,254 uz7
Total 8523206 SHLG6E
Placements from banks and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 3 December
2005 202
Pacementz m Clunese S bmland
— Banks 111,503 115,365
= Ohher fnanesl mznmnons 5,405 6,605
Placement: overseas
- Hhanks 76,212 65,745
Sulreral 193,300 187,715
Acerued mrerest 905 880
Tiaeal 1942065 188,601
Financial Liabilities at faie value through profit or loss
31 December 31 December
223 e ke
Shon posinon i debr secunnes - e
Toml - 27
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (C0ONTINUED)
3 Financial asseis sold under repurchase aoreements

{2)  Analysed by type and location of counterparty
3 December 31 December

2023 w2
Iy Chinese Mainland
— Bumks 51038 40624
= Oither financial manmnons = T4
vprsons
— Bunks 21,616 17,947
= Cither financial msnmunons 274 215
substotal T2938 92,860
Accrued mtenest 157 120
Total T35 92980
(by  Analvsed by collateral
31 December 3 December
223 X022
ebt secunnes 71,216 #9892
Bank acceprances 1012 2008
Subsbestal Tro23 92,864
Avered mreresr 187 120
Total 73,115 92,080

3 Deposits from customers

M Decembwr 3 December

2023 N2z
Diermand depont:
= COMporate Customers a5 167 823,302
— Individual customers 240 402 254,352
Subiraeal 1,214,565 1,77 634
Time deposits
— Comorate customers 1451542 1,552,167
— Individual customers 245,213 BOT,057
Subroral 2397155 2359204
Medged deposits 412,129 40,578
Oither deposits 1,019 1,078
Subtotal deposits foom customers 4024872 3,847,894
Accnued interest G650 69274
Total 4094 528 3917168

237
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [oxTINUEDY

32 Accrued saff costs

31 Diecember 31 December

Notes 20123 2022
Salary and welfare payable 16051 15,5248
Pension and annuty payable {4) 313 319
Supplenentary renrement benefits payable ] 3,700 A,150
Total 20,064 1AL
MNatee
fi)  Femtie oo sy
Pievvmtit ta the refersind iy g repuiatans ot PR ihe Covats fati pavired a defimnt comtrabican uib s far the sopnloy mpeal dry s g

1+

Latasir el avvenl iremrtyy avpratisians The Crosgh mabes mwivibiitans fo the srbirmecs’ ik a8 the gppdalle raded bosed an by gomewnln sigpeiated
By e Pl TR ATTIA IR

Thf;mm-m@ﬁlhﬂdﬁﬁw Tﬁ!(k#mii:l..ﬁj_ﬂﬂ.ﬁn.:hﬁ.w.ikw'mlwii
ol o e, b care el o Pl o dosd mbew thy comtribations et smad,

Suppirsmevlary retiressnl benefits [PERE

Tihe Srmmp poays SRR for eiigiible compbeyets, Tt smvopons rprresents dhe povsens s of the seind ectivaatod mons s foture eweits that the o
o el Mm,iv n@ﬂﬁ Wmﬂﬁrflﬂ'g’ﬁr M;\n’. Tﬁr{.'w"; g Dani 1w Wg’m SHE vy aversaed, JF'W
wiott creelit methand by igeoalified stiff fir wemebee of cactety af Acterris in Amertoa) of an ccternal indgeadens sy, Wil Tomers IFators

Managemimr Covoniing (Fhrarpnbm) Ca, Lol

i) Tie aowils o bhe Grwa ) sapplesmaiary seterersl osofl avee o fellers

A1 Erreresier FE Dlerrrber

A0PF 207

Freavat miliee of sppidvaveniry resreeenr bracfin dabifry X Aty

(W Mewents of SRE of the Grasp v ar fallanrs

A X

rar I fawsry L 2T1R
Eopareal avvive paaly 7 2
Indresd swals o #i
Rromlwdeivon port of the dfmed Eewefit plom e it
Tayawesis sl EJ’ (2]
it B Db A e ENE ]

Bt vt af tbe definal bl e wii iwvagmiind 00 sihie apredeiir biemd. Ser Mae 17 L
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32 Acerned seafT cosis (comaned)
aer; freuguw)
i1 Supypleavratiary rrtirmoat bewpfio (CTRE ") jrostimed)
) Prosepe” sowrn s of fhe. G e @ i
I Digvresber 1 Dhvivsrber
2l s
[ Parwani rie B ) LFity
Malivad voar groath e I A0
A reanige expravied fiviwre Sme 20F FiIg
[ .Tmni!‘]- r—’rm
Kby pocabl obanpes o She oo nf the poar fo e af Wbe rrfavend it aeroeplies, wvih et armespies b ooerd, seabl
It Divvomter 2023
[mervessey Iernra
N ervovart xvede 1% ssspeovent) ﬂﬂy [, 0]
Modicvad sk grom s srofe (1% svoreeengy 1158 FiH
I Dlwveder 2007
Imervemam Derzarss
2 rwrart e (T80 f) (| Fa
Medivnd ok prowcil ol (T4 sosveerli (F L] (TR
slivhasrd ohe aaafpuy daer e Sake e fll evpeied disorbaines dnle s ie dhe ey curk (e o, sy ¥/
e by madk whowt S semitinly fe iagiileentary reirrennl e,
Excapt an visded wn fa) anadl () abavce, the Gooup has oo ather nugss mosponaddeses 16 pay conplapoe oetioemstn] bonefitn and othen pod- netimmmend
bamefits, Theaw o oo luleser @ spcen m the shove sl onoluresmin pavible.
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [conTINUED

33  Taxes pavable
31 December 31 December
2123 N2z
[mcome. tix payvable 453 7542
Walive acdded tax pavabie 2554 3068
Oithers 416 a3l
Tatal 7,304 11,141

3 Lense habilities

31 December 31 December

2123 222
Withm 1 vear (mchusive) 2060 2725
1 year 1o 2 vears (nchusive) 2288 21N
2 years to 3 vears (inclusive) 1,914 1,724
3 vears 0 5 vears (mclusive) 2002 2539
More than 5 years 2080 2,282
Total wndseounted lease latalines 11,575 11,439
Lease liabalines 10,340 10,151

35 Debi securities issued

31 December 31 December

Mnies 2023 2022
Iinancial bonds issued ) 233363 130346
Tier-two capiral bonds ssued (b} (1,593 40,550
Convernble bonds ssued ) - 24,082
[nterbank deposits issued fdy 733,507 604,319
Cembcates of depost issned {e) 35,705 46,798
Medium teemy moites {f} 30792 476
Subtotal 1,004, 0y HT2617
Accnicd micnest 4,366 3354
Total 1,009 326 8475971

240
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS (00 TINUED)
35  Debe securities issued (contmued)

(a) Financial bonds issued
3 December 31 December

Notes 2023 022
FFinancial fixed rate bonds matunng in
March 2024 0] 30008 J0.993
Financial floanng rare bonds mamnng in
May 2024 {xi) 1453 1,415
Fipancial floatng rate bonds matenng m
Adgpuat 024 (i} O LIl
Finaneial fixed rate bonds marnng in
Febary 2025 (i) 39,505 30,998
Financial floanng eare bonds mamnng n
Mlarch 2025 v 436 -
Financial floanng rate bonds matwnng m
March 2025 {w1) T -
Finaneial floanng rare bonds mannng n
Apal 2005 (var) M7 -
Financial floanng eane bonds mamnng in
May 2025 (vt} 21 -
Financial fixed rate bond: mamnng in
Cerober 2025 {1} 47,997 47,996
Finuneial fixed eate bonds matmang n
May 2026 (x 19,999 -
Financial floanng eate bonds matenng m
May 20126 (xt} 484 =
Financial fixed rate bonds matunng
Jume 2026 {xu) 19,994 -
Fusineial fixed sate bond: muatuang m
Seprember 2026 (%) 29999 =
Finaneal fixed eate bonds manang n
Movember 2026 {xiv) 27999 -
Financial fixed eate bonds manang in
MNovember 2026 {xv} 2.394 -
Total 233,303 130,346
Ptz

o Fisorel vty swcven! bawal) for Lomall swal Murvw Emivaprdind Lotnn of RO babbaw wotk ar foove o threr porrs werr dumeval by oy Bk
aw 22X Mank XX, The rapan anle di S05% por s,

) Flaxitay ks fimancin” bondr o AL IO filfer wilh & Svm af Do yaarr mewd ieowd dy Gbe Bawiklys Tydwer drrack s 18 May 2007,
Tibe magiorw paste s M BELCU"+ 8 ERPY por ansur,

() Pty it fiosractal bandr of AUDG XD blbow with st trewe aff 175 poars wore tavieed by the Bank's Sydery dewwolt s 1P Mareeber
PFE The wwapn vt 1 SMBRTU™+ TR IS por smrmon,

fir)  Fived moie seiel bl for Small awil Mivw Entepeing Laaur of BEMBAGGT bilfan with ot of thiee_poory wivr fad byt Bl
v 17 Fbemrey P28, The compum rute jx P.70% per omme.

fed Fladwag eare Pt ksl of ALTR000 snifen otk o o of fww_poanes sove deossd by the Manl s Snidesy Srwwd s 2 Podrasry
MEEL. The cwacpan rorde f1 SNERSE+ 7 FBES per s,
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUED

35

Debit securitics sgued (contiied)

{a) Financial bonds issued (continued)
Maiter: foomBased)

frik

[’

[E]

{Eaciif

frag)

Fluting rote fmincial bavsls of AUDTE500 milian wish o teree of tws poars aeve ivwed by the Boand’y Toadeey brosc an 15 March
2L Ty AT Py dit wmﬂr*mpw AT

Flsman g munv fropma” bty af - bLI0 1 LG il wanh o derr of e pouiey wery e’ By e Beamk T Sralwry bratwcds dww 19 lperd 20D,
The vmsgtan ruse an IMBES W +-D0HPT por i,

Fisating mute ool bavadr aof ALN00 snilliior wilh o deeme af dwa pores were fxiserdd by 1 Borwl’s ey droacd au & My 7029,
'il‘i-.--?n nude an MMTT+.GPHFIF- e,

Fived rotte_fmumatsl bywalt off FALRE00 biltaw. avsh & feevw of Dheve_poars were szvsed by thy Hank on 1§ Ostaber 2020 The swaguin
il 5 2 P i dirnine,

Filceal vnte vl oy {Phase 1) f BAMBL000 billian with a0 tirwe of thewe yoars woee iiswedt by the B an T8 Mgy 2005 The
o sty b 68" o e

Filsating rate framucial bavads of ALY acilfior wilth it dorm of thos_prctvs were fraved by the Btk s Sideey bromck on 5 My 2024,
T smagaam wuite i SALIERST (4 00 SHIT peo srvmsnons.

Fived rawe grver fomawsal domils (Fiese £ aff RMB20.00 bow wid o tow of dhiwe joars wore il by the Baek ax F9 Jwee S0
Ve rompan sutr iz F08% forr sz

Féxnd rte frrmpcial bowcdd (Pase [} of EMBI0.00 bilban with o forw of theie_ywers weee fevd by tle Mok or P Sepdomber 5070,
T eigtans sty sin 7.7 7% pofr v,

Fiiwnl’ nite fomnmsal by [Piasr [TT] & EAB2S.00 dniliies with @ feres af Shrer oy svere duwnd dy e Batok o 7 Danwber 020,
The campran ruste s J5 1% e o,

Foved rae fmncal bauds of RATBA0G billion with i trroe of tibees yours were dvud by Evevbeipht Frosncial Leavieg an & Nosessber
A Tﬁrmw:'lfiﬂfpru-.

Slear 35 Deivovber 2025, drjurmhg’rlrmw_ﬁuﬂhﬂ aksmrl wuir WOMB2 28,714 ol (8 1 Dowesiber 2027 RMBIEG 167
el
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VYV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0 TINUED)

35 Debe securitics issued (contmued)

(b} Tier-two capital bonds issued
31 December 31 December

MNotes 2023 2022
Tier-ron capiral fixed rate bonds mamnng in
September 2030 {1 1,590 1,59
Tiee-towo capital fixed rate bonds mamnng m
Augazst 2032 iw) 30998 0000
Tier-twor capital fixed eate bond: mamnng m
Aprl 2033 () 9,999 -
Tier-two capatal fixed eate bond: mamnng m
August 2037 ) 5,000 50001
Tier-two capatal fixed eate bonds manadng m
Apnl 2033 () 5,000 -
Totl 61,593 46,596
Mo

i e mne drer owe cgpavan’ bamaly af FLALRT 600 Evlliwer mish a s o it povivn vy i 168 Tpstvonder SN0 by Elperbripte Fimasoad' Loanvg,
The upan rte in 4 1% por g, Ty Grogh bay an ahdien fe rodem the debis on 18 Sapdrmber X025 af il masivl aovssnd.

fod] Food nrie fier bea utateny Sl o KBGO0 i ot ax frrow af b yowirs wove Suseed o 25 Awgead 2072, The cospan rade i3 1,10%
Jorr anmman, The Cirma by o apitiaw da prabeow She dobts aw 79 clagert 20T7 at phe munvimal comaynt

(&) Fisoral rie ther dww coppasal il off FNMERD L0 dailien watk 2 eve af st _goowes. were sasieed w18 Al 2625, The swspan owie di 5 55%
Jor v, Tl Graay ki s apsian 15 wvdloss the bty aw T3 Aped X028 & e ionina imiat.

fir)  Foond rafe Ser e ot dasdr ol EAHE 00 biliow adth o ver of fifven yoars mvaw ined on 25 Augeat X022, The mepaw pate s
.l.,i.S".n.lerm. T,kf?mp hn.p.&.mm.mm-w,qwmj;mmwm.

) Fiord niy sier dow coguaitd Sewals af EABE00 baliaw wech o trew of fiftevn poes aore i an 10 Alpedd 5020, The rasfoan nile &5 .68%
Jrr e, Tihe Cirsats baai s sivtan i prkovs the dobry aw TF Alpel R0 of fle seening’ et

() e N Dlvesarber 2025, the fuir palve af the asal weedwe capdin’ Bemds iniwed abprecimsied fa BMBGEM I milfien (31 Davesler
202F BMBAS N1 3 ewiliaw).
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0sTINUED

35 Debit securities issued (contimd)

() Convertible bonds issued

3 December 31 December
2023 2022

Fixed fate sax years convertible bonds issued
n March 2017 - 24,082

The convertble compaorare bondz szued have been splic mto. the Tabdity and equeey: components as

fillonas:
Eaquity
Laabahy component Tostal
Note componemt Note V38
Monmial value of convemble
Bl 24,826 5,174 HKO00
[Direct transacton costs (6} (13 {77
Balanice as ar the wssuance dare 24,762 5,161 200233
Accumulared amartizanon as a
1 lampary 2023 4,767 - 4,767
Accumulared conversion amount s
at 1 January 2023 (3447} (T8} (O,:445)
Balance a2 ar 1 Janmary 2023 24082 4,163 28,245
Pavment dunng the vear 7,153 {1,251} (B403)
Conversion amount dunng
the vear fif) {16,930 012) (19,842

Balance as at 31 December 2023 - - -

1]} Parnater do ity gpyoneend’ af’ refrt PRAC savbaniten sw 17 Mamb 2007, v Favelt st - alare awreriibie danoll sl o dolad st mad
wvmgand of HMBI diffoe The samevtihie bovali bove o ssatorefy ter af e yovees from 17 Mok 2007 50 18 Mavch 2020, The
mhﬂ%qmﬁwhm&wuiﬂm Hawk 't .~ m#&Wmlmhﬁx
by ool ™t wmvrziam Porid™} bepioming 16 seawths after ohe date af fivmsarce snsil ihe surtarity dbate, Wethioe 5 troociog shess afler secatiorits, e
Heamsht st reviowes ity awrintmdbmp romrrmnbl damli o 105 % o obe o s tibeding iy dwtee for e td e, Ty mereenibdy bl
wwatwred s T8 Mared X0, and b Bawd srobesedl alf e W by sepionered afer the olise of marke s F6 Mard NG

[remive rrgiaraniw il

(&Y et I Devwmiber 020, o foted of RMBIR T emofbam {11 Divorsmber 20775 RMBEER! splian raspertible bands bope been ooverfed  pmis
arslmary ohaives, S roovselative: amrevdible mesaber o dbaris iy &, 508856 001 shares (11 Deceopber 2027 1 202500 chavea),

fiiH) Fr.ﬁr_pw'mif Mm?i.#wjmﬂ]ﬁlm:mmﬁr mmﬂ?“hhﬂd’hmﬂl&* TR BAIRL 5
atlfvian).

(d) Interbank deposits issued

Far the vear ended 31 December 2023, 313 mter-bank deposits were issued by the Bank and  measured
at amortised cost with 4 carrang amount of RMB1L067,720 mallicen (2022: RMB796,570 mllion). The
carnyng amount of mterbank deposit due i 2023 wag RMBO35110 mullion (2022: RMBT81,630
million). Az ar 31 December 2023, the far value of i3 outstanding imterbank depositg ssued  was
RMET26,139 mullion (31 December 2022 RMBZ06,620 mallion).

=
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VYV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0 TINUED)
35  Debe securities issued [contmued

(&) Centificates of deposit issued

As at 31 December 2023, the ceshhicates of deposit were issued by the Bank’s Hong Kong branch, Seoul
branch, Sydney branch and Luxembourg Branch measured at amormszed cost. The fair value of the
cerificates of deposit issued approximated o ther carming amount.

{f)  Medium erm notes
31 December 31 December

Motes s 2022
Medom teom notes with foatng eate
mutunng o 3 Awgust 2023 0] - 4,863
Medwm term notes wath fixed rate mateang
on 11 March 2024 (i) 3,900 3819
Medium teem notes wath fixed e manang
on 15 June 2024 (it} 4,253 4,165
Medium rerm notes wath fixed rare mamang
on 14 Seprember 2024 () 3504 3471
Medium rerm notes wath fixed rare mamnng
on 1 December 2024 {¥) 2135 20481
Medium rerm notes with fixed rate mansang
on 15 December 2024 (v} 2123 2077
Mledmm rerm notes wath fixed rate maong
on 12 Seprember 2025 {vu) 1,498 -
Medom tenm notez wath fised mate matinng
a2 March 2026 (v} 2 R30 -
Medm term notes with Aostng cane
mamnng on 12 Seprember 3026 {ix} 3,538 -
Medwm term notes with foating eate
mtunng o 20 September 2020 (=) 3802 -
Medum term notes with fixed rate maniang
on 18 December 2026 (1) 353 -
Medium term notes with fixed rate mansang
on 18 December 2026 {xid) 354 -
Medium rerm noves wath fised rare mamang
on 1% December 2026 () 9405 -
Mediom rerm notes wath fixed rate mansang
on 19 December 2026 (xiv} 302 -
Medimm term notes with fixed rate matnng
on 21 December 2026 {xv) 5 -
Toral 20,792 21476
Mt

7l Flactngy aly sevunes fvoe matie af UTDF0000 svilftan wik o Gore of Dheed pourrs wove ioed iyt Bok T Hage Kang boiack s 5
gt 020, Tihe cougpwse v is (HLLARTLY LT LIBOR+8 FRPS e atvmen

(] Fioed it sercliorce terar watei af LISDINL00 million sith o tire of theee yrar were diueed by the Boak’s Hong Fang brosch an 1§
Ml MOFT, The AR T i ﬂ.i‘]'ifirml'-..

sl Feord nove- s oree sases af U SI2600.00 enilffen wiih o serex af dhvee yoores mrlulnl'ig' e Bk s Hawy Fagp braack an 15 fane
NIPE. The coapam rute dr 0.5 % por s,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (OoNTINUTD)

35  Debi securities sgued (contiied)

)

Medium term notes (continued
Maiter: foomBused)

o

il

el

fix)

Fitsced srate svwcdiveos Beerm mnles afl L5080, 608 atllbon writh 0 Sirse aff Bhere yocksrr wvve dzmved by e Mank's [ oo by brirmols o 1
Sepiemeibar HPF_ Tihe covpron rte i (L8 3% por aswmoen.

Etsirl svsie svalvcor tervs stes af LISEXAG0.00 sollibom wvnh @ seeesr of e graars were dsunel &y sbe Blomde's Fliong Kong draamidy oo 1
Dacesselor 2020, Ve cossparm ot s5 1, 77 por aeman,

Fetnvd roate specdizs berme mwdes af LIS IRAND aoriBow arvtlh or fevoe of three pocrs weeer Froend dey B Baek s mbpisbory CEB Intermations)
o 15 Dorsader JOFT, 'T&Wumuﬁ.mrurm

Fioml nite sercliao frevs poer of RALRE S0 bathan sich @ dovow aff tnes ymirs wore tioavel by the Bamd: s Hoanp Kowgy bniack a1 Septaomiber
FoIR T saspan pule (s 7.90% pov e

Flived sote mrcbiae feron wates of USROG swiliion il 2 devmw o showe rows wore ined By e Fand's Hong Koy drawd ow 7 Mumds
FOPE. The rusgpon paity in A 95 o ammes,

Flaping nite stedios term sotes of USDE00.00 oelbon with o teree of theee qoirs meve iivavel by tbe Bk s Hams Kaing brincd aw 12
Fepurmiber 075, Tie rampan oy in SOFR Congarnfd’ lovdoc#6 TEEY per oy,

Flaasing sty mvaliooe feow swved df UIST3ES0,00 snilftew svih o dever il three postrs wove dowesd by e Bt Sty B aw 57
Fopvambar P02, The rampow sy is TOFR Campamnednd o+ 6 ABPE por asomam.

Erved raty sk reve matee af EUHAS00 milban with i deewe of thove_oerea wove faswod by e Banks Dcomeboary brimek an 18
Eipwenebee 2020, The rosgoese vl s L70% por sdwnsem

Flownl ot svesdbaror frvow moies af USTRSG000 slben mith of ivver of tbree mooen wver it by e Bl Laovemibonry. bl aw 18
Brewemeber X021, The compaw woie iy S0 por awmie,

Fivad e seraliase Sver mader af FATE 00 bilfaw sl @ Serer af thvee yverss weve diasd b v Bowls L arcwosbasry drunch wa 28 Dvcrmcber
P20, T caspow pute iz LA fr amracen.

Etvrd vt meskaom frvre miies aff BELTRS0.00 sovlban sonh ar devww af ibeee_pravs woer il by ibe Mand's [acombeary brmok ow 19
Diwivmrber X023, The ronpen mge 15 LO6% pov aweim,

Frved nete smeciuces sorer water af BB 00 diilliaw with & tormr aff tiwer yors wovy icnsd by the Bowirs [ soommiboury bromk e 79 Dl
FRIE, T cagpoe wuty i 110 pur smraen:

e ar 38 Eliwvcher. 2015, b finte ralioe aff S ovedives forer pater woii RAIBNGA TS milban (1] Dhervorder N025% BABIS 537 opibhon).

341/435

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

wnday [eREEY {707

VYV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0 TINUED)

36 Oiher liabilices
31 Decembser 31 December

Motes 20523 202
Bank loans {} 24936 20,718
Payment and collecnon clearance accounts 9,616 13,436
Finante leases payable 6,510 G, (50
Provisions b 2,068 1,883
Drarmiant accoisits i /05
Drvidend payables 23 23
Chhers 9333 13,532
Total 53,215 57,137

Slades:

) elnar BF Dhoember 2020, the Giresg s sk iy, verdrjplyt Fimrncin' Loitag, berrawnd fang frooe Jaras with deavns of £ f0 10 yoars. Brewbright
Fimewial Larvmg shawld mpary fle Saawr with the bewafl of olar ar gusriery.

Bl Powis
F1 Ehoveneber It Dvevanibir
azd AP
Finipracted vt duases am aff beakamsy aboot i5vmes L85 15w
Litmarior farses i (x5
ol . [
Tasad s [F 1]
Tl recomat Salipe s e pravwsion wuy ov fuilec
i xR
At I Jamsiary [P p 2573
et ehvarge fir sie o 1 (e
Foryesrmrs o the povie (i ] f1ij
et 3 Divossrber J063 [E1T]
247
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For the year ended 31 Decembar 2023
(Exgpeessed in mnlbos of Remmmbs, wnkess othersne stared)

YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED
537 Share capital

The Bank’s shareholding structure as at the end of the vear 15 a2 follows:

The number aof
shares increasced
by conversaon of

31 December  convertble bonds 31 Decembwr

2022 it A shares 223
Cindinary shares hsted i Chinese Manland
{A share) 41,353 505 46,407
Oiechinary shares Disted n Hong Kong
{H share) 12,679 - 12,679
Tl 032 5054 34,086

The I shares mnk pan passa in all respects wath the A shares mcleding the oght o all disadend
distnbutions declared, pm'd or made.

38  Other cquily INSrumcnis

31 December 31 December
23

MNote ¥ 2002
Preference shares (Nores {a), (b), (¢} and (e}} 04,00 4,506
Equity of convertble bonds 35(c) - 4,163
Perpetual bonds (Naotes{d) and {e)} 39,993 39505
Toml 104,809 109,662

248
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¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (C0ONTINUED)
38 Other equity inGEruments (oot

{a) Preference shares at the end of the year

lezae Dividend lesuae MNumiber of Issue  Comversion
date rte price  shares ssued amount  condition
{RMB shre) fmillion)  (RMB mullion)

Everbnghes P 445% 100 200 200000 Mandatory conversion
015010 inppEnng events
Everbrght P2 401%% 10 100 10000 Mandatory conversion
Hl6-2-2 triggenng events
|':'.'¢lhngh! 3 B R L] 350 KEELLL H.md:ﬂlll.}' conversion
2019-7-15 i evenits
Sulsenaeal [ETLL]

Liss:
Lssumng: costs ()
Bk value {4, M

(b} Main cliuses of preference shares
(8} Dividend
Fixed rare for che first 5 vears after ssuance.

Dividend 12 reser every 5 years thereafter to the sum of the benchmark mase and the fixed spread.

The fixed spread equals to the speead beraeen the dividend rare ar the ame of issuance and
the benchmark rate. The fised spread will reman unchanped throughour the rerm of the

preference shares,
(i) Conditions to distribution of dividends
The Group could pay dividends while the Growp stll has distabutable after-tax profit after making
up previous vears' losses, contmbuting o the stattory reserve and making genenl reserve, and
the Greup's capital adequacy rano meets regulatory requirements. The Group may eleer 1o
cancel any dividend, but such cancellation requires a sharcholder's resolution m be passed.
fiii) Dividend blocker

If the Group cancels all or pam of the dividends o the preference sharcholders, the Group
shall nor make any dividend disrabunon o osdinary shaccholders before the Geoup pays the
dividends. for the current dividend vear ro the preference sharcholders o full,
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(Esgpeessed in mnllioes of Renmmibs, wnkess othersne stared)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ONTINUED

‘?

38

Other equity instruments (contased

(k) Main clauses of preference shares (continued)
fiv) Order of distribution and liquidation method

(v}

(ri}

The preference sharcholders are subordnated to the depositors, ordmary creditors, holders of
subondmated debt, holdees of Tier-two capatal bonds, holders of convertible bonds and holders
of pempetual bond: bur have a hogher poonty in shares” dismboton than o the osdinary
shareholders.

Mandatory comversion trigger cvents

Upon the ocouerence of an Addinonal Tier-one Capital Trppeang Event (Common cquity mer-
one capital Adequacy Rano of the Group falling 1o 5.125% or below), the Geowp shall have
the aght w convert all or part of the preference shares ineo A shares, n onder 1o resmoee the
commaon couity tier-one capital Adequacy Rano of the Geoup o above 5.125%; I preference
shares were converred o A shares, they could nor be converted 0 preference shams again.

U'pon the occurmence of 4 non-viability toggenng event (Eadier of the two siuanons: (1) CBIRC
has determned that the Group would become non-vable of there 12 no convesson or wote-down
of capital; and (2) the relevant authontes have detesmmed that a public sector mjection of capital
or equvalent support 15 aecessary, without which the Group would become non-vable), the
Group shall have the aght o conven all preference shares into A shares without the consent of
the shareholdees, 16 preference shares were convened m A shares, they could not be converred o
preference shares again.

Redemption

Subject to the pnor approval of the CBIRC and the sansfacton of the relevant requurements, the
Group shall have the nghe to redeem all or part of the preference shares on any redeemable. day
(the payment date for dividends of the preference shares each vear) after the Gfth vear followang
the complenon date of the izsuance of the preference shares. The speafic commencement dare of
the redempnon penod shall be determmed by the Board i ne wath macket condinons, subject
authonzation at a sharcholders” peneral meetmy (the authonzation can be further delegated). The
redemption pencd for the preference sharez shall commence on such commencement date of the
redempnion penod and end on the complenon date of the redempnon or conversion of all the
preference shares. Where redempion 15 m paet, the preference shires shall be redeemed based on
the same propormon and condinons. Preference shares shall be redeemed m cash. The
reclemption pace shall be the pae value plus the dovadend declared but unpaid Eor the selevant vear.
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¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0ONTINUED)
38 Other equily insEruments oot
{¢) Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 January 2023 Addinons for the vear 31 December 2023

Nunber Nupiber el
of shares:  Caerpng  of dharess  Careying of shares  Careying
(rralhon) valwe  (million) valse  fmillson) value

Preference
Shares 650 04,906 - - 650 64,906
1 January 2022 Adddinons for the vear 31 Devember 3122
Sunmiber Migmber Miimler
of shaves Caeyng of shares Caroang of shares Carmang
(rllion) value {rrallion) value  (millson) valuee
Preference
Shares 650 [EE R - - G50 (4, S5

{dy Main clavses of perpetual bonds

With the approvals by the melevane pegulatony authonnes in China, the Bank ssued BEMB40 ballion
of non-dated capital bonds (the “Bonds™) which are wotten down in the domesne mtediank bond
market on 18 September 2020, and completed the isuance on 22 Seprember 20200 The denomination
of the Bonds iz RMB1LO0 each, and the annual coupon mte of the Bonds for the first five vears is 4605,
which 15 reset every 5 vears.

The duration of the above bonds is the same as the pesod of contnmng operanon of the Bank. Subject
to the sansfaction of the redempnon conditions and having obmined the prior approval of - the CBIRC,
the Bank may redeem the above bonds i whole or in parm on cach diseobunon payment date 5 vears
after the issuance date of the above bonds, Upon the occurrence of a togger event for the wioite-
downs, with the consent of the CBIRC and wathout the consent of the bondholders, the Bank has
the oght to wnte doam all or part of the above bonds issued and exsnng at that tme in accondance
anth the total par value. The clams of the holders of the above bonds wall be subordinated to the clamz
of depositors, genenl creditors and subordmated creditors; and zhall ank in poonty o the cams of
sharcholders and will rank pan passu wath the clums under any other addinonal ner 1 capieal
wmstruments of the Bank that rank pan passu with the above bonds.

The above bonds are paid vath non-cordative nterest. The Bank shall have the aght mo cancel
disrabunons on the above bonds in whole or in pam and such cancellanon shall not constinire a default.
The Bank may ar its discrenon unlise the proceeds from the cancelled distabutons 1o meet other
obliganons of mamnng debtz. Bur the Bank shall nor distnbure profitz to ordinary sharchalders unel
the resumpnon of full interest payment.

Caputal rsed from the ssuance of the dbove bands, after deducnon of trmsacton costs, was wholly
used to peplenish the Bank’s addinonal oer one capiral and o inceease its capital adequacy ratio,
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YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [oNTINUED
S8 Other equity instruments (contased
(e} Interests attributable wo equity instruments’ holders
31 December 31 December
Irems 2023 222
Total cquiry arraburable to equiry sharcholders
of the Bank 352391 507 883
— Equity attnbutable 10 ordinary sharcholders
of the Bank 447492 402,984
— Equity attnbutable to preference sharcholders
af the Bank 64,0046 4 905
— Eoquity attaburable m Perpetual bonds holders
af the Bank 39003 30003
Toml equiry arrnburable to non-controlling mrerests 2304 2130
— Equity artabutable to non-contemlling meerests
of ordinary shares 2 304 2130
39 Capital reserve
31 December 31 December
2025 2022
Share premium T4AT3 58434
252
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0O TINUED)
40 Oiber comprehensive income

31 December 31 December

2023 3022

Items that will not be reclassified o profit or loss
Faar value changes on equity mstruments at fair value

thmngh other comprehensive ncome 20 16
Remepsurement of a defined benefir plan (895) (703)
Suloral (875) (68T}
Items that will be reclassified o profit or loss
[xebe mstruments at fair value through other comp rehensive

MCHme 3051 81

= Mt change i fur value 1522 (1,463)

— Met change in expected credae loss 1529 L34
Cazh flow hedpe + -
Exchange differencez on tramslabon of nancial statements 65 16
Sybcaral 120 97
Total 2245 (5090)

Oither comprehensive meome attnbutable mo equity holders of the Bank m the condensed consolidated
stitement of fnuncial position:

Far vilue Far vakot
change  Net change in change Entfunge
mdby ECL on debw O Sty dferences on
mAmmEN  mSuments  nsnmens translation
a fir valoe ar Gur vadue ot fair value of Emncal  Remeasure
through other  throwsh cder  through other SLHeeEls ~ment of
compechense  comprebensive comgochenshe  Cuh Bow  of oversess 2 defined
income income income hedge  sbsifarks  benefit pln Tetal
As at | Janary 202 291 W 16 - {164) [568) 3,152
Changs m amouest forthe
PREVIIS Tear (4,392} (L] - = 180 (133) 3,742}
Asar | fanary 33 {1,463} 15H 16 = 16 (Tt 1)
Changes m st foe the pesr 2083 (13) 4 4 J,.;. {19 255
A ar 31 Decvmber 203 1522 132 A 4 63 &) 145
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUTDY
41 Surplug reserve und geneml reserve

{a) Surplus reserve

The sumplis reserve at the end of the reportnig vear represénted statubory sumplus reserve fund, The
Bank s required to allocate 107 of its net profit, after making good poor vear's acoumulated losses, o
statatory suplus reserve Amd unnl the reserve fund balance reaches 30%0 of its registered capatal.

(b} General reserve

Pursuant to the Measures for Managing the Appropaanon of Provisons of Financial Enterposes
(o i [2002] Mo, 200 is2ued by the Ministey of Finange, the Bank is eequured o provide for impaioment
losses of it assers and set aside & general reserve thoough the appopration of net pmbits 10 cover
potennal losses agansr its assers. The general reseove 1 parn of the equity sharcholders’ inrerests and the
genenl reserve thoough ner profi should nor be less than 1.5% of the pesod-end balance of nzk-beanng
R

The Bank’s subsichancs appropoated there profits to the genenl reserve accondimg to the applcable local
regulanons.

The Group appropasted RMBAT60 million of profirs o the peneeal reserve for the vear ended 31
Diecember 2023 (2022 RMB5805 million).

The Bank appropmated RMB4397 milbon of profits o the general resecve for the vear ended 31
Pecember 2023 (2022 RMB4,608 plhion).

42  Appropriation of profits

(2} Atthe Board Meeting held on 27 March 2024, the Board of Directors approved the following
profit appropriations for the year ended 31 December 2023

—  The accumulated amount of withdmawal haz ceached 50°% of the Bank regstered capatal; Accondhing
to the relevant terms of the company law, the suplos reseeve can oo Jonger be wathdmwn i thes
profit distnbunion;

- Approprared RMB439T milben wo genenal reserve;
- The 2023 annual dividend of RMB1680 million should be paid to the Thied preference

sharcholders in cash dividend BMVB4.80 per share before rax base on the coupon dividend wield
of 480,

—  Declared cash dividends of RMB10,222 mallion o all ordinary sharcholdens at 31 December 2023,
represennng RMBLTI per 10 shanes before rax,

The above profit appropnaton i3 subject to the approval of the Bank's geacreal meetng of shareholders.

(b) The Bank distributed the interest on the Undated Capital Bonds amounting to RMELE40
million on 22 September 2023,

[
L
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V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0O TINUED
42 Appropriation of profits (cononud

{c) At the Annuval General Meeting of Shareholders held on 21 June 2023, the Shareholders
approved the following profit appropriatons for the vear ended 31 December 2022

= Under the Company Law of the PR, the Bank's stamtory surplus reserve has reached 500 of s
rematered capirl, 50 no farther sttutory suples eeserve shall be vathdewn for this profir
dhizraburion,

- Appropoated RMB4608 million to general reserve;

= Declared cash dividends of RMB11,226 milion m all ordinary sharcholders, sepresenting
RAMEB1.90 per 10 shares before tax.

{d) At the Board Meeting held on 24 March 2023, the dividend distribution of the Everbright
P35 for the vear ended 2022 was approved by the Board of Direciors:

—  Declared cash divadends o preference shaschelders of RAMB1,680 nullion before tax, representing
RME &80 per share before tax, accnung from 1 January 2022, and are caloulated using the  4.500%
of dwvidend vield mmo for the Everbaght P3;

(£) At the Board Mecting held on 2 June 2023, the dividend distribution of the Everbright 'L
for the yvear ended 2023 was approved by the Board of Directors:

= Declared cash dividends o preference sharcholders of RAMEBEW mllion before rax, sepresenning
RAE4A45 per share before tx, acoming from 25 June 2022, ind are calculared wsing the 4.45% of
dividend vield mtio for the Everbopghr 11

(fy At the Board Meeting held on 2 June 2023, the dividend distribution of the Everbright P2
for the year ended 2023 was approved by the Board of Directors:
—  Declired eash dividends to prefesence sharcholders of RMBADL nullion before tax, representing
RME401 per share befose tax, accnung from 11 Awgusr 2022, and are caleulared vsing the 4.01%
of dwvidend yield sno for the Everbaghe P2,

43 lovolvemcnt with structured entitics

{a) Structured entities sponsored by third party institwtions in which the Group holds an
Interest:

In order to make better wse of the funds © obrain income, the Growp has an nterest i the
strucrured ennies mitared and established by third-party instmnons theough direcr holding of
investments. Stmcmred entines that the Group does not conzolidate but in which it holds mterests  for
better mnvestment retum nchede fund mvestments and asset management plans at fair valae throogh
profit or loss, assct management plans and asset-backed secunties at amorsed cost

b
%71
v
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Invalvement with structored entities (contiseed

{#) Structered entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds an

(b}

interest: (contimed)

The followang rable sers our an analvsis of the carmang amounts and maxmum exposure of nteress
held by the Group i unconsohdated structured entities sponsored by durd party insttutions s at
thie end of the year:

3 December 2023 M December 2022
Carrymng: Maxmmum Carmang Masmmium
T CXPHOSIT amont LRPHISUTC
Finmancial assers ar fair value
theough peofit or koss
= Fund mvestments 2,505 29,005 214,031 214,031
— Asset management plans 8,137 8,137 52005 52006
Fimancial iwvestments
measured at amomised cost
~ Asser management plans 32313 32313 73,539 73539
— Agaer-backed secunnes 115552 115,552 145,276 145,276
Toanal 452,567 452,567 485,755 485,755

Structured entitics sponsored by the Group which the Group does not conselidate but holds
an interest in:

The twpes of wnconsolidated stoectured ennnes sponsored by the Geowp include non-poncepal
puaranteed wealth management peoducts. The namee and purpose of these steuctured endbies are
o generare fecs from managing assers on behalf of mvestos. These stractured ennries are financed
through the issue of wis w investors. Interest held by the Group mcludes mvesmments in units issued
by these srictused ennnes and fees charged by providing management services. As at 31 December
2023, the carnang amounts of the invesments in the notes ssued by these stucmred ennities and
management fee recevables bemng recopnised are not matenal i the saarement of Anancial posinons,

As ar 31 December 2023, the amiount of assers held by the unconsolidared non-pancipal guamnteed
wealth management peoducts, which are sponsored by the Group iz RMB1,312263 million (31
Decermber 20220 RMI185.240 mullion). The agpregated amount of the non-pancipal guamnteed
wealth munagement products sponsored and ssued by the Group after 1 January 2023 but matweed
before 31 Decenber 2023 was BMBI0AET mullon (2022 RMB3A421 mullion).

In 2023, the amount of fee and commussion income recerved from the unconsolidated stouctured ennnes

by the Group was RMB4,141 million (2022 RMB4,677 mullion).
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (0O TINUED,)
43  Involvement with strociored enfities (contmued

(b} Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but holds
an interest in: (continued)

For the purpose of asser-lnbiliy management, wealth management produces may cause shor-term
financing needs m the Group and other banks, The Group i3 not contmctually obliged to provide
fainancing. After imtern] nsk assesament, the Group may enter into transactions vath these wealth
managerment pmducts in accordance with marker prancples. As ar 31 December 2023, the halance
of shove mansacnons was Nil (31 December 2022: Mil). In 2023, the amount of mrercst receivables
from the above fnancing ransachons was not matead for the Gooup in the statement of profit or loss.

In weldition, please refer o Note V44 for the mterests in the wnconsolidated structured enaties of  asset
secuntizabon tansactions held by the Group as at 31 December 2023, In 2023, the Group's meome
from these structured ennnes waz rmmatenal,

{¢) Consolidated structured entities

The consobdated stoscrired entities of the Group are pomanly the poanepal guasnteed wealth
management produces issued by the Group, and the single asset management plans and special purpose
rrust plans issued by thied pames. The Goup provides & pancipal puarantee commitment  for the
poncipal puamanteed inancial products ssued and managed by them. And mvesments made by these
products and the corresponding hsbdlities 10 the investors of these products are presented i the
respective financial asser and fimancaal habiliry items based on the nanioe of the assers and habalines. The
Gimup have power over the single asset management plans and special puspose toust plans issued by
third partes and has the ability 1o use its power over these ennities m affect the amount of the Group's
reums. Then Group have the controls power aver these entities:

4 Transferred financial asseis

The Gmoup enters inno teansecnons i the normal course of business by which i rransfers cecopmised financaal
assers oo third parnes or o stucnieed ennnes. In some cases, these mansfers may gve nse o full or
partial de-recopninon of the fnancial assers concemed in accordance wath IFRSs. In other cases wheree the
teansfeered assers do not qualify for de-recogmition as the Group has retained substannally all the asks
and rewards of these assets, the Group connnues 10 recogmise the trnsferred assers.

Credit assets backed securitization

The Group enters nto credit assets tonsfers m the nommal coumse of busmess dunng which it transfers credat
assers to strucnared enmitics which in um ssue asser-backed secunnes o mvestors, The Group may acquire
some aset-backed sccunties at the subordinated tranche level and accordingly, may retun parts of the
nsks and rewards of the transferred credit assers, The Group would detemmne whether ornot o desccogmse
the associated eredit assers by evaluanng the extent to which it retains the nsks and rewards of the assers,
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Transferred fnancinl assets(continued

Credit assers backed securitization (continued)

With respect to the credit assets that were secuntsed and qualified for de-recogmbon, the Group
derecognised the transferned ¢redit assets in their enbirety. The corresponding total caroynng amount of asser-
backed secunnes held by the Group in the secunnsaton trnsacnons was RMB29 mullion as at 31 December
2023 (31 December 20220 Nil),

For those in which the Group has neither rransferred noe sefained substantially all the asks and rewards
of the tmnsfeered credin assers, and reramed comtrol of the credit assets, the teansferred credic asses ae
recopmised on the starement of financial posiion o the extent of the Group®s cononuing, involvement.
Az -ar 31 December 2023, the Group has no continuing involvement in- credic asser-backed secunnes(31
December 2022 Mil).

Transfer of right (o camings

The Group enters it transacnons of transfee of nght o canungs of credir assets i the nomal course

of business by which it eransfers the nght to eamings w stoectured enmmes which sell share of st o myvestors,

With eespect to the crediv assers thar were transfeered and qualified for de-secopnition, the Gooup
derecopnized the rmansferned credir assers in their enticery. As ar 31 December 2023, the Group held no shane
n corresponding tEnsacton.

As the Group neither mmansfers nor retamns substannally all the o=ks and rewards of ownershup of the financial
as=ets and it has retaned contmld on them, these Anancial assets are ecogrised on the stitement  of Anancal
posnon to the extent of the Gmoup’s contnumg involverient. The extent of the Group's conpnumg
mvalvermnent is the extent to which the Group is exposed to changes in the value of the ransferred assets, As
at 31 December 2023, loans with an ongmal carmving amount of RMB1.998 million (31 December 2022
RMELME mallicn) had been transferred by the Group under acomgements i which the Group retams
a continung involvement mosuch assets m the form of subordinated tranches, which were accounted for m
other assets and other halihioes. Az ar 31 December 2023, the caompng  amount of assets that the  Group
continues o recopnese amounted o RMB251 mullion (31 December 20220 RMB231 mallion).
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¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (C0ONTINUED)
45  Capial nmnagenent

The Group's capital management includes capital adequacy rano management, capital Grnancng management
and econonue capital management, of which the prmary focis 15 on capital adequacy rino management. The
Group caleulates the capatal adequacy catio i aceordance wath the eelevant capital repulatory cequiremenis.
The capital of the Group 12 catcprnsed into common equity ner-one capital, addinonal nee-one capital and
nee-two capital.

Capital adequacy rano management s the key in capital management. The capital adequacy rano refleces
the soundness of the Group’s operatons and nsk management capabilines. The main objective n capieal
athequacy mbo management 13 to setan opamal capital adequacy rno that meets the regudatony requarements
by Benchmarking agunse the capatal adequacy rano level of leading global banks wath reference to the Group's
own business envaronmient and condinons,

The Group considers s serategic development plans, business expansion plans and nsk vadables when
conductng scemano analysis and stress resnng and execunng other measures o forecast, plan and monage 02
capitl adequaey ratio. The required mformuation i filed wath the CBIRC by the Group and the Bank quartedy,

With effecr from 1 January 2013, the Group has started compunng its capital adequacy rnos in accondance
with “Repulation Goveming Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)™ and other relevant regulatons.

According to the Regulanon Goverming Capital of Commercial Banks (provisonal), the caparal adequacy rano
of commercial banks at all bevels shall not be lower than the following mimimmum requirements: common
ety ner-one capital adequacy rano shall not be less than 5%, ter-one capital adequacy mno shall not be
less than 6%, and capital adequacy rano shall not be less than 8%. Commercial banks should set asde
reserve capital on the basis of mmimum capital requerement which s 2.5% of ask- weighted assers and 15
met by common equity ner-one capital, In cerain ciecumstanees, commercil banks should provide
eounter-cvchical capital above the mundmum capital requisement and reseeve caputal requicement, which 13 (0%
1o 2.5% of nsk-weighred assers and i mer by common equity tec-one capital. According to the requircments
of the Addional Regulatory Provisions on Svstemically Imporane Banks  (Provisonal),  svstemically
imporeant banks should meer certain addinonal capiral requirements which are met by common equity
ner-one capital, on the basis of meenng the mmmimum caparal requirements, and reserve capiral and
counter-cyclical capital requirements. The Group i i the fiest group on the bist of svstemically important
banks, and needs o meet the addinonal capatal requarement of (0253%, which became effective on 1 Januany
2023, In addinon, subsidinses or branches of the bank incopomted overseas are also directly regulated and
supervised by their respective local banking supervisors, respectively. There are differences in the capiral
adequacy requrements of different countnes.

The on-balance sheer nsk-weighted assers are measured vsing differenr nsk weights, which ane determined
acconding m the credir, marker and other nsks associated with cach agserand counterparty, raking into account
any elighle collateral or puarantees. Similar tecamment @5 adopted for off-Dalance shéer exposure, with
adjustments made to reflect the more contngent nature of any potential losses, The counterparty. credit nsk-
weighted assets for over-the-counter (“OTC”) denvatives are the summation of defiult nsk- weghted assees
and credit value adjusment (CVA™), Marker nsk-weighted assets are caleulated wsing the standandised
approach, Operational nsk-weighted assets are caleulated using the basie mdwaror approach.

The Group has computed s capital adequacy mnos and related data in- accordance vath PRC accounting
stanidands, Dunng the reportng vear, the Group complied with the capital requirements imposed by the
repulatory authontes.
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [osTINUTDY
45 Capatal manugement (conumed

The Group caleulares the capatal adequacy mnos m accondance wth “Regulanon Governing Capital of
Commereial Banks {provisional)” and relevant requirements are as follows:

31 Decomber 31 December

s s 20z
Total commaon equity tier-one capital 8 G8G 44,205
Share cagutal 50,086 54,032
Chaali iz portioms of capital reserve, other cquaty
nstrvaments and other comprehensive ncome T6,722 62,007
Surplug e ore 26,245 26,245
Creneral reserve i, 161 21,401
Retamed eanmings 199 2746 1749, 293
Chalifving portons of non-contmlling mreress 1,196 1,237
Common equity tier-one capital deductions (5, 5806) (4,80}
Croodwnll {1,281) (1,281}
Other mtangible assets other than land use nghis (4,295) (3475)
Mer deferred tax assets ansing from opernng losses that
depend on future profics (1) 153
Met common equity ter-one capital 445,100 309,306
Additional der-one capital 105,054 105,003
Addmonal ter-one capatal instruments 10:4,390 104,809
Chuah fong porbons of non-contmlling mtcrests 16 164
Tier-one capital net 548,159 S0, A459
Tier-two capital 103223 83,759
Chualifing porions of ner-two capital instouments ssued
and share premium S0.0407 45,000
Fxcess loan loss provissons 41,895 42,287
Chalifang portions of non-contmlhng mrerests 1,327 1472
Met capital base 651,382 93218
Total risk-weighied asscis -I,S,'M,.E?S 4570772
Commaon equity tier-one capital adequacy ratio 9.18% B.72%
Tier-one capital adequacy ratio 11.56% 1L01%%
Capital adequacy ratio 13.50% 12.95%
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46 MNotes to consolidated cash flow siaremenis

{a) Metincrease in cash and cash equivalents
3 December 31 December

2023 . e
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 123,902 1 36,6504
Lz Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 130,064 222 583
Mer decsease m cash and cash equivalenrs (12,762 (85,919
(b} Cash and cash equivalenes
3 December 31 December
2023 22
Cash on hand 4,361 4.022
Dieposaes with the central hank 428 67,141
Deposans with banks and other inancal msnmnons 36427 31,084
Placements with banks and other financial mannmons 18,686 34417
Toseal 12302 136,054
{¢) Reconciliation of labilities arising from fnancing activities
Drebat
SECUAMNES Lt Daviclend
issned Liabalities payables Tl
As ae 1 January 2023 &75.971 10,151 2% 886,145
Fusinemg ¢ash flows 2A245 {3,156} {16,070 196019
Non-cazh changes
~ Interest expense 25, (i 307 - 25437
— Nt mereage m leases - 2057 - 2057
— Converthle componte bonds
to increase shase caparal
and capiral resemve (15,9300 - - {16,970
— Appropnaton af pn:ﬁb‘- = - 16,070 16,070
As at 51 December 2023 1,0R 326 10,349 23 1,108,698
Dyl
Secunfics Lease Dhvidend
s liabaliries pavables Toral
As ar 1 January 2022 763,532 10,736 = T74.290
Finaneing cash flows Bir319 {3,101) (15690 70,528
Mon-=cash chanpges
— Interest expense 253,120 424 - 23,548
— Net merease m leases - 2088 - 2088
— Appropnanon of pofits - - 15,601 15,691
As at 31 December 2022 875,971 10,151 23 B86, 145
261
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47

Related party relationships and transactions

i) Related parity relationships

i)

{if}

The wltinate parent company and its subsidiaries

The ulomate contmlling party of the Group i3 China Investment Comporation (“CICT) set up
w China.

Approved by the State Counal of the PRC, CIC was established on 29 Seprember 2007 with
eegistered capatal of USD200 nllion. Cenesal Fljin Investmens Lol (“Fluigin™) i3 a wholly- owned
subsichiaey of CIC and exercizes ita oghts and obliganons as an mvestor on behalf of CIC 1w
ulamately contml the Bank through the Ching Everbnght Gmoup.

Fiupin was established as o wholly state-cwned invezment company on 16 December 2003, It was
registered in Beijing with registercd capital of RAMBS28.206 million. Apam from holding equiry
invesmments as authonsed by the Stare Counal of the PR, it docs not engage nany  other
commercial operatons,

The Group’s transactions with CIC, Flapm and ats affibates munly nclude depoat aking,
purchases and sales of debt secuntics, money macket tensactons and inter-bank cleanng, These
rransactions aee paced based on marker prices and conducted under nommal commencial rerms.

The Croup has issued subordinared delus, financial bonds, interbank deposirs and cemficates
of deposit which are bearer bonds rradable in the secondary marker. Accondingdy, the Growp
has no mfomaton in respect oF the amount of the debts held by these banks and other financial
insnnetons a5 at the end of the year. The amount and balance of related partes and rransactons
between the group and the ultmare parent company and it subsachanes are listed m Nore

VAT (b).

Affilinted coniparies

The immediate parent of the Geoup s China Everbaght Group Lrd. (*China Evedbnght Groap™).
The unifoirm social ceedit code of China Everbnght Group is 91 10000102063897] . The affiliated
companies refer o Ching Everbaght Growp and s affiliared companies. The reansactions and
balances wath China Evednght Group and its affiliares are hswed in Mote ¥ 47(h).
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¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0NTINUED)
47 Related party relamonships and trangactions (coniimsed)

{2) Relaved parity relationships (contmecd)
i) Affilinted companies {oonsinucd)

The affiliated compames that have related party trnsactions wath the Growp are ag follows:

Related pany

- CEL Elire Limited

—  Beijing Financial Azsets Co, Lud,

= IJa Cheng Fund Management Co., Lud,

= Ganzhou Light Conteol Soviet Arca High Cuelity Development Industey Investment
Fund {Limired Parmership)

= EBverboght Prudential Fund Management Co., Led,

—  China Everbnght Environmenr Group Limited

—  Everbnght Financial Holdings Asser Management Co., Lid,

—  Everbnght inou Asser Management Co., Led.

—  Everbnght Technology Co., Lud.

—  Ewverbnght Futures Co., Lid,

= Everboght Xinglong Toust Co., Lid

=  Ewerboght Happaness Funancial Leaging Co., Led.

~  Ewverbnghe Lafe Insurance Co., Lrd.

—  Sun Light Everbaghe Asset Management Co., Lid.

-  Everbaght Sccunties Company Lirted

= China Everboghe Real Bsmate Co., Lid

=  CDB linzhan Economic and Trade Co, Lo

— | S Guo Run(Shanghai) Medical Technology Co., Lid

—  Eunshan Development Zone Guangkong Digital Industry

—  Chngdao Light Conrml Low Cadon Xinneng Equiry Invesment Co., Led.

—  BEverhnght Secunmies Asset Management Co., Lid

—  Shanghn Guanghkong Jian Equity Invesmment Management Co., Led

—  Shangha Jiasha Jun Medical Equpment Co., Lid,

—  Shangha liasha Mgl Medical Equipament Co., Lid,

= Everboght Prestge Capatal Aszet Management Co., Lid.

- Yiming Huankevuan Opncal Conteol Investment Co., Lid,

= Everbopht Finance (Shons) Advanced Manuwfacmnng Investment Fartnership (Limited
Partnership)

—  Huadian Fmanoal Leasng Co,, Lid

= Tanin Guangkong Chengfa Invesmment Management Parmershep (Limured Parmership)

- China Evedboght Limsted

- China Everbright indusery (Growp) Co., Lid,

= Sichuan Jishi Rongin Phamaccuncal Co., Led

—  Phangpiakou Guanghe Xangda Property Senace Co., Lid.

—  China CYTS Group Comporaton
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED)

47  Related party relationships and transactions (contimed

i) Relaved parity relationships (continued)
(iii) Other related parties

Other related pares mclude key management personnel (directors, supervisors, semor
management peesonnel of the head office) and dierr close Famaly pembers, entempases contmolled,
jointly controlled or exerted agmificant mftuence by key management personnel o ther close
fFaruly members, shascholders holding more than 5% shares of the Group and the  key
management personnel in direer control party,

The other eclated partics thar have related parey tranzacions with the Gooup are az follows:

Other related partics

Beijing CYTS Trank Technology Ca., Lud

Onent Seounties Co, Lid.

Everdboght One Belr, One Road Green Equaty Investment Fund Parmership (imited
Parmership)

Cuangkeng Ehengehou Guoton New Industry Investment Fund Parmesshap (Timated
Partnershg)

Hurem OCT Cultural Tounsm Invesoment Co., Led,

Owerseas Chinese Town Holding Company

China Huarong Financial Leasing Co., Lid.

Huarongnanze Invesmment Company Limited

Wodd Criental Intemanonal Contaner (Chidong) Co,, Lid,

Jimhua Fumne Real Estare Co., Lud.

Fonka Group Co., Lid.

Funming [nvestment Parmership limited Parmership)

Shenneng, Gooup Finance Co., Lid,

Shenehen Chverseas Chinese Town Co., Led.

3w Branch of Digital China Roagxin Cloud Technology Senice Co,, Lid
Wulan Qmngshan Ancient Town Real Estate Co., Lid,

China Meechants Secunnes Co., Lk

Zhongfer Muanging Leasing {Tianjn) Co., Lid

Zhongfe Leasing Finance Leasing Co., Lol

CHS0C (Hong Kong) Shipping Company Limined

CHINA AIRCRAFT LEASING LIMITEL

China Intemational Manne Contanees (Group) Co., Lid.

China CITIC Financial Asser Management Co., Lid

China Cinda Asset Managemenr Co., Lol

359/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

waday eRmEy {707

¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (C0ONTINUED)
47 Related party relatonships and transactons (conbmed

(1) Relaved parity relationships (contmeed)
{iif) Other related parties (continued)

Other related parties (comtinued)

=  Cluna Airerft Recveling & Remanufachiong Lamdted
=l Shipping & Smopec Suppliers Co., Lrd,

=  COSCO SHIPPING Development (HONG KONG) Co., Lid.
—  COSCO SHIPPING Group Firance Co., Lad.

= COSCO SHIPPING Invesmment Holdings Co., Limited

- China SHIPPING Camgo Services Co., Led.

= 4 Tianlu Leasmng (Thanjing Co., Lid.

- Beijing Guber Water Town Tounsm Co., Lad,

—  Xingyang OCT Culrure and Tounsm Development Ce., Lid
—  Ningho Hejiang Real Estate Co., Lad,

—  Shenzhen Zhachva Exhibaoon Industry Co., Lid,

—  Temmunus Technology Gooup Co, Led,

—  Zhongfe Baoging Leasing (Tianjn} Co., Lid

- Cluna Pacfic Propeety Ingurance Co., Lid.

=  China Ocean Shppang (Gooup) Company

- Z] Yongle Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Lad.

- CIMC Finance Leasing Co., Lad,

- COSCO Shipping Containes Trangportanon Co., Lud,

- OSCO SHIPPING Technology Co., Led.

The amount and balance of tmnsactions berween the Group and other relared parnes are shown
i More VAT(b).
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [mONTINUED
47  Related party relationships and transactions (contimed
(b} Related pany transactions
(i) The wltimate parent company and its subsidiaries

The Group’s matenal transactsons with CIC, Hijn and sz affilistes dunng the mepornng
penod are summarnised as follows:

Mi23 2002
Interest moome 54 730
Interest expense 8553 5002

The Group’s matenal balances with CIC, Huiim and itz affiliates dunng the repamng penod
are summansed as follows:

3 December 3 December

2023 2022

Deposts vath banks and other fruancil

mEhnons 4016 8,143
Precious meral 2557 i
HMacements with banks and other financial

EnnEnons 22055 23419
Deavanve Bnancial assers 2097 3123
Financial assers held under resale agreements 10,878 8
Loans and advances m customers 20 1030
Financial mvesmmeints 335428 340,056
Financial azaets ar fur value dough peofit or loss 103,533 122,064
Drehe mstruments at e value theough other

comprehensive ncome T2259 51592
Financial investments messured an amomsed cosr 159,636 166,400
Other assers T40 8314
Tostal 378,991 375,604
Dposits from banks wnd other finunenl

enthituhons 104479 121,788
Placements from banks and other financial

matinhons GOORS 6,165
Demvatrve fnancial Tabilines 2050 3215
Financial assers zold under repurchase agreements - 17,281
Deprisits from customens 88215 1008, 483
Cither labilines 1,200 1,025
Toal 257,847 315957
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¥V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
47 Related party relitionships and transactons (conbmed

(b} BRelated party transactions (continud)
i} Tramsactions with other PRC state-omwmed enfities

The Group operates i an cconomic segime currently predommated by entines direetly or
mchrecty cumed by the PRE gove mment theough s poverment authonhes, agencies, afflistons
and other ogamzanons (“state-ovned ennnes”), Transactons with other state-owned ennnes
melude bue are not lmsted wo: |-|:n|;ﬁn;|.-, and deposit takang, mkang and placmg of mtee- bank
balances; entruzted lendimg and other custody sepaces; msumnce and secunnes agency, and other
mtemmediary services; sale, purchase, underwntng and redempiion of bonds izzued by other state-
cwned entities; purchase, sale and leases of property and other assets; and sendenng and recerving
of unlines and other 2erices.

These transactions are conducted i the ordinare course of the Group’s banking basiness on tenms
gmalar to those that would have been entered meo with non-state-owned ennnes, The Gooup's
prcig steategy and approval prmcesses for major products and senvices, such as loans, deposits
and comumizsson income, do not depend on whether ar not the customens are state- onvaed cnbtes.
Havang considered the substance of the relanonships, the Group iz of the opimion that none of
these tansactions are matedal eelated pacy trangactions that sequire sepacate disclosure.

{iie) Affiliated companies and other related parties

The Group's matenal transacnons and balances with China Exverbnght Group and the ahove
relared parties dunng the reporang vear are summansed as follows:

China
Everbright  Affiliated

Group companics Others Total

Transactions with

related parties for

vear ended 31

Drecember 2023%
Interesr meome - 1,383 982 2365
Interest cxpense 2000 658 65 1,523
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [mONTINUED
17 Belated party relationships and vransactions [conmmed

(b} Related party transactons (conimued)
(ifi) Affiliated companies and other related parties {coninued)

The Group's matenal tensachons and balances with China Evedinght Geoup and the ibove
related paries dunng the reporming vear are summanzed as follows: (Contnued)

China
Everbright Affiliared
Group Compnies Others Taotal

Bualances with eelated parnes

w5 at 31 Decentber 2023:
Precious metal - 451 413 Bo3
Plagements with banks and

other financial insnrunoms - 1454 16,505 17,959
Demvative Ananscial assets - - 23 b |
Loans and advances 1o

customers - 3,588 15,558 10,146
Financial mvesaments D 23169 8056 3447
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or ks e 23,003 2243 25,468
et imstraments at fair

value 'I‘i'm:u#i other

comprehensive noome - - 2,000 2,900}
Financial invesmments

micasured at amorised cost - 166 2833 2!
Chher assets = 10 1,608 1,714
Total 2202 28,768 42162 T.152
Deposits from hanks and

other fimancisl insorinons - 15,120 11,808 27,008
Denvanve Anancial labdines - - 18 18
Dieposits feom customers 14,3044 11,656 5573 31533
Cither hatalines - 139 1,957 2140
Total 14,304 20,965 19436 G5
Significant other sheet iems

with related partes 4 ar

31 December 2023
Chunrantee granted (Mot 150 - - 180
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (0O TINUED)
47 Related party relamonships and trangactions (coniimsed)
{(b) Related parny ransactions (continued)
(iie) Affiliated companies and other related parties icontincd)

The Growp®s matenal transachons and balances with China Everbrghe Group and the above
relared partes dunng the repomng vear are summansed as follows: (Contmued)

Chima
Everbrght Affiliaed
Group Companies Oihers Tonal

Tramsactions with related

pacties for the vear ended

31 December 2022
Interest ineome - 4,289 407 460G
[nterest expense 103 fC 1,136 1949
Bialinees with relaned parnes

asat 31 Degember 2022
Macements with banks and

other fnancal mspunons - A (1] 2K 5100
Denvative financial assers - - 13 13
Loans and sdvances o

CRSETNETS - 3822 09528 13,350
Fvmctal mvestments 2 21,462 T 22,440
Fuancial assers ar Fair value

ﬂlml.@ pmﬁl or loss gL ) .356G - 21628
[ebr waseruments ar falre

value throwugh other

eomprelensive inoome - 41 T 118
Frvancial investments

easured ar amesrnsed cost - 63 G20 694
{ther msers - e 161 280
Tonal 72 28,503 12,4008 41,183
Dveposits from hanks and

other financial msmnnons - 20,958 16,648 37,00
Crenvanve fnaneial babilhoes - - 20 0
Deposts from customers 3164 10,387 22,138 37,689
Cither babilines - 122 2rE 24414
Toral 004 31,337 41,0124 T3129
Sapnificant other sheet items

with related partics as at

3 December 2022:
Gugrantee granted (Mo 180 - x- 180

Mt i it 38 Devemrber F020, the Farwk: ba goosraner abligetions eniaing fa Chine Erobright Coap s ding iweves? phdipe

af FAIBIS0 poiffie (11 Deotember 3077 BMBIEQ milfan) dw fo ovy af Mv chcte-coravd romoorsvriad’ buinser,
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED
47 Relaved party relationships and transactions [continoed

(b} Relaed party transactions (conimued)
(iv) Renumeration of directors, supervisors and semior managenent

2005 2022

RAMBE00 RABO0H)

Remume sanon 21 085 24427
— Renrement benchirs 1,831 1,903
= Basic social pension insurnce 621 587

The total compenzaton packages for senior management of the Gooup asat 31 December 2023
have not been fmabized i accondance wath the reyulanons of the PRC relevant authontes. The
remuneration not vet accnsed 15 not expected o have a significant impact on the Group's and the
Bank’s finaneul smtements & at 31 December 2023

v} Loans to related natural persons

The aggregare amount of relevany loans outstinding as ar 31 December 2023 w relaed naneral
persons amounted o RMBT mallion (As ar 31 December 20220 RMBY nuillion).

Ofwhich the aggrepate amount of relevant loans cutstanding to directors, superasons and  semior
management, are as follows:

The aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding 1o directors, supervisors, senior management
or thar aszsociates of the Group disclosed pursuant to secton 78 of Schedule 11 to the new Hong
Feong Companies Crrdinance, with reference to secton 161 of the predecessor Flong Rong
Compames Oedinance (Cap. 32), are as follows:

31 December 31 December

s ) | 2002
RIS RATEO00
Agrregare amount of relevant loans outstnding
&z at the vear end 4,581 Bl9a
Maxomum aggregate amount of relevant loans
outitanchng dunng the vear 4956 BA0R
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)

48  Stmtement of financial position of the Bank

Nae W 31 December 31 December
2023 . lee )
Assets
Cash and deposits wath the central bank 348,60 356,253
Dreposits wath banks and other fmancial
miEnhons: 22 B2 2832719
Precrous metals 6,916 1187
Placements with banks and other financial
SNELBGN:E 153,835 137,450
Denvanve Anancaal assets 13324 15,726
Fancial asser: held vnder resale
Agrecments 56,127 -
Loanz and advances to customers 3,704 549 3,489,051
Fiancal investments 2,214,355 20310604
— Financial assers ar fair value thaough
profir or loss 4449 84T 398,106
— Drebe mstruments at fair value through
other comprehensave income 555,215 3,800
— Equity instrumdenits at far vilue
through ofher comprehensive moome 1,127 1,121
— Pmancal myestments measured ar
amortized cost 1,208,166 1,187 968
Tnvestment in subadines 19 12,933 12083
Property and equipment 10,0065 16,403
Right-of-use asaers 10318 10,122
Cioochwall 1281 1,281
Defeered tax assers azsed 31,140
Oither assers 25180 312
Total assels 6,618,931 5, LI 66
21
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MNaotes o the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023

(Esgpeessed in mnllioves of Renmmibs, wnkess othersme stared)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUTDY
48 Seitement of hnancial position of the Bank (continsed

31 December 31 December

2123 222
Liabilities and equity
Liahilities
[ise o the central bank 90488 63,231
Diepostz from banks and other fmanc] msttibons 554,004 54410
Placements from hanks and other Goancial msthomons 115,644 105321
Denvanve financil babilines 13,943 14,257
Finaneial azaets golid under repurchaze agreements B2 80,950
Deposits from customes 008 3,215,781
Accrsed staff coses 19412 18473
Taxcs payable 5148 2,836
Lease habilines 10,259 08993
Debsts secunties izsued 1093 182 HBT2278
Chther lililines 19,805 27151
Total Hahilities G760 SHTUGI0
Equity
Share caparal 50080 34,032
Oither equiry mstmment 104 5 10R, 062
af which: Preference shancs G900 e 06
Perpetual bonds 39903 30003
Capital reserve T4473 5434
Oither comprehensive income 2223 453
Surplus rezenve 26,245 26,245
Cieneral reserve 81,826 TTab29
Retamed enmings 1000 B 80 173 627
Total equity 530531 SUBAT6
Total liabilites and equiry 6,618,931 6, 160,068
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49  Segment reporting

The Group manages its business by business hnes and geograplucal areas. Conzistent wath the way
which information is reported intemally o the Group's most semor executive management for the pumposes
of mesource allocanon and performance asscessment, the Group defines ceporing sepments based on the
following opeeatng segments:

Corporate banking

This segment represenis the provision of a mnge of financial products and servaces o corpomtons and
govemment agencics. These produces and services include corporare loans and advances, rrade financing and
deposit mlang schvines, agency services, cash management seraces, inancial consuling and advizory seraces,
remittance and serlement services and puarantes services.

Retail banking

This segment represents the provision of & mnge of inanaal products and sepaces to el customers, These
products and services mclude personal laans, deposit tiking actvines, bank canl business, personal weald
MTAEETIENE SErVICes, rEMttnee sevices and secunies apency seovices.

Financial market business

This segment covers the Group's financi marker business, The financial market busingss entess into inger-
bank money market reansactions, repurchase mansactions and inter-bank invesments. It also wades in debr
secunties, deovanves and foreign carrency reading for s com accounrs. The financal marker business
sepment also covers customer-doven denvanves and foreipn currency mrading, as well as management of the
Giroup's overall hgquidity posinon, including the issuance of debs.

Onhers

These represent equty nvestments and related meome.

Measurement of segment assees and habilines and measurement of sepment meome, expenses and resules e
bazedd on the Group's acoounting policies.

Internal charges and tansfer paces are determined wath reference to marker rates and have been reflecred n
the performance of each segment. Interest income and expense camed from third pamies are eeferned o
s “cxremnal ner interest income™. Ner inferesr income and cxpense ansng from miemal charges and ransfer
prcng adstments are referred 10 as “infemal ner nrerest income fexponse™,

Segment ncomie, expenses, assets and lubilines mclude items directly attmbuotable to a sepment as well
as thoze that can be allocated on 2 reasonable basis. Sepment income, expenses, assets and labalines
are deremmuned before intm-group balances and ntoegroup ransactons ae climinated as pare of the
congoliditon process, Scpment capatal expendituce 15 the totl cost mewered o acquire propery and
equipment, mtangble assets and other long-temm assets,

273
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Sepment reporing (contined

{2}  Segment resulis, assets and liabilities
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2023
Financial
Comporate Retail ket
lanking lanking luaness Oliers Total
e rating incHme
Exte ol ner inteecst
INCOme 22663 80217 25,600 - 1T 480
Intermal net nterest
mcome/ expense) 22057 {10,455) (11 602) — =
et siterest inconme 44,720 48,762 13,0098 - 107 480
MNer fee and commussion
ICome 6913 16,115 G710 23,008
Met tmading guns - - 3233 - 3,233
Davedend meome - - - 4+ 4
Met poms f{losses) dnding
from mvestment
secuntes 330 - 0728 {1,132 026
et losses on
derecagnition of
Furancial assers
measiured ar amormised
cost - - (555) - (555)
Forcign exchange pains 270 58 797 - 1135
Cither net opemnng
neome 1,715 M 1 47 1,784
Clpesiting ncome 53,048 b, 0546 27872 (1,041} 145,735
Clpemaning expenses (17,347} {24,0600) (1,785) {1ty (43,906
Credit mipairment losses {12.578) {33,545) (5,052 - (32075)
Crther wpaurment losses (243 4 L] - (30
Gl on mvestments. of
JOMIE Vennsnes - - - 36 36
Proofie/{Losses) before ix 23,000 6,741 20,133 (1,116) 49,757
Oither segment
i armatan
= [eprecanon and
ATTISALON 3024 3443 263 - 6,730
— Capital expendinane 1.967 2998 189 - 5154
3 December 2023
Frnancial
Comporan Retal murket
lunking Lanking Disiriess Cihera Testal
Sepment assets 2637211 1676631 2418605 S04 6T3T5H
Sepment lababnes FOST10 1,338,220 1326215 2837 06217988
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
49  Sepment reporting (continued)

(a) Segment resulis, assers and liabilities (conimscd)

2022
Financial
Cormpoeate Retaul market
banking hankmg bruzmess (Others Toml
Cperanng mncome
Extemal ner mterest
NLOME 20,821 67,033 2580 = 113,655
Intemal net intecest
neome /S espense) 27,544 £19,537) (B0 T) - -
Net interest ncome 48,305 47 496 17,704 = 113,655
et fee and commussson
neome 7523 18,3049 323 - 26,744
et rmading gains - - 2A4T0 - 2470
Dividend mcome - - - 44 49
Net guns ansing from
IVESHMCNT Zecuntes 438 - 012 0 G416
Net g on
derccogtion of
fmaneial assets
menzured ar pmortised
oost - - 258 - bk
Foregn exchange gains 245 3 191 - 484
Cither net operatng
WAL 1,049 a5 3 "2 1,189
Opemnng mcome 57019 65998 28,051 197 151,865
Operting expenses f18.176) (25.4006) (1,809 {146} (45,227)
Coredan impaiement losses (13,5940) (34,6300 (2374) - (50,600
Cither impaimnent losses 3 ) e} - W
Losses on mvestments of
joint vennires - - - (63) [63)
Profit/ (Losses) before wx 25 84+ 6358 23770 (12} 55,50
Cither segment
infomannn
— Depreciation and
AMGEsAnon 2866 3,226 2640 - 6,358
— Capital expendinire 1519 2672 176 - 4,607
3 December 2022
Financial
Corporate Retal muarker
banking banking busimess Oithers Toml
Sepment assers 2A33,430 1673543 2135844 5,703 5,200,520
Segment liabilities 2977717 LIT6387 1632788 3582 5700474

I
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YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [cosTINUED,
49  Sepment reporting (contined)
() Segment results, assets and Labilites (conmued)
Reconciliaton between segment assers, labdines and otal assess and ol liablines:

3 December 31 Dyecember

None V 2023 2022
Sepment asscts 1,737,541 O, 200,526
Gioodwall 22 1,281 1.281
Deferred rax assers 23 33,974 32,705
Total assets 6172706 6,300,510
Segment halubnes 0,217,988 5, 7M0.474
Dividend pavables 36 ] 25
Total liabilities 6,218,011 5,790,497

(b} Geographical information

The Group operates pancipally in Ching with branches located in man provinges, autonomous regons
andl muniepahines darectly undler the centeal govemment. Also, the Group has set up banches m Hong
Kong, Luxembourg, Seoul, Svdney and Macao, with subsidianes located in Being, Wohan city of Fuba
Provinee, Shaoshan city of Hunan Peovince, Huw'an ¢ty of Jungsa Peovince, Rupin cty of Jangsi
Provinge, Chngdao ety of Shandong Provinge, Hong Kong and Lusemboung,

Mon-current assers inclede property and equipment, oghr-of-use assers, lind uwse ophrs and
mtanghle assets. In presennng of geopraphical infomanon, non-cureent assers are allocared based on
prographical locations of the undedying assers. Operanng income 15 allocated based on the locanons of
the branches which generate income. Geogrphical areas, as defined for management repoming
purposes, ane as follows:

= “¥Vumgtee River Delm” refers o the follovang areas serviced by the following hranches of the Bank
and Hua'an Everbaphe Bank: Shangha, Nanjoyg, Hangzhou, Suzhou, MNmgbo and Wi,

= "Peard River Delta” refees w the areas serviced by the following baanches of the Bank: Guangzhou,
Shenzhen, Furhou, Xamen and Hatkou;

—  "Bohai Rim" refers to the areas serviced by the follovang branchez of the Bank, Evetbnght Wealth
and Suzhine Consumer Bening, Tanjin, Shipazhuang, Jnan, Qingdao and Yangai;

= “Centeal” refers o the areas serviced by the following subsidianes and branches of the Bank,
Everbaght Financial Leasing, Shaoshan Everhnghr Bank and Ruijin Everbaght Bank: Zhengzhon,
Tarpuan, Changsha, Withan, Hefer and Nanchang,
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
49  Sepment reporting (continud
(by Geographical information (contnued)
- "Westem" refers to the ancas servaced by the following branches of the Bank: Xi%an, Chengdu,

Chongging, Kunmung, Nanning, Hobhot, Unimchs, Guiyang, Lanzhou, Xining, Yinchuan and
Lhasa;

= “Noheastem' refers to the arcas seoaced by the following branches of the Bank: Helongjiang,
Changchum, Shenyang and Dalian;

- “Chwerseas” nefers o the arcas serviced by the Bank and the following branches, CEB Intemanonal,
CEB Eumope: Hong Kong, Seoul, Luxembourg, Svdney, Macao; and

—  “Head Office” mekers to the head office of the Bank.

Oipetatng Inceere
Vagree Head Ped Nath
Brvee Dl Boha Rem Office Centml RwerDefs  Wetem  cmem Owersew Tend
g1 15 X7 BAR CRETT M A5 1T SA3 20% 575
bz ¥Bs FXT O XTI MM S 185 5 6T LOR L1

Vangree Head el Noch
Bver Delin  [bcha Rim Office  Cental RvorDeln Werm  cmem Oweoen Toud
31 December 2103 3nle 3 1ETE 12 2506 Jw (N G T 1T L]
11 Dicember 32 BT OSHM 0 1200 I2M5 0 33 25 1M i 400

Mt

] Tmidaling progunty awd ruoifoment, right-ef e el fotomgiele wioets el Lowd scar righc.
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5l

Risk munagement

The goal of the Gmoup's finaneal nsk management is to optrmse capaal allocanon and achieve value crcaton
within an aceeprable range of nsks, while meenng the requirements af regulatory authonties, depositors, and
other stakeholders for the stable aperanon of banks. The Group has expesure to the following nsks Feom its
uze of financil mataoments: credit ask, market azk, hquichity nak and operagonal ask,

Tz note presenes infomanon about the Group®s exposuee o each of the above nsks and theic sources, and
the Group's olyectves, policies and procedures for measunng and managing these nsks,

The Group’s nsk management policies wene estaldished to sdennfy and analvse the nsks o which the Group
15 exposed, to et appropnate nsk hots, and m design relevant mtemal contmol policies and systems for
monitonng nsks and adhenng 0o nsk imats, Risk management policies and selevant mtemal contool systems
are reviewed segularly to refleet changes momarket condinons and the Group™s actvnes, The Intenual Audit
Diepactment of the Group undectakies both eepailar and ad hoe reviews of the complance of intemal
contml mplementanon with nsk management policies.

(a) Credie risk
Credit ask represents the potential loss that may anse from the falure of a debor or counrerparty

o meet 1t conreactual obhganon or comnument to the Group. It anses pamanly from coedic and bond
mvestment portfolios and guarantees granted.

Credit business

The board of directors 15 sponable for sethng the Group’s nsk management stratepy and the
overall ngk mlerance level, The board also momioss the Group's nsk management process and regulady
assesses the Group’s sk posinon and nsk management strategies. The board gives adwice on
imte il controls relating to Ak management. Senior management iz regponsilde for the implementation
of the development strategy, nek stearegy and ask manggement policies set by the board of directors,
Senior management iz responable for the improvement of the ask management system and
cstablizhment of osk manggement polices and mles. Senior management & responable  for
establishment of procedures and standacds o wlennfy, measure, evaluare, monitor and coneml credit
risks. And senior management 15 responsible for the management of all types of asks and  ensure thar

the business acnvines of the Bank are consistent wath the sk straregy, rsk appette and nisk policies
adopred by the board of dircetors,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50  Risk manapement (contived

(a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit business feontiried)

The business lines of the Group are direedy sesponsible for the management of credit sk, The
Rigk Management Depactment iz responsible for the development of nsk management policies and
procedures, and the montoang and mamagement of credic nsks. The lotemmal Audit Department
15 responzible for audinng the pedformance of duties of busmess lines and the Rask Management
Diepartmient, gpecibically az follows:

- The Comomte Finance Depanment/Stratege Account Depamment, Invesmment Banking
Deparmment, Inclusive Finance Deparmment/Roral Revitalizanon Finance Deparment, Credir
Card Cenrre, Retml Credit Deparmment, Digital Fmance Deparmment/E-closd Banking Services
Deparment and other business lines camry out corporate and retail business in accordance
with the sk management policics and procedures of the Bank. The business lines are directdy
responsible for the management of credit sk, and they are the first line of defence of intemal
contml, The business lines ndependently contml the customer relanonship and tie whole process
af speafic busness in the duranon, and they are firsty responsibile for the compliance and secunty
of the busaness,

—  The Bank's main responsble depanments for credit nsk management are the Risk Management
Dieparmment, Credit Appeoval Deparment, Risk Monitoang Depamment, and Special Asser
Management Deparmment/ Asser Management Deparment. They are the second line of defence
of the intemal contml in credit nsk management, and they are wsponsible for the overll
supeovision of credit sk management. The fmctonal depanments of credit nsk management
determine their funcnonal poanoning m accordance wath the basie procedures of “Policy and
technolopy — Investigation and approval — Dunng and pestlending monitonng — Collection and
Resolunon™

= The Intemal Audit Deparmment is the third line of defence of coedic nsk management, and
undertakes the responsibihity of supervision and performance evaluanon,

The Group contnuously impooves the mtemal control mechanizm and serengthens the management of
the credie busimess. The Group has established comprehensive assessment and mqury mechanisms,
asspning the credit manggement accountabality to the relevant departments and mdvaduals,

For comoate businesses, the Group has established industev-specific imirs for ceedit and investment
approval. 1r has pur in place dynamec momimnng mechanesm, wath eegular epomng of coedic exposwres
tor the board. The Group’s credse nsk management covers key opembonal phases, including pre-lending
evaluanons, credit approval, loan payment wnd pos-lending monitonng, With respect 1o pre-lending
evaluanons, the Group assesses customer credat eanngs and peeforms integrated analvas on the nsk and
retum of the loan. In the credit appeoval phase, the Group has stablished standardized svsrem and
procedures for credit evaluanon and approval in accosdance with the ponciple of separanon of duncs for
approval and lenchng as well as the hicrarchical approval panciple. All credin applications are approved
by desipnated credie officers. In the loan payment phase, an independent responsible deparmment has
been cstablizhed m manage and contmel the payment of the loan, ensunng thar the payment confoms
with the mtended use of the loan approved. Dunng the post-lending monitonng, the Group continually
monitors oustanding loans and other credit related businesses. Any adverse events that may significantly
aftect 4 bomrower's repayment abulity are reported immediately, and achons are taken to mangate the
sk,
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllioves of Renmmibe, wnkess othersme stwied)

YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED
5 Risk management (comtimed

(2) Credit risk (continued)
Credit busingss [contnued)

For personal credst operanon business, the Group implemented control processes of “separation
of review and appeoval, separtion of approval and lending, sepamtion of approval and morgage
rematranon, and sepamtion of loan management and archival keeping” 1o cffectively contol the
operational ask. Duang the pre-loan process, client managees are required o assess the income level,
eredit higtory, repayment ability and collaters]l condinon of the applicant to strengthen the credit
evilugtion of the applicant. Dunng the review and approval process, the chent managess foowand
the applicascn and their recommendanons to the loan-approval deparments for further approval, and
& standardized review and approval policies and process in aceordance wirh the panciple of “scparanon
of revicw and approval” and “hierirchical approval™ hive been established for thiz process. The Group
monitors bommavers' sepayment ability, the status of collateeal and any changes o their value durng e
post-lending phase. Once a loan becomes overdue, the Group stans the recovery process in accordance
with its standardized loan recovery procedures.

The Group adopez o financeal asser nsk clissficanon appeoach to manage it inmeil asser ponfolio
risk. Financial assets are generally clazsified a2 eoomal, special mention, substandaed, doubeful and  loss
pecorcing o their levels of nsk Substndard, doubtful and loss loans are consdered ro be non-
performuing assers. The Group measures and manages the qualiny of the fnancial azsers of the Group in
accordance with the Measres for ohe Rk Claoiffoation of Fivandal ety of Commertial HBambs (Decree
Mol of CRIRC in 2023),

The core defimitons of the five catepones of loans and advances financial assets are et out below:

Mommak: Debtors can pecfomn the contret and there is no objective evidence that the
pancepal, mrerest or poceeds cannat be pasd in full and on e,

Specal mennon:  Although there are currendy a number of factors thar may adversely affect the
peddommance of the coneraer, the debrors are currendy able o pay the panopal,

inrerest of procceds.

Substandand: Debitors are unable to pay the poncpal, mteoest oo mcome m full, or the fnancal
assers have suffered credit impaimment,

Dioulstfisl: Drebigars have been unable to pay the pancrpal, site rest o mecme m full, and  the
finnmeial assers have suffered spnificant credir imparment.

Lowag: After all possible measures mken, only a very small part of the fnancial assers can
ke recovered, or all of the financial assers can be lost
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUED)
50  Risk manapement (contied

(a) Credit risk (contnued)
Credit business feantwwed)

The Bank implemented a customer credit ratmg svstem based on the PR model. The PE model predaces
the P for customers in the coming vear, The nsk ating of the customer is chtamed  thesugh mapping
relanonsup. The Growp conducts cecheck and optimizanon testing of the model according, o the
customer's actunl defaule each vear to better idennfy the ceedit sk

The customer ¢redit eatngs i the intemal moedel ame based on four cateppaes of A, B, C and I3 which
are further classified into poventy four grades as AAA+H, AMA, AAA- AA+ AN AA- A+ A A- BBB+,
BBB, BBB-, BB+, BB, BB-, B+, B, B-, CCC+, OOC, CCC-, CC, Coand 1 Credit grading

2 equates to defaulted customers while the others are assigned w pedoming cusmomers.

Management penodically reviews vanous elements of the Group’s credit nsk management peocess, m
the context of loan ponfolio growth, the changing ous and concentrton of assers, and the evolving
ask profile of the credit ponfobo, From tme mo nme, o this regaed, refinements are made to the Group's
eredit nsk management processes 1o most effecnvely manage the effects of these changes on the
Group's credit sk, These refinements melude, among other tings, adjusments o porfolio level
controlz, such as sevizions o hsrs of appeoved bormwers, mdustey limits and underwang carena.
Where circumstinces related o specific loans o a group of loans increase the Bank’s credie nsk, achons
are taken, o the extent pozable, o strenpthen the Group’s secunty posinon.

Financial market business

The Group wall incompornate the financial market business that bears credie nsk into it unified credat
managgment system, and ensures that the coedit nsk level bome by the fnancoal macket buziness meets
the Group’s nsk appente through differennaced access standards, Relevant standands wall be dynamacally
adjusted.
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Faor the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
5 Risk management (oot
(2) Credin risk (contnued)
Credit risk sasurement
Measwreaent of ECL
The ECL iz a weighted average of credit losses on fnancial insteuments weighted ar the probability
of defaulr. Crechr loss is the difference berween all recereable contracneal cash flows according o the

contract and all cash fows expeered o be received by the Gmoup discounted o present value ar the
onginal effectve inrcrest rare, e the present value of all cash shorerfalls.

According to the changes of credit nzk of financial instruments since the minal seeogminon, the Group
calculates the ECL by three stages:

*  Stape 1: The Anancial inztruments without sipnibeant mereases in credit nek after imital recopnition
are included in Stage 1 to caleulate therr impament allowance at an amount ecuuvalent
to the BCL of the financial mstnment for the next 12 months;

= Stage 2 Financial msoments that have had a spuficent werease w credie nsk sinee minal
eecogrutien but have no obpechve evidence of mpament are ncluded m Stage 2,
with their impaiement allowance measured at an amownt equivalent o the ECL over the
liferime of the Anancial matmments;

*  Stape X Financial azsets with olyecove evidence of impairment at the end of the reportng vear are
inchaded m Stage 3, with thewr impamment allowance measured at the amount equivalent
to the ECL for the lifeame of the financal mstuments.

For the previous accounting vear, the impamment allowance was measured ar the amount equivalent to
the ECL over the ennire lifeime of the financial instrument, However, on the balance sheet dare, if
there is no sgmificant increase m eredit msk snce inital recopminon of the fnancial mseeument, the
Greoup measures the impaimeent allowance of the financial instrements on the balance sheer dare
gocording o the ECL in the next 12 months,

For purchased or ongmared credit-impaired financial assers, the Goup only recognises the lifenme
cumulanve change in ECL afrer ininal recopminon on the balance sheer date as impaiement allowance.
O the balance sheet date, the Group recognises the amount of the changes in ECL a5 an impaioment
boes or gun in profit or loss,

The Group shall measure BECL of 4 financial imstroment i g way thar reflecrs:

= An wnbused and probabdity-weighted amownt thar i deteomimed by evaluanng 2 mnge of
pasable outcomes;

*  The nme value of money;

*  Reasonable and supportable informaten that is available wathour undue cost or effort ar the
reporng darte about past evenes, current conditions and forecasts of fumure coonomic condinons.
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
50  Risk manapement (contied

(a) Credit risk (contnued)
Credit risk measurenment (cortivued)

Measnrpment af ECL (gontinued)

When measeang ECL, an ensity need not necessanly ienn iy every possible seenano. However, the
Group shall consider the nsk or probabiliey thar a eredir log2 ocours by reflechng the possababiee thar
a eredit Ioss occurs and the posability that no credit logs oceurs, even if the posability of a eredit
lexgz oecurang iz very low.,

The Group conducted an assessment of ECL according o forward-lookmng mformanon and wsed
complex modes and assumpnons in i expected measurement of credir losses. These models and
assumptions telate to the fumre macmeconomic conditions and borrwers credirworthiness (eg,
the likelihood of default by customers and the corresponding losses). The Group adopes judgement,
assumpnons and estimanon techmgues i oeder o measure BECL according to the requiremenes of
accountng standards such as:

*  Cnatenn for judgng siguficent mereases m creche nsk

= [Defmnon of cedicimpaired financal asser

*  Pammerers for measunng ECL

* Forward-looking mfomanon

L Risk grouping

Cotena for judgng sipmificant increases i credie nzk

The Group asteszes whether or not the credie sk of the relevant financul mstoaments has increased
sigmeficantly since the muinal recogmnon on the balance sheet date, Wile deteerinang whether the credit
msk haz sigmbeantly nereased amee minal recogmtion of not, the Group fakes o aceount the
reasonable and substnnared mfommanon thar is aceesaible wathout exerting unnecessary cost or efforr,
mchecing qualitarive and quanntanve analysis based on the histoncal dara of the Group and exremal
credhr nsk eanng. Based on the single financial nstnment or the combmnanon of financial instuments
with simalar charactensnes of credic nsk, the Group compares the sk of default of finanoal instruments
on the balance sheer date vath that on the minal secopnimon date in onder to figare oot the changes of

default nsk in the cxpected lifenme of financial mstouments.

The Group considers i finanaal instroment o have expenenced a sigmificant increase in eredit nsk when
ome or more of the following quanttatve, qualitative or backstop crtenn hive been met:
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [OTINUEDY
5 Risk management {comtimed
{2) Credin risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement jcontnued)

Measrement of BCL {contimed)

Crtenn for udgng sigmficant mereases in crecht nsk (continued)

Cuantitative critena

*  Un the balance sheet date, the absolute and eclanve changes in customer default probability
exceeded a cemain snge

Cuahtanve caena

*  Sigmficant adverse change m debtors’ operanon or financial stams

*  Be clasafied o Special Mennon categone wathn five-tner loan classificanon

Backstop enteni

= The debwor’s conteactual payments (including pancipal and interest) are more than 30 days
past due

The Geowp continued 10 make jedgments based on substantive sk assessmient and compechensively

considered the operatons and repavment capacity of bormowers, and o assess whether the credir nsk

of relevant financial mstuments had mereased significandy since mihial recogninon.

Defimton of credit-impained assets

The standand adopted by the Group m detemime whether a credit imparement occurs under [FRS 9 15

consistent with the intemal credit nsk management objectves of the redevant financial mstnomend,

kg it account quinbtabve and quahtatve cotena. When the Group assesses whether the coedit
imparment of deltor occurred, the followang factors are munly consaidered:

+  Sigmficant financial difficulty of the ssuer or the deboor,

*  Debbors are n breach of conteact, such as defalong on interest or becoming overdue on inresest
or pancpal pavments overdue;

*  The creditor of the debror, for economic or contractual reasons relaing m the debtors financial
difficulty, having granted to the debtor a concession that the creditor would not othermse
conzader,
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¥V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0O TINUED)

50 Risk management (cont

(a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk measurenment (cortirued)

Measnrpment af ECL (continued)
Diefimntion of creditampaired dssers (contmued)

* It a5 becoming pmbable that the debeor wall enter binkoprey or other financnl restnctunng

*  The purchase o oagmation of & financaal asser ar a deep discount thar eflects the incuered  credar
losses,

. The debwor leaves any of the pnncipal, advances, mierest or mvestments m componte bonds of
the Group averdue for more than 90 days.

The credir mmpaimment on a fimancal asset may be caused by the combined effect of multple events and
may not be necessanly due to a single event.

Paeameters of ECL medsurement

Aceording to whethee there 12 a sigificant increase m eredit nsk and whether theee is an impurment of
aszets, the Group measures the impaiement loss for different assers with ECL of 12 months ar the
ennre lifetime. The key measuang parametees of ECL mdude probalality of defaule (PDY, loss gven
defaule (LG and exposure ar defanlt (EAD). Manly based on the requirements of IFRS 9, the
Group mbes into account the lusmoncal stansocs (such as ranngs of counterpartics, manners of
guarantees and types of collareral and repaymenis) and forward-looking informarion in order to catablizh
the model of PD, LGD and ECL.

Relatve defimtons are Bisted as follows:

. PP refers 1o the possbabity thar the debtor will not be able m fulfil its obligations of repayment
over the next 12 months or thesughout the entiee remaiming hifenme. The Gooup’s P s adpisted
based on the eesult of the credit ask ranng of customers, taking moo account the forward-looking
mformanion and deductng the pradential adjustment o reflece the debror's point-in-nme (P17
Py under the current macseconomic environmens.

* LG refers to the Group's expectanon of the extent of the loss resultng From the default exposure.
Depending on the type of counteparty, the difference of credit products, and the  tpe of
collateral, the LG vanes, The LGD i the percentage of loss of nzk exposure after the nme of
defaule, bazed on lustoncal statsnes, the loss e may be different in vasous economic
CENVITHUTREN .

*  EAD i3 the amount thar the Group should be rembursed ar the nme of the defaulr in the
next 12 months or theonghoue the entire remaning hifenme.
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Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Espeessed in mnllives of Renmmibe, wnkess othersme stwied)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
M Risk manamement (contined

(2) Credin risk (continued)
Credit risk measurement jcontnued)

Measwremens of BCL {contimsd)
Faroarnd-lookng mfommabon

The caleulanen of ECL nvolves forwaed-lockng informanon. Theough the analyas of histoacal
data, the Group identifies the key econorme idicators that affect the credit nsk and ECL of vanous
busness opes, such as GIP, CPLL mvestment i propery and equipment.

The impacr of these economice mdicators on the PO and the LG vanes accordmg m different
opes of busingss. The Group combined statizne model and experts’ judgement i this process
and according to the result of model and experts’ judgement, the Growp predices these cconomic
indicators ar least every half year and determines the impace of these cconomue indicarors on- the
Py and the LG} by conduchng regressaon analvsis,

In 2023, the key assumptions the Group has taken include the GDP growth mee, the CP1 growth
mate and the investment in property and equipment growth gte. The GDP grow sate of the predicnon
wnder the base economic scenano dunng the year of 202415 4.97%, with the oprimistc prediction being
5.15%, the pessimuste prechiction being 2.86%,

In addiiton to providing a baseline cconomic scenano, the Growp combines statstic model with experrs’
judgement o determing the weight of the other possible scenanos, The Gmoup measures the
weighted averape ECL of 12 months (Stage 1) or hfenme (Sage 2 and Stape 3. The weighred average
credit loss above 15 caloulated by muleplang the BECL for each scenano by the waght of the
cornesponding scenana.

The Group conducts senatvity mnalysis on the man economic indicators wsed i forsasd-lookng
wifoemanon. When the predicred value of dhe main economic indicators changes by 10%%, the difference
between the hypothencal expected ceedin loss and the current expecred credic loss measurement does
not excced 3%,

Risk grouping

The Group groups Anancial assets wath amilar credie nsk charetenstics when measunng expected credit
bosses. According to the nanice of the business, the fnancial assets of the Group are categonsed meo
corporate busmness, mtedbank busmess, debt secunnes business, retal busimess and credit cand busness
according to the business catepones, within which the nsk groups are further categonzed accondmg o
thie credit nsk charactenstics such a2 produce type, customer industry and infemal nzk assesment
pool. The Group mpalady reviews the masonableness of the groupings, When the credit nisk
charictenzncs of the exposure within the pomfolio change, the reasonablencss of the groupmgs s
reviewed moa omely manner and, if necessary, fegeouped according o the common nisk
chamcrenstics of the relevant credit nsk exposures.
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS (0 TINUED)
50 Risk manapement (contived
(a) Credit risk (continued)
{1} Mexvinmm credit risk exposure
The maximum exposure to coedit nek 12 represented by the net caring amount of cach tpe
of fmancial assets, including deavative Anancial metruments. The maximum exposure o eredit

nsk i respecet of the off-balance sheet of financal posinon tems as ar the end of the reportng
pencd i disclosed i MNote V' 53().

31 Decembser 2023
Stage 1 Stige 2 Seage 3 N/A Total

Assels
Deposies with the centeal

[rank I 823 - - - 4823
Diepoasirs wath banks

and ather Anancial

INENIUONE Joo2 - - - 30,042
Plscements with banks

and other financial

ISR LS 142,138 - 104 - 142242
Financial assers held

under resale aprecments 67,5000 - - — 67,500
Lesans and advances o

CUSICATIE TS SATR207 116,559 18,159 - XMZN25
Fimance lease recervables 92478 6,164 a6 - 99158
Fimancial mvestmenes 1,792 844 3028 11,562 118763 1926197
Chhers (Note) 11,625 8332 — 13524 33,281
Total 6,060,557 134085 O340 132087 6,306,068

31 Decembser 2002
Smge 1 Stage 2 Stigre 3 NiA Toral

Assels
[)ept:lsﬂ'lx with the central

Pramke 352404 - - - 352,404
Diepoasirs aath banks

anel ather Arancial

LTI T 32073 - - = 32,073
Mlacements with banks

and other financial

NS Anons 120 845 - 134 - 1294979
Fimancial azscrs held

under resale agreements a8 - - - b3
Loans and advances o

CUSIME TS 3380741 T FESELL - 34%351
Finanee lease recetvabiles TERb 43 3,505 i - 1|02
Financial investments 1,618,880 5192 17.71 129,863 1,771,752
e (Note) 21,338 6,530 - 15,730 43,6007
Total 5048358 105,940 37,289 145593 5,937,186

Mate  Onbery it derimitar fwanand iy dad cueti fve meald sosageenont basteci. devai't seargis, iaterents seoteralble amd
wtber Frosmphier dneded e sthar v
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Far the year ended 31 December 2023
(Espeessed in mnllives of Renmmibe, wnkess othersme stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [rOxTINUEDY
5 Risk management {oomtimed
(a) Credin risk (continued)
(i) Credit rating
The distnbunon acearding to the credit quality of amountz due from banks and non-bank financial
mstitutons (nclding deposits wath banks and other Arancial nsttubons, placements with banks

and other fiancial mstmnons, and fnancial azers held under cesale agreements for which
counterparties are banks and non-bank financial meotons) @ e follows:

3 December 31 December
s 02
Frmpreaived
Carmying amount 300 300
Provision for impairment losses {196 [1)
Subtotal 104 134
Nefther overdee por ingpeired
- grade A to AAA 244355 158,470
- grade B o BEB 245 0K
— unrated [Note) 4,036 2576
Subuotal 249580 161,546
Tostal 240 584 162,080

Nate  Maindy repurearast depavits mathh darodir snd atber Smsmcicn! susbbatians

The Group adoprs a ceedie mnng approach in managng the credie nsk of the debr sccunnes
portfolio. Delit secunties are rated vath reference o Bloomberg Composite, or the major cating
agencees wheee the ssuers of the secunnes are located, The carmng amonnts of debt secunnes
investments analvsed by the ranng agency designanons us ae the end of the reporting penod

are g follows:
3 December 31 Decernber
. pi 2022

Trpenired
Carrving amnount 26,018 27,202
Prowision for impairment losses {14,450} (8,501}
Subtatal 11,562 17,791
Neither overdue mor ingpaired
Biloomberg Comgpasiie
— prade AAA 2085 5217
= grade AA- o AA+ 11,146 9355
— grade A- o A+ 3,186 35,74
— grade Jower than A 35923 26,151
Snlstotal BS54 74,517
Chvher agency raiags
- prade AAA 1,532,931 1,384,608
- prade AM- o AAS 26978 2068 64
— prade A- o As 14,588 15,561
— grade lower than A- 3 ey
— unrared 51038 63592
Subtotal 1A34.004 1679424
Total 19261497 1,771,732
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VYV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
50  Risk manapement (contied

(b Marker risk

Market msk 15 the nsk of loss, m respect of the Group's achvibes, ansing from adverse movements
n market mtcs ncludmg meerest rates, forcign exchange cates, commuchty pnces, stock ponces and other
prces.

The board of directors: is wlnmarely responsible for monioang the Group's marker nsk o ensune
that the Group has effecively identificd, measured, monitored and contmlled all rrpes of market nsk.
The Risk Management Commince monators the market nsk management process within the scope
authonsed by the board of directors, which include review and approval of marker nsk management
strategges, policies and procedures as well a5 the marker nsk tolerance level recommended by senior
management. The Gmoup 13 pomanly exposed o madker nsk i its freasury business, The Financial
Mardket Drepartment, Investment Banking Department and overseas mstmunon are responsble for
the Group’s mvesmments and propoetary trading business. The Assets and Laabality Management
Depamment i3 responsible for monitonng and managing the mterest mte o=k and forcipn exchange osk
on a daly basis under the banking book. The Risk Management Department 15 responsible for
formulanng the market nzk management polices and pocedures, wentfving, measunng and
momtonng the Goup’s market nsk, and the daly momtonng and management of nterest mte nsk and
exchange rate nsk mothe Bank's tading book.

The Group classibed the tansachons as the banking book transactions and trdmg book transicthons,
The sdennfication, measurement, momoang and contmls over the relevant marker nsks are based on
the natune and chanctensocs of these books, The trading book tranzactons comzist of the Group’s
investments which are acquired or meurred pamanly for the pupose of selling in dhe near femm, or for
the pupose of shor-tenm profit fking The banking book transachons - represent non-trading
businesses. Sensinviey anilysis, seenano analysis and foregn eurreney gap analysis are the main rools
emploved by the Group to meisure and monitor the miarket nsk in it tmding book teansactons,
Senmtviry gap analysis, effective duration analyss and scenano simulaton analyas are the mam tools
used by rthe Geoup to measure and monitoe the macket sk of its non-teading businesses.

Senanvity analvas iz o techmgue which assesses the sensinaty of the Groups overall nsk profile and
iz sk profile with reference to the inferest mte Asks for different mannties,

Seenann analyas 18 a muln-factor analyses method ahich assesses the mmpace of mulnple factors
mterctng smultancously, mking mmn consideraton the probabedines: of vanouws scenanos.

Forepn currency gap wnalyss i q technique which esnmates the impace of foreign exchange rare
movements on the Group's current profic or loss. The foreipn currency gap muunly anses from the
currency mismtch m the Gooup's onfoff-balance sheet iems.

Senatvery pap analvsis = oa techmigque which eshmates the mmpact of mterest rate movements on
the Group’s current profit or loss, Tt i3 uzed to work out the gap between future cash mflows and
outflows by categonsing each of the Group’s mterest-beanng assets aned mterest-takig halnhnes mto
diffesent peaods based on repacing dates,
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MNotes o the Consolidated Finanaial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllives of Renmuibe, wnkess othersme staied)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
5 Risk management {comtimed

(b) Market risk (contmued)

Scenano amulahon analysis 15 an impoant techmgque for assessing mterest mate o=k It samulates
and caleulates the changez o net meerest meome (NI0 and ecomomic value (EVE) mdicatrs in
the following year through mulaple conventional scenanos and stress scenanos, mcluding intesest
rate standard shocks; vield corve shafts and shape changes, lnstoncal exteeme mterest eate changes,
customers’ executon af embedded ophons for deposits and loang, ere. The Bank repulady re-examines
mmpartant customer behavior models such as loan prepayment and deposits from eardy withdenwalz used
i seenano simubation analysis,

Effective durtion analysiz is a techrigue which estimates the impace of inferest rate movements
by piving a weight to cach pepod's cxposure according mo its sensiovaty, calculanng the weighred
exposure, and summansing all penods” weighted exposures o eshmare the non-hinear mpact of a change
in mnterest mtes on the Group’s economic value,

Iiederest rale risk

The Geoup s pamanly exposed to mtercst rate nsk ansing from gap nsk and bagis nsk. The
Asgeta and Liabuley Management Deparrment and Risk Management Depamment are responsible
for idennfing, measunng and monionng. In rerms of measuang and momtonng asks, the Group
regulardy evaluwates the inrerest rate sensinvity repacing gip of cach penod and the mpact of ineerest
rare changes on the Growp's et integest income and economic value. The man purpose of intesest cane
nsh management is o reduce the porennal negative impact of mrerest mte changes on net  neemess
mcome and economac valie.

Cap ik

Gap nsk refers o the ask caused by different repocing penods of different fianeial instomentz when
mntereat mtes change. Changes ininterest rtes include both a parallel upwarnd or downwand  shft of dhe
vield curve and a change in the shape of the yield curve. Due m the different reprcing penods of
fimancil mstruments, when the mrerest eate nses when the mrerest rate on bahdines 15 repnced cadier
than the mrerest cate on assers, or when the interese rare falls when the interest mte on assers is
reprced eadicr than the inteeest rate on liabilines, the Bank faces a reduction in inrerest rate spreads or
even neganve interest rare differennals for a cermun penod of ome, resulong m losses.

Baifs ik
Basiz nzk, is cavsed by interest rates on different poong basis on the on-and off- balance sheet business

af bank books. The nzk could be different because the basiz nsk changes no matter the temm is
the same or similar.
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o Ty ED)
50  Risk management fcontimed
(b Market risk (contimsed)

Interest rate risk (continued)

{5 The follondng rabiles indivare the effecttve interese ruates for the respective peviods, and the expected nest
repricing dates (o sty duves pldcherer are carlier) for the assets and Sabifter of the Ciroap
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023
(Espressed in mllioos of Renmuoibe, unkess othersme simied)

YV MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [roNTINUED
50 Risk management (contamied]
(b) Market risk (contmued)
Interest rake risk fcontnued)

(6] The follondng rables fadicare the effective interest rates for the respective perfads, and the exgpected nexe
Fepri Ry ctes (or mainisty dates wliichever are carlier) for the aisers and Babilitfer of the Gronp as

ar i emal of the year: (continued)
M Discember X2
LS he Le=z than Berwen o
ket e i, fore e sty coevewrssd Mo dun
[y T hearmg monfs o oo v five pean £ yous
Assate
{ath uad depoatts wih the
conted bank | 45% 35640 1492 MM - - -
Dhepsits wiih hunks and odber
finamcial exvetutions L 33073 19 30 - - -
Picements wiik beaks d othet
firamud mishunon: i I e 503 412 T, 1045 "
Fnmiad et beld ender e
TRt 162% B - b - - -
ey and adbvances 0 cetome 458 3409351 M= 20T T ) 2753 1402
Frmice leass moemables 5% l0gd2 L1z e W13 15,2863 5471
Bl imestments 14 NMESIT  MOSR EISIDL OB TMET HTHT
Othes B4 1250m | 4407 1A% - = e
Toesd xises NA O b NET0 7% 3R L3260 42742
H Drecersber X2
Eoam Hon Lez than St Herzee
miewt o [ de  tor mord oneparand Mo tun
" Teeal |'|=I.r|¥ moafe  md o e Eree et i o=
LibiEs
D 10 the conted bark 0% 63,585 m 4] 53,4 - -
Dhepusits froem baeks and ceher
firmal wsitutions Migte  HOGR o 463 630 T, i - -
Phicemens: frimn huriks snd oter
frsmvaal Ebiubon b S - T | M I 257 BOAT2 - -
Franol sosets sold under
meperchise agroements 163 G480 1] .7 1348 L543 -
Dieposati frvm cugtoamers 23k 3007168 T LRI Mo B ALY il
Debe seounibes zeued 25 ETSATL iaM 0 Ml 4xs 183508 500
Others Na s BiBIS Xin " 1,358 )
Tonal liahilies MY 57047 el e 8 1 e 1 e F L 518
Assetdiability g MR SI003 IER B335 QR4 e T, || S e R
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50  Risk manapement (contmed

(b)) Market risk (contimsd)

Interest rate risk (contivmied)

(T} Tnferest nale sewsaifiety amabys
The Growp uses sensitivity analyas to measure the impact of changes m interest cate on the
Group’s et profit o loss and equity. As at 31 December 2023, assunung other vanables
remain unchanged, an merease in the estmated mtenese eate of one hundred basis poines will cause
the Group’s net profit o decrease by RAMBZ241 mulhon (31 December 20220 decrease by
RAB2,T50 sllioar), and equity to decrease by RMB14041 oullion (31 December 2022; decrease
by RMIE12,553 mullion); a decrease i the estmated mrerest mte of one hundreed hass ponts wll
cause the Gooup's net profit onciease by RMBZ 404 mullion (31 December 20220 mcrease by
RMEB2,908 mallson), and equiry o mcrease by RMB 14,844 mullion (31 December 20220 increase
by RAME13,337 million).

The sensitivity analysiz above is based on a stane nterest rate nsk profile of the Group’s assets
and labalities. This analysis measues only the mpact of chinges i interest rates wathin one  vear,
ghowing how annualised net peofit or loss and equity would have been affected by the reprcing
af the Group’s assers and Labilines withen the ane-vear penod. The sensitiviry analvais 2 based on
the following assumpreons:

—  Interest mte movements at the end of the repoonng penod apply to all denvanive and
non-denvatve financial nstrament: of the Group,

= An meerest mate movement of one hundred basis pomts i based on the assumpnon of
mterest rate movement over the next 12 months;

= There g a pacallel dufr i the weld curce wath the chanpges i inteest cates;
= There aee oo other changes o the portfolio of asset and liabibity;
—  (her vanahles (including exchange rares) remain unchanged; and

—  The analysis does not take nto account the effecr of nsk management measures raken by
ITEAEEMEnt.
Due to the adoption of the aforementoned assumphons, the actual changes n the Group's net

profit or loss and equity caused by an merease or decrease i interest otes mught vary foom
the estimated results of this sensinvary analyss.

Foreign aurrency risk

The Group's foreign currency nsk manly anges from the foregn currency portiolio widun the teeasun’s
propactny mvestments, and other foreign curreney exposures. The Group manages forcign cureency
ask b spor and foreand forepn exchange transactions, swap transacnons and marching its foreign
currency denominared assers with corresponding labilines in the same currencies.
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MNotes o the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2023
(Espeessed in mnllives of Renmmibe, wnkess othersme stated)
YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
M Risk manamement (oomtiid
(b) Market risk (contmed)
Foreign clrvency #isk footinued)

The Group’s currency exposures as at the end of the vear ane as follows:

31 December 2023

US Dollars Oethers Total
(EMB (RME (RMB
RAIB Equavalent) Equivalent) Equivilent)
Assets
Cazh and deposats with the
central bank 336,903 L) 242 349184
Deposts with banks and
ather fimaneil mstfibons 24,287 12334 33 30,042
Placements with banks and
ather financial msnmmons 123,706 13713 4823 142342
Fimanesal assets held undere
resale agreements a7, 500 - - 67,500
Loans and advances o
CUSIMEES 3,562 BO8 To,324 T35 3712935
Fimancial lease recervables 05,6585 3 500x — 94158
Fimancial investments 2104119 04,282 43,061 2241 462
Oihers 99,085 19,163 i 120,583
Total assets G 414,000 ol B ) 135375 O, T2, 10
Liabilitics
e to the ceneral bank 09 633 - - 99,633
[reposits from banks and
ather financal mstnehons Aal469 1,194 003 252,326
Macements From banks asd
ather fimancel msnnmbons 93,855 T256T5 27675 194,205
Fsancinl assers sold wnder
repuechinse agreements S0,403 12,638 9,984 TS
Deposats from customers 3946331 110,553 J04 4, (F,528
[ebe secunnes waped 1044468 H64E 14,214 1,004 326
Crthers 055 1589 3.234 104,878
Total liabilites 5,876,305 244,202 93414 6,218,011
Met position A37.761 (24.937) 41,961 554,785
Of-balence sheer ceedir
COMETIENES 1,294 KD 2 HO2 13,979 1,338,181
Denvanve Ananceal
imErouments (Nare) 16923 25,208 4458 46,679
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS icon T UED)
50  Risk management fcontmed
() Market risk (contimsed)
Foreign aurrency risk (continued)

The Group’s currency exposures a5 at the end of the vear are as follows: (contmed)

31 Decomber 2022

LIS Daollars Oihers Troorad
(RMEB (RMB (RMB
RAMB Exuivalent) Eapuvalent) Equuvalent)
Asscis
ash and deposas wath the
centeal bank 344797 Th28 4,001 3564206
LDieposits wath banks and
ather financial msnahons 14275 10,286 T.h12 32073
Pacements with banks and
ather financial msatimons 90,6593 25085 5.1 129,979
Fanueseial azzers held under
resile agreeTnents - - 28 28
Loans and advances m
CUSIOMIES 3354625 T4,791 69,935 3499351
Fimancial lease seceivables 104,687 333 - %082
Financial investmenrs 1,906,805 105825 33,082 2046612
Cithers 110,819 15,285 1,925 28,029
Total assets 5.935,701 H2.225 122,584 6, M50
Liabiliies
Due o the central hank 63,386 - - 63,3586
Digposaes Feesm basnks and
other financial insnnitions 234050 3,924 20048 SH06AE
Macemenes from banks and
other financial insumnirions 97,935 58477 32,189 188,601
Financial assers sold under
repurchase agrecments 74725 B43 9913 92,080
Dieposars from custioomers 3,731,263 153,797 32,108 3017,168
el secuntes sssued Bi6,8%4 51,913 T.160 875,971
Oithers 93,343 ALY 2480 111,723
Total liabilities 5.418,2460 256,354 85,847 3,790,497
Met position 517455 (44,129 30,0687 10,013
Off-balance sheer credir
ComImitments 1,331,943 34,169 13,312 1379424

Denvative hnancial

mStuments CNote) (927} 43,772 (8.031) 34,514

Mok Dheterntioy el iwxtrmmentr wrflacl S nef matiomn commerets iy dreiafiedr,
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Motes o the Consolidated Finanaial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllives of Renmuoibe, wnkess othersme staied)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
5 Risk management (comtimed
(b) Market risk (contmued)
Foreign clirvency #isk foontinued)

The Group conducts a substannal portoan of its business i RMB, wath certin trnsactions denommated
m DS, HED and, o a miech lesser extent, other curencies. As at the end of the vear, the
exchange rate changes of the currencies 1o which the Group had sigmficant exposure are a2 follows:

31 December 31 Decembaer

2023 2022
Exchange eates agamst RMI foe the HRKID 09079 08914
Exchange rares against RMB for the USD 70919 (IR

The CGroup uses sensitvaty analvsas o measure the potennal effect of changes in the Group's exchange
rates on the Group's net profit or boss and equiry. As at 31 December 2023, assuming other vamables
remam unchanged, an appreciaton of one hundred basis pomnts in the US dollar agamnst the BMB would
merease both the Group's net profic and equiy by RAMBA9 mallion (31 December 2022 increaze by
EMBAL mullion): a depreciation of one hundred basis paints m the US dollar agunst the RMB
would decrease both the Group’s net pm it and equity by EMB49 mullion (31 December 2022; decrease
by RMBE31 million).

The sensinviry analyeis mennened above i3 based on a stane foragn exchange exposuee pmbile of assers
and lighalinies and cermin simplified assumpons:

The foreign exchange senzinwry s the gain and loss recognised as a result of one hundred basis
points’ fucmanon in e foreipn currency exchange eates (central panty) apainst RAMB;

At the end of the reportng vear, the Huctuation of exchange mtez by ane hundred basis points 2
based on the assumpnon of exchange rate movement over the next 12 months;

— e o the mmatenal propoemon of the Geoup’s ol assers and habilines denominared in
currencics ather than US dollass and HE dollacs, ather foreign cucrencies ame converted into
L5 dallars in the above sensinviry analysis,

- The foreign exchange exposures calaulated include spot and foroand foreign exchange cxposurcs
and swaps;

—  Uhher vanables (ncluding interest rates) remam unchanged; and

—  The analyss does not mke wto account the effect of ask management measures taken by
MAnagement

Due 1o the assumphions sdopted, actual changes in the Group’s net profit or loss and equity resuliing
from the increase or decrease in foreign exchange wares mighr vary from the csnmared resules of this
sensivity analysis.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
50 Risk manapement (contied

(b Market risk (contimsd)
Price risk
Price ngk manly comes from equity mvestments held by the Group and the tading precious metal
mvestments. The Group’s azk of commodity or shares pace From uwvestment i not signaificant.

{¢) Liguidity risk
Lupndity nzk i the nsk thar 2 commercial bank 2 wnable o obtn funds on a2 omely basiz oc
obtan fands ar a reasonable cost o meet repayment oblipanons or sustain s asser business. In
accordance with hiquadity policies, the Group momitors the fanee cash Bows and maintaing bguid assets
of high quality,

The Asser and Liability Management Commuttee (“ALMC™) 15 responsible: for managing the Group's
overall hiquadity msk. The ALMC, chared by the President of the Bank, 1= sesponsible for the formulanon
of the hquidity policies in accordince with regulatory requirements and predennal ponciples. Such
pohcies mclude:

= Mamruning hguedity ar a stable and sufficient levely establishing miegeared homciey  nsk
management system; ensuring the meeting of liquidity requirements on @ omely basis and the
pravments e vanous busanesses, whether under o noomal opembng enviennment or a state of seress,
gl

—  Making omely and reasonable adjustments to capiral strucore and scale i response o marker
changes and business developments; achieving the. megranon of the secunty, hquidity, and
effechveness of the Bank's funds,

The Aszet and Lialality Management Department iz sesponsible for execoting hguidity nsk management
palicies. Tt is also regponzible for identifang, measunng, memtonng and managing mediom and long-
tenm wodking capital on a regular bagiz, and for fomwlanng lgqudity management strategpes. The Asset
el Laabaliry Manpgement Diepartment 15 responable for monitonng working capital on o duly basis
and ensurng the lqudity. Sigmficant disbursement or portfolio changes must be reported 1o the
ALMC on a timely basas.

The Group manly applics liquidity gap analysis o measure houechty sk The Group will continue
to frscus om limat momitonng and dmamic contml, and apply different scenano stress tests to assess the
impacts foom lhquidhey nsks and develop effecove contingency planz o respond to vanous posable
liguility nsks,
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 Decembser 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllioes of Renmuoibe, unkess othersme simied)

V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0nTINUED
5 Risk AR Ement (contmed)
(c) Liguidity risk (contmued)

The following tables provide an analysas of asset and habilities of the Group into relevant matunty
groupmgs based on the romamng peaods o repayment ar the end of the veac

3 Devember 223

Betwrm e Fewmm Berormn
Owsttl Roppbe  Wilin monthand i monds oocpearend Do thn
nkick wdmml owmoh freook wliecpe fewpm  fps Tt

Assess
Cith wad deponts wih e

cenird bk o [ R o = = = = - W
Dot weh burks snd ober _

Frusacil smsiatins - M kT 45 64 248 I
Placemsents stk hanks and esber _ I

frumul e 104 - Lk 4 19965 820 - - 142242
htunced et held ander smide

ATt - - 7,300 - - - C 1L
Liass e acbrases o o W2 OBEAN IS BEMS 10030 044 REAYD ATI20%
Fnrws ke i 162 12 3A3 BT B1% S0 &0 1R
Franad acamnis T MeMb 2T 4R 0T LLTH ITeX 22442
thers By 1900 150 321 4 AT om
Totl asts AHAS BTAT M2 M 130243 234005 1250003 6TTZTM

31 December 224

Betorm ooe ot Hewen
Orrdel  Repmbk Wim month md e mood onepearmd Mow Ban
nkink o dmnl  cormnh fremols mlmewr  Bropen e Toud

Lighilines
Dhe 10 the centei bk = = - BWE GIm = S T
Tieposits oem benks snd cfher

fned s o S s om mom = - M
Placemente froen baeks and oer i

fnned mteaya: - R 1 T ] S - 14
Enzial pes nld e

ez agpreTenis - - e Sih 9361 454 = T
e e S LAME BT MI BGSM 12TH B4R
Dbt evusies el - - IR S22 SN0 R0 95 L3N
Cthert - A 2 L ) S i |- O
Tota! liahilities B e TR Y i R - Y U 2 B 1
N positin AMES (0BATD  (SIAE  (HRASH  (I40)  BMEN 1361 SMTE
Notion] smouat of deavative

finsnad instruments - - 4180 Z0AR B3 SRE 5B 13040
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o Tiv U ED)
50 Risk manapement (continicd

{c) Liguidity risk [contimsd)

The fellowing tables provide an analysis of assets and habilities of the Group into relevant matunty
groupings based on e remunmng penods o epayment st the end of the year {(contnued)

31 Dhocember 212

Corde/  Fpanible Wibn month and Giee moote  ooeyearand o fan
wkine  mdmnd ocemoh freocsly sdocwr oo Ims Tead

Aseets
Cark and depoiity with the
centeal bank W2 TLAM - - - - - BbAd
Drepoats with hunks s odher
Eancial metitutions - B3 xn FL ] # - S E
Piceneat; with busks xed osher
frunad mitinutin 134 - W 1L S B - 12
Fremsens] ises hebd onder el
sgreeenents - - - . - - . 3
Rt i s iy e Ty S 1 < v B ¥ v BUS EET 3400380
Frtce lewe serermibles kX 4 4371 5480 AT eTA BAZE  B0EAI2
Frnmsont] mwestments Las 26Ny 35TA Silee METER LM35T  LBATOR 2iMe612
Otheri B 240 L] 4504 530 340 248w
Toud ascts A THLME MSST MM MM LOMEM  1WITH 63050
31 Decernber Y2
Bewerm one G Berarn
Onedel  Repapble Wee mooth md fee moods oneyearad  Mlos s
mifee o0 demand e oot eemonte ederwr M yen B Tead
Lishili
Due 10 the central bk - . ] 7l (3,200 = - h3E
Depoats from bk and other
Snmaal mstitubon - I TR KR ki 114 - - M
Plieneat from hinks md oter
fnanad natitons - 6 M0 4818 #1380 - - IEpE
reprurchase agroements - - ENE TN 1,350 155 - b
Deposnty from catomens = LEMG GIRMG M4TH  BMUIR - |021718 B 3T 16
Db seeeities wiued - - 10 240638 K0 1EI0S 5000 ETSETI
(e - SRS i 5312 M5 My SRR LA
Toad hiahilities - LTeMT  BTATO TRl LSRN 1LMIM ISRY 5047
Nt pesition e i T e T N e T 2 e (11 )
Mot ameent of demate
fancid mrtnaments - - BRMT O MBI RN amTH LT M AL
299

394/435



CHIENG EVERRRICHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2023
(Esgpeessed in mnllioes of Renmuoibe, wnkess othersme simed)

V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0TINUED

5 Risk MAmREEment (contmed)
(e) Liguidity risk (contmued)

The followang tables prostde an analyas of the contectual undscounted cash Bows of the fnancil
lialalities at the end of the vear;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cONTINUED)
50  Risk management fconted

(c) Liguidity risk [contimsd)

The following tables provide an analysis of the contrctual undiscounted cash Aows of fnancial
lealulises at the end of the vear: (contmued)

R Dol B2
itncnl Peemmn cet e Bz
Cowy miweomd  Romb Wi ooahod doomets meprnd  Modn
mod odhbw  gdew] monh tmeek nlem  imps b e
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(i frend ol (543 T RN 54 21 im 5 748
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- (= nikw (813857 - e Ly N i R LK | 402 -
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Tl i b i 55 - MR MM sEm i =

This analysiz of the fAnancial mstruments by contractual undiscounted cash Bows might diverpe
from actual results,
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YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED
50 Risk mamaoement {comtimd
(c) Liguidity risk (contmued)
The followmg tables provade an analyas of off-balance sheet assets of the Group o relevant matunty
groupmgs based on the remaming penods to repayment at the end of the year
31 December 2023
Betwren
Within ane vear and More than
O YEr five years five yenrs Total
Loan and credie cand
CORETINTTEE 3T0.524 a5 2201 379,310
Caneaiitees, aceeptanecs ad
other credit comminments 914,859 42911 1,101 958 871
Torl 1,291,383 434306 3362 1,338,181
31 December 2022
Berween
Withun one vear and Miree thun
I8 YEHE five vears five vears Total
Loan and ceedit casd
COMMMINTLENES 36508 540 1,520 367,128
Guinantees, accepturices and
ather eredit commmtments 064,754 465,456 14186 1012206
Tal 1,329.822 40,500 2600 1,37T9424
(d) Operational risk
Operational sk refees o the nsk of losses associated with micmal processes deficiencies, personnel
mustakes and mfomaton system falures, or mpacts from other exremal evenrs.
The Group establishes a frmework of an operational osk management system to dennfy, assess,
comtral, manage and report opembonal nsk, The framework covers all busmess finchons mnging from
corporate banking, retwl bankang, mading, compornate inance, settlement, mtermediary business, asset
management and all supporting funchions, including human  resource management,  financial
muanagement, legal affairs, anti-money lundenng and admimstranon management, The key elements of
the Framewaock are hsted as fallows:
- Amulu-level opemponal nsk management framework with segeeganon of duties berween fronr
and hack offices under the leadership of semor managemenr;
— A zenes of opemational nsk management policies covenng all businesses on the basis of cone
operanonal nsk management policy;
- Azerofstndaed opernonal peocedures covenng all products and seevices, which is praceical,
teaceable and can be re-performed, mvesngated and remedaed;
302
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED]
50  Risk management (contmed

(d) Operational risk fcontmecd)
- Asenes of operbonal nsk management tools, incleding Risk Control Self-Assessment (RESA),
Key Risk Index (KRI), Loss BEvent Collecnon and 1T syvstem mommonng,

- An operatonal ask manzgement culoare, the core values of the culmee 15 thar effectve nsk
management could create value. Ir iz supported with a ream of operanonal nsk management
professiomals aceoss all beanches, businesses and funcnons;

—  An evaluation system on the operanonal nsk management as well as an inguiry and disciplinary
svstem on the non-compliance issues: and

- Anmdependent osk azsessment frmework ased on the mtemal audic and the compliance revew,

51  Fair value

{2) Methods and assumptions for measurement of fair value

The Gronep adopta the following methods and assumpnons when evaluanng fr values:

(i) Debt securities and equity froestments

The fur values of debt sccunnes and equity mvestments thae are teaded moan achve marker
are based on theie quoted market poces i an acave market at the end of the reporing penod. The
fir values of unhsted equity investments are estmated vamg comparable firm approach, afer
adjusrment for the specific circumstnces of the issuers.

i) Recefvables and other non-derivative financial assefs

Fair values are esnmared as the present values of the fumiee cash Bows, discounted ar the marker
mterest tates at the end of the year

(fit) Debt securities issued and other non-derivative financial liabilities

Fair values of debr secunties issued are based on their quoted market poces at the end of the
reporting penod, or the present value of estmated future cash Bows The fur values of other non-
denvative fmancal halwhies are valued at the present value of estnated futuce cash flows. The
dhzcoumt mares are based on the nudeet mterest mtes ar the end of the vear.

{iv) Dertvative finmrecial instnrments

The faie values of foreygm currency foreard and swap contrmgts are detesmned by the difference
beroeen the present values of the foreard paces and the contesctual prces ar the end of the
repoming penod, or are based on quoted marker paces. The Baic values of interest mte swaps
are csimated as the present value of esomated future cash Aows, The yeld cueve i3 based on
the opnmised prce berween the broker's quorted price and Thomson Reuters' quoted poce.

303
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [conTINUED

51 Fair value (continaed

(k) Fair value measurement
(i) Financial assets

EDINETOOOO
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oOoOooodn

The Groups finanal asset: mamly conzst of cash and deposits with the central bank,
deposats with banks and other fnancial mebhitons, plicements with banks and othee finan el
matmenonz, deovatve fnancial assers, fmancial assers held under resale agreements, loans and

advances o customers, fimance lease receivabiles and financial investments.,

Financial assers at fie value through probit o loss, debr instruments ar fue value through other
comprehensive income, equity nstoumenis at far value tough other comp rehensive income and

denvanve financeal assets presenred ar faie valug.

(i) Financial linbilities

Fmancial habilines ar fair value thoough probt or loss and denvanve financial abalites presented

at Far valee.

The tables below summanse the carpang amownts and Bur values of “debr secunnes and asszer-
backed instrumentz measwred at amortsed cose™, and “debt secuntes issued ™ not presented ar fur

villue at the end of year;

Carrvmg value

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Decembser
2023 2022 2022
Financial assets
Debr secunties
andl asset-backed
nstruments measured
at amormsed cost 1,214,074 1,118,754 1,241,475 1,135,161
Fimancial lishilities
Debhr secunnes ssued 1099320 875,971 1088390 859,788

[xebr secunnes and asset-backed instruments measured ar amornsed cost are based on marker
poces or boker/dealer poce quotanons. Where thiz infomanon i not avalable, the Bank
will perform valuation by refernng m poces from valuanon seovice providers or on the bas:s
of discounted cash flows models. Valuanon pamamerers nclude market mterest rates, expected
fumire default rates, prepavment rates and market hquidiey. The fair valee: of RMB bonds ane
mamly determmed based on the valuaton results provided by China Central Depository Trust &

Cleanng Co., Led..

‘The far values of debr secunnes issued are measured vsing a discounted cash How model based

on the cursent vield curve thar marches the remaiming mameary dare.

3
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VYV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (0 TINUED)
51 Fair value (comtomed

(€} Fair value hierarchy
The level i the fiur value hierarchy oathin ahisch the Fur value measurement 1 cateponsed 1= determned
an the basis of the bowest level mput that 12 syguficant to the Gar value measurement in 16 enorety.
The defiunons of three levels are as follows:

Level 11 Ouored poces {unadjusred) in acnve markets for identcal assers or liabilings.

Level 2:  Inpurs other than quorted prees included within Level 1 thar are obseovable for asses or
lkabilines, either directly (e, paces) orindisecdy. Instruments m this level include bonds and
a majonty of OTC denvative contraces.

Level 3 Inputs for assets or halahines dhar are not based on observable madiet dam {unobseovable
inputs), Instnments n this level mclude comphicated unlizted equaty with one ormore than
ane significant unobservable component.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable open marker dam wherever possible. The Group mes
its bear o consider eelevant and observable madker prces i valuarons.

If there is a reliable madker quore for fimancl instmments, the fair value of financial instoiments
15 based on quoted market poces. 1 @ relhable quoted market poce 15 not available, the Bur value
of the Anancal instaments 2 esimated wsing valuanon rechniques, Valuanon techniques applicd
mchade seference to the fair value of another mstrument that is substannally the same, discounted  cazh
flow analysis and opion pocng models. The inputs used in valuation rechniques include nsk- frec and
benchmark interest mtes, credit spreads and forepn exchange rates. Where dizcounted cash fow analyas
1= used, esamated cash flows are based on management’s best esnmates and the discount mate used 15
with reference mo mother instowment that = substannally the same.
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o TINUEDY
51  Fairvalue fcontinieel

{c) Fair value hierarchy (contimsd)
Assets amd liabilities measured at fair value

The table below summanes the carmang values i three fevels of assets and lubilines measured at
Fane wadue at the end of the vear

31 December 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assers
Drerfvetive finanaad asiely
— Currency denvanves - 8468 - 8468
- [nretest eare denvanves - 4,856 - 4,856
Par and adeances &
CHIERRTY - 204 980 = 204 980

Fimencial asiess of fair vafe
thronpl peafis ov fais
— Dbt instruments held
for trading - 106,250 118 1,408
— Oither financial assets at
fair value through profit

or loss 237.057 79327 10,104 320,488

Drefie Snctrseienii o Jafr tale
Hrrosgple onfer comprebensive
Fricare - 561,027 . | 561,047

Eguity fustroeovents af fair
verlie thronph sher

VORI RO H) — 1,102 1132
Teal 237,087 U6 048 11344 L213579
Liabilities
Dervative fnandal Galbibies
— Currency demvatives - 9.231 - 9231
— Interest rate denvatves 2 4,713 - 4,715
Total 2 13,944 - 13,946

£l
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS 0O TINUED)
51 Fair valoe foomtmmacd

(c) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Assels and labilities measured at fair value (conimned)
31 December 2022

Tevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Teonal
Asseis
Darfraiive Fnandel asers
= Currency deavanves - 103,561 - 10,5961
- Interest wate denvatives 1 4,768 - 4,768
1 oaw and advarces to
RTINS - 214,353 - 214,253

Finmctad aniets af fair vafse
rfwmagh profis ar dg
— Dbt snstrumments held
for tradimg 1.287 108,098 255 TG0
= Uither financial assets at
fanr value through profit
or loss 217,137 G, 144 T 096 293,977

Diehr fmstraemrents ab fafr value
throyah arber congchendee

e 56,292 393,240 o A0 S0
Figuetty instenmenty st foir

tratiee rhroundy atber

comprebengire fmcome M = 1,102 1,126
Total 274,741 800,464 9117 1,084,322
Liabilities
Finarotal Sabilitier ar fair

turlive thwoaph profic ar das 27 - - 27
DPerivative finanaal Gbiiite
— Cuwrrency denvabives = 0,743 - 0743
— Interest cate denvatives - 4518 - 4518
Tota s | 14,261 - 14,288

&1
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V.  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((0nTINUED
51l Fairvalue (continuel
(c) Fair value hierarchy (contimsed)
Assets amd liabilities measured at fair value (contncd)

The movements dunng the year ended 31 December 2023 i the balance of Level 3 fur value
mcaswrements ane as follows:

Dovime afifwowdor  rouphoher  dhrough ofier Dmirn
finsmaa] foogh  comprhensre - comprchoname Toud frmcul Toul
mieti - profitor b meme Hcime =t bl by

ey X0 - 7951 L2 [ 91T - -
Trmferred v lenel 3 - 12 - 1 3 - =
Tt g o b
= Revogased m the peofit o ki - 1,586 - - 1586 = =
Purchses - L5 - - 145 - -
Setferments = 673 : 59 (43) - E
31 Dicupoher 328 - 0z ([ 2 1134 - -
Irpact o met moome = 1,586 = = 158 L= =

The movements dunng the year ended 31 December 2022 in the balance of Level 3 fur value
measuements ane as follows:

By Dele
Femod  mitnamests  mstnanmts
e ot fervdue @ Far value

Dmitm sthorvhe  twoghobe  thoegh o Decrtims
s teogh  comprebensve comprehename Tod frzsenl Toud
asters el of ke e HHOME ot it b
| Jovmary XO2 | 1318 1z & 11488 - -
Totd gn or b,
= Recogeized m the peoft ot bs m (1357 = & {1.241) = -
[urctses - 14 - - 2064 - -
Sererrienity e A i 3 {4004) i =
3t Deversher 02 = 1551 [ (R 2] G117 = =
It o et v 0 02 - & o - -
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MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS (COxTINUED) 15
Fair valoe foomimmacd
(c) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Financial assets and labilities not measured af fair value
The tables below summanse the three levels' Bur values of “debt secunties and asset-backed mstruments
measured at amortzed cost” and “debt secunnes issued" not prezented at Bur value on the statement of
fanamcial positon:
31 Decernber 2023
Level 2 Level 5 Total
Financial assets
Debt secunnes and assee-backed
mstruments measured at amorsed cost 1,241,463 12 1241475
Financial liabilines
Delnt secuntes msued 1,0ER. 3N —  1,0BR390
31 December 2022
Level 2 Level 3 Toral
Financial asscts
Debt secunnes and assee-backed
instruments measured at amomsed cost 917,338 - 1,135,161
Financial liabilines
Dl zecuntes ssued 38205 - B34, 788
(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs
Fimaneal nstruments valued with sipnificant unobservable inpurs are pamanly wnlisted equiry and
dervative contercts. These financial nztuments are valued using cash Aow dizcount model and marker
methed. The models meomporate vasous non-cheervable assumptions such as discount mee and market
rate volanlines.
As ar 31 December 2023, the cammpng amounts of financial mstoments valued with sgnificant
unohzervable inputs were immarenal.
Entrusted lending business
The Group provides entrusted lending business services to govemment agencies, comporations and individualz.
Al entrusted loans are funded by entnisted funds from these entines and mdiaduals. The Goup does noe
take any credit nsk i relanon o these transactons. The Gmup acts as an agent to hold and manage these
assets and liabilities an the direcoon of the entrstors and receves fee mcome for the services provided. The
entrusted assets are not the assets of the Group and are not recoprused i the statement of financial posinon,
31 December 31 Diecembee
2023 22
Enrrusted Joans B0H23 02,724
Entrusted funds BO.823 92,724
308
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YV  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ONTINUED
533 Commitments and continrent liabilities
{a) Credit commitments
The Group'’s credit commitments take the fomm of approved loans wath signed contracts, credit card
comumitments, bank acceptances, letrers of credit and fmancial puanntees.
The conreacrual amounts of loang and credie cand commtments repeesent the amounts should the
contracts be. fully dmwn wpon. The Group provades fimaneid guarantees and letters. of credit o
puarantee the performance of customers to third parties. Acceptances compose undertabings by the
Croonp 1o pay hills of exchange dravn on cusromerss. The G roup expects most acceptances (o be sertled
simultanconsly with the reimbursement from the customers,
31 December 31 Decembeer
2023 2022
Loan commitmcnes
— Oingnal contractual mamaty within one year 23336 16,007
— Ongnal contracnual mamnty more than one vear
{imclusive) 7,908 GO0
Credit card comminments .57 345,112
Subroral 379310 367,128
Acceptances GOl (58 T24.330
Letters of puamniee 128,239 116,297
Lerters of credir 161,354 171484
Ciparantees 180 185
Total 1,338,181 1379424
The Group may be expozed to credit nzk in all the ceedit businesses above. Group management
pencdically assesses the estmated credit nsk and makes provision for any expected coedit lnsses, As the
facilines may expire wathout being drwn upon, the total of the contractual amounts shoun above
i not epresentative of expected future cash outflows.
(b} Credit risk-weighted amount of credit commitments
31 December 31 December
b jiek] 200
Credit nsk-weighted amount of credit commiments 402,065 418,205
The credie nsk-weighted amount of credit commiments represents the amount calowlated with
reference to the Repulanon Goveming Caparal of Comniercial Banks (Provisional). The msk weiphts are
detemined i accordance wath the credit stamus of the countempames, the mamny pofile and other
Factors. The nsk weights mnged fom (86 o 1007 for credit commiments.
A0
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
53 Commimments and contineent liabilities (contmued)

(¢) Capital commitments
As at the end of the year, the Group’s authonsed capital comnutments are as follows:

M December 3 December

2025 . 1x]
Contracted bue nor pad
— Purchase of propeny and equpment 2330 3930
Approved but oot contracted for
= Purchase of propeny and equpment 6,280 5,708
Totad #8616 9647

(dy Underwriting and redemption commitmenis
The Geoup has no unexpired commatments for underannng bonds as ar 31 December 2023

As an underwnnng agent of the PR government bonds, the Group has the responzibiliny for buving
back thase bonds it previously sold should the haolders decide o make an eadv redemprion of the bonds
held. The redempnon pace fora bond ar any nme befone it mamny dare 15 hased on the coupon valee
plus any nterest unpaid and acomied up o the redempoon date. Acorued mterest pavable o the bond
holders 15 caloulared - accondance with the selevant MOF and PBOC mies. The redemption price
may be different from the fur value of smilar financial mstruments. maded at the redempoon date.

Az ar the end of the vear, the wdererarten, sold and immameee nanonal bonds’ redempion
commatments at nommal value are as follows:

31 December 3 December

2023 3022
Redempaion commitments 4022 4,320

(¢) Oumstanding litigations and disputes

As ar 31 December 2023, the Group was the defendant or thied pany in certiwn pending linganons  and
dispures with a gmss claim of RMBGG6S million (31 December 2022 BME1 688 mallica). Provisions
have been made for the cstimated losses from such binganons based upon the opinions of the
Group’s intemal and exremal legal counsels (Note V' 36). The G moup considers thar the provisions made
are reasonable and adequate.

3 Subsequent Evenis

The Group has no significant subsequent event.

i
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
16.75 16.06 18.06 21.01 21.01
1486 14.79 15.78 17.93 18.84
15.81 15.44 17.03 19.49 19.90
15.60 15.81 18.05 19.10 19.92
100
2023 2023 2023 2023 10 2023 11 2023 12
20.02 20.12 20.66 20.79 21.01 20.78
19.31 19.80 19.96 20.55 20.68 19.92
19.62 19.97 20.33 20.69 20.86 20.25
100
22.04 2024 19

100
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|ndependent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financia statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRSS") issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’) issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsihilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financia statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
Statements.

425/435



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for 1oans and advances to customers
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The Group uses a number of models and assumptions
in the measurement of expected credit losses, for
example:

Significant increase in credit risk - The selection
of criteria for identifying significant increase in
credit risk is highly dependent on judgement and
may have a significant impact on the expected
credit losses for loans and advances with longer
remaining periods to maturity;

Models and parameters - Inherently complex
models are used to measure expected credit
losses. Modelled parameters have numerous
inputs and the parameter estimation involves
many judgements and assumptions;
Forward-looking information -  Expert
judgement is used to create macroeconomic
forecasts and to consider the impact on expected
credit losses under multiple economic scenarios

given different weights;

Whether financial assets are credit-impaired -
whether a credit
impairment has occurred requires consideration

The determination of

of a number of factors and the measurement of
the expected credit loss is dependent on
estimates of expected future cash flows.

Since expected credit losses measurement involves
many judgements and assumptions, and in view of
the significance of the amounts (as at 31 December
2023, gross loans and advances to customers
amounted to RMB3,798.296 hillion, representing
56.08% of total assets, and impairment alowance for
loans and advances to customers amounted to
RMB86.061 hillion),
advances is considered a key audit matter.

impairment of loans and

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 111 1, Note
V 16 and Note V 50(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of the
design and implementation of key controls related to
the credit approval process, post approval credit

collateral
assessment,

management, loan rating  system,

monitoring and loan impairment
including relevant data quality and information

systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our
loan review procedures. We assessed the debtors
repayment capacity and evaluated the Group's loan
grading, taking into consideration post-lending
investigation reports, debtors financia information,
collateral valuation reports and other available

information.

With the support of our internal credit risk modelling
experts, we evaluated and tested the important
parameters of the expected credit loss model,
related
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following
aspects:

management’'s major judgements and

1. Expected credit loss mode:

In response to the macroeconomic changes,
We assessed the reasonableness of the
expected credit loss model methodology and
related parameters, including probability of
default, loss given default, risk exposure,
risk grouping and whether there was a
significant increase in credit risk.

We assessed the
information management used to determine
expected credit losses, the
forecasts of macroeconomic variables and

forward-looking

including

the assumptions and the weight of multiple
macroeconomic scenarios; and

We assessed
management’s

reasonableness  of
credit
impairment. For credit-impaired loans and

the

determination  of

advances, we analysed the amount, timing
and probability of management’s estimated
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future cash flows, especidly the recoverable
cash flows from collateral.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to customers (continued)

2. Design and operating effectiveness of key
controls:

We evaluated and tested the data and
processes used to determine expected credit
losses, including loan business data, internal
credit rating data, macroeconomic data, etc.,
and the impairment system computational
logic, as well as inputs, outputs and
interfaces among relevant systems; and

We evaluated and tested key controls over
the expected credit loss models, including
approval  of model changes, ongoing
monitoring model performance, model
validation and parameter calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of credit risk and the impairment allowance.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied valuation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that
are not quoted in active markets. These valuation
techniques usually involve subjective judgement and
assumptions. With different valuation techniques and
assumptions applied, the valuation results can vary
significantly.

As at 31 December 2023, the book value of financial
assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value
amounted to RMB1,213.379 billion and RMB13.946
billion respectively, representing 17.92% and 0.22%
of total assets and total liabilities, respectively.
Financial instruments which required either direct
(i.e., prices) or indirect inputs, hence categorised
within Level 2 of thefair value hierarchy, represented
79.53% of total financial assets measured at fair
value; and financial instruments which required
significant unobservable inputs, hence categorised
within Level 3 of thefair value hierarchy, represented
0.93% of total financial assets measured at fair value.
Due to the significance of financia instruments
measured at fair value and the uncertainty in
valuation, it is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note Il 2 and
Note V 51(c) to the consolidated financia statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to the valuation
of financial instruments.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions used by the Group through comparison
with the valuation techniques commonly used in the
markets, validation of observable inputs using
external market data, and comparison with valuation
outcomes obtained from various pricing sources.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’'s controls related to
disclosures of fair value.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation assessment of and disclosures about structured entities

In the process of conducting business of financia
asset management and credit asset
transfer, the Group issued financial products and held

investment,

the rights and interests of different structured entities,
including wealth management products, funds and
trust plans. The Group determines whether these
structured entities are to be consolidated based on the
assessment of whether the Group has control over
them through taking into consideration the power
arising from rights, variable returns, and the link
between power and returns.

The assessment of the Group’'s control over
structured entities involves significant judgement and
estimation such as the purpose and design of
structured entities, its ability to direct relevant
activities, interests it holds directly or indirectly, the
performance fee obtained, profit and the exposure to
loss from providing credit enhancement or liquidity
support. The comprehensive analysis of these factors
and the conclusion of whether the Group has control
rights involve significant management judgement and
estimation. the
unconsolidated structured entities and the complexity

Due to the significance of

of judgement exercised by management, it is

considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 11l 6 and
Note V 43 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls relating to the Group
's assessment of whether it controls a structured
entity.

We assessed the Group’s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities by
reviewing relevant term sheets to analyse whether the
Group has the obligation to absorb any loss of
structured entities, as well as the Group’s analysis on
its power over structured entities, the magnitude and
variability of variable returns from its involvement
with structured entities. We also assessed whether the
Group had provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as fairness
of transactions between the Group and structured
entities.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s controls over its

unconsolidated structured entities.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE BANK’S 2023 ANNUAL REPORT

oOoOooodn

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialy inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIESOF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for ng the Group
's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no redistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Ng Chi Keung.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2024
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